Canadian Community Health Survey (CCHS)

Risk Factors for Heart Disease







Table of Contents

Content	2
Proxy interview (GR)	
Age of respondent (ANC1)	
Age without confirmation (ANC)	
Date (DATE)	
Update name (UN)	
Relationship matrix (REL)	12
Relationship without confirmation (RNC)	14
Main activity (MAC)	26
Education - school attendance v.1 (ESC1)	29
General health (GEN)	30
Health minimum block (HM)	32
Subjective well-being minimum (SLM)	
Height and weight - self-reported (HWT)	
Chronic conditions (CCC)	
Fruit and vegetable consumption (FVC)	48
Smoking (SMK)	
Exposure to second hand smoke (FTS)	62
Alcohol use (ALC)	65
Physical activities - adults 18 years and older (PAA)	67
Physical activities for youth (PAY)	75
Physical activities for youth (PAY)	90
Maternal experiences (MEX)	92
Flu shots (FLU)	
Primary health care (PHC)	107
Contacts with health professionals - part 1 (CHP)	112
Risk factors for heart disease (RFH)	120
Labour force (LBF)	126
Labour market activities minimal (LMAM)	128
Class of worker (LMA3)	131
Industry (IMA4)	133
Occupation (LMA5)	137
Usual hours of work (LMA6)	140
Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)	
Immigration minimum block (IMM)	147
Aboriginal minimum (AMB)	150
Population group (PG)	152
Language minimum (LAN)	
Language look-up (LLU)	
Person most knowledgeable about household situation (PMK)	
Income (INC)	
Total household income (THI)	
Total personal income (TPI)	
Administration information (ADM)	
Health number validation (HN)	
Topical Inday	10/

Content

Proxy interview (GR)	Core content		
GR_BEG	Core content		
GR_DEG			
	External variables required:		
	DOGR: do block flag, from the sample file. DV_HHSIZE: Household size from the Entry.		
	PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block		
	Screen display: Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space		
GR_N005 GR_005	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Who is providing the information for this person's component?		
	01 MEMBER1 02 MEMBER2 03 MEMBER3 04 MEMBER4 05 MEMBER5 06 MEMBER6		
	07 MEMBER7 08 MEMBER8		
((09 MEMBER9 10 MEMBER10 11 MEMBER11		
	12 MEMBER12		
	13 MEMBER13		
	14 MEMBER14		
	15 MEMBER15		
	16 MEMBER16		
	17 MEMBER17		
	18 MEMBER18 19 MEMBER19		
	20 MEMBER20		
	88 Not a household member		
	(DK, RF not allowed)		
Programmer:	Only display response categories 01 up to DV_HHSIZE, and 88.		
GR_C010	If selected respondent, go to GR_END. Otherwise, go to GR_N010.		
GR_N010	INTERVIEWER: Do you want to complete this component by proxy?		

2016-12-02 Page 2 - 184

GR_010 1 Yes

(Go to GR_N015)

2 No

(DK, RF not allowed)

Go to GR_E010

Processing: This is the variable that's used to create the Proxy variable (PROXYMODE).

GR E010 You may not proceed with the rest of this questionnaire. Please press

<F10> to exit, or return and update GR_N005 or GR_N010.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if GR_N010 = 2 and not Selected Respondent.

GR_N015 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Record the reason why this component is being

GR_015 completed by proxy. Proxy interviews are to occur only if the mental or

physical health of the selected member makes it impossible to complete the interview during the collection period. If the reason for the proxy interview is neither of these choices, please press <F10> to exit the application and assign an appropriate outcome code.

1 Physical health condition

2 Mental health condition

(DK, RF not allowed)

GR_N020 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter the condition.

(80 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed)

GR_END

2016-12-02 Page 3 - 184

Age of respondent (ANC1)

Core content

ANC1_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOANC1: do block flag, from the sample file.

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy.

AGE: Age of the selected respondent

TR_Q01: Question from entry identifies if roster was done by the selected respondent or another hhld member

REFERENCEDATEE: English text of reference date defined as

CURRENTDATE

CASEFLAG1: variable from the header sample file to identify frame being used (CASEFLAG1=0 means 18+ frame, CASEFLAG1=1 means

12-17 CCTB frame)

SRC_Q03: Question from Entry for age confirmation of 12-17

PE Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE O02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

If DOANC1 = 2, go to ANC1 END. ANC1 C001A Otherwise, go to ANC1_C001B.

ANC1_C001B If CASEFLAG1 = 1, go to ANC1_C001C.

Otherwise, go to ANC1_B005.

ANC1_C0010 If SRC_Q03 = 1 (Confirmed age is 12-17), go to ANC1_B005.

Otherwise, go to ANC1 END.

Processing: If SRC_Q03=2, then

DATE_Q01 is given the value BCN1_DATE_Q01 DATE Q02 is given the value BCN1 DATE Q02 DATE_Q03 is given the value BCN1_DATE_Q03

ANC1_B005 Call Sub-block "Age Without Confirmation" (ANC) from Harmonized

Content

Programmer: AGE will be redefined by SPECRESPAGE from Harmonized content ANC block.

ANC1_D010 Not Applicable

2016-12-02 Page 4 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

ANC1_C010A	If CASEFLAG1 = 1, go to ANC1_C010B. Otherwise, go to ANC1_C020.
ANC1_C010B	If AGE < 12 years, go to ANC1_R010. Otherwise, go to ANC1_C015.
ANC1_R010	Because ^YOU1 ^ARE less than 12 years old, ^YOU1 ^ARE not eligible to participate in the Canadian Community Health Survey.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
	Go to ANC1_END
ANC1_C015	If AGE > 17 years, go to ANC1_R015. Otherwise, go to ANC1_C025.
ANC1_R015	Because ^YOU1 ^ARE more than 17 years old, ^YOU1 ^ARE not eligible to participate in the Canadian Community Health Survey.
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press <1> to continue.
	Go to ANC1_END
ANC1_C020	If AGE < 18 years, go to ANC1_R020. Otherwise, go to ANC1_C025.
ANC1_R020	Because ^YOU1 ^ARE less than 18 years old, ^YOU1 ^ARE not eligible to participate in the Canadian Community Health Survey.
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press <1> to continue.
	Go to ANC1_END
ANC1_C025	If TR_Q01 =1 (respondent completed the roster), go to ANC1_END. Otherwise, go to ANC1_C030.
ANC1_C030	If CASEFLAG1 = 1, go to ANC1_END. Otherwise, go to ANC1_B030.
ANC1_B030	Call Sub-block "Update Name" (UN)
ANC1_END	

2016-12-02 Page 5 - 184

Age without confirmation (ANC)

Harmonized content

ANC_BEG External variables required:

REFERENCEYEAR: numeric year of reference date SPECRESPBYEAR: year of birth of specific respondent

SPECRESPAGE: age of specific respondent

Variables created based on sample file data:
CURRENTYEAR: numeric year of current/system date
CURRENTMONTH: numeric month of current/system date
CURRENTDAY: numeric day of current/system date
CURRENTDATEE: English text of current/system date
CURRENTDATEF: French text of current/system date
REFERENCEDATEE: English text of reference date defined as

CURRENTDATE

REFERENCEDATEF: French text of reference date defined as

CURRENTDATE

SPECRESPNAME: name of specific respondent (one space separating

first and last names)

SPECRESPBDATE: date of birth of specific respondent

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK**

ANC_B01 What is ASPECRESPNAME's date of birth?

Call the Date block (DATE)

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Age Without Confirmation

<u>Purpose</u>

Used to calculate the age of the household member, which is necessary for

determining question flows.

Procedure.

If the specific date of birth is unknown or refused, collect as much information as

possible (e.g., the year and month if the day is not known).

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name.

ANC_E01A Year cannot be before ^EARLIESTYEAR. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if ANC_B01.Year < EARLIESTYEAR

EARLIESTYEAR = CURRENTYEAR - 121

ANC_E01B Date cannot be after ^CURRENTDATEE. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if date entered at ANC_B01 is after the current/system date.

ANC_C02A If ANC_B01.Month = NONRESPONSE or ANC_B01.Year = NONRESPONSE,

go to ANC_Q03.

Otherwise, go to ANC_C02B.

ANC_C02B If ANC_B01.Day = NONRESPONSE and ANC_B01.Month =

CURRENTMONTH, go to ANC_Q03. Otherwise, go to ANC_D02A.

2016-12-02 Page 6 - 184

ANC_D02A Source: DV_DOBDATEE = DT_DOBMONTHE + ANC_B01.Day + "," + ANC_B01.Year DV_CALCULATEDAGE = age calculated based on the entered date of birth. See Appendix II for detailed specifications for calculating age. (Display note: (1..121)) DV CALCULATEDAGE = 0 then DV_CALCULATEDAGE = age in months ANC_D02B If ANC_B01.Month = 1, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'January'. If ANC_B01.Month = 2, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'February'. If ANC_B01.Month = 3, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'March'. If ANC_B01.Month = 4, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'April'. If ANC_B01.Month = 5, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'May'. If ANC_B01.Month = 6, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'June' If ANC_B01.Month = 7, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'July'. If ANC_B01.Month = 8, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'August'. If ANC_B01.Month = 9, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'September'. If ANC_B01.Month = 10, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'October'. If ANC_B01.Month = 11, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'November'.

If ANC_B01.Month = 12, DT_DOBMONTHE = 'December'. If DV_CALCULATEDAGE > 0, DT_YEARSMONTHSE = 'EMPTY'.
If DV_CALCULATEDAGE = 0, DT_YEARSMONTHSE = 'months'. ANC_C02C If DV_DOBDATEE = BirthDate (from roster or sample file for CASEFLAG1=1), go to ANC_END. Otherwise, go to ANC_Q02. ANC O02 So ASPECRESPNAME's age on AREFERENCEDATEE was ANC 02 ^DV_CALCULATEDAGE ^DT_YEARSMONTHSE. Is that correct? INTERVIEWER: Date of birth is ^DV DOBDATEE. No, return and correct date of birth No, collect age (DK, RF not allowed) Help text: Tag: Age Without Confirmation The full set of date-of-birth information collected in the previous question is used to calculate the age of the household member. <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question. Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name. ANC_E02A The respondent's age has been updated. Select <Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct. Trigger soft edit if SPECRESPAGE = RESPONSE and (ANC_Q02 = 1 AND | Rule: DV_CALCULATEDAGE - SPECRESPAGE | > 3.

2016-12-02 Page 7 - 184

Return to ANC_B01 and correct the date of birth.

ANC_E02B

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule: Trigger hard edit if ANC_Q02 = 2.

ANC_C03 If ANC_Q02 = 1, go to ANC_END.

Otherwise, go to ANC_Q03.

ANC Q03 What is ^SPECRESPNAME's age?

ANC_03 |_|_| Age in years

(MIN: 0) (MAX: 121)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Age Without Confirmation

Purpose:

To collect the age of the household member if one or more parts of the date of birth

were unknown or refused or if the calculated age was not verified as correct.

If the respondent is unwilling or unable to provide a specific age for the household

member, probe to obtain an estimate.

If there is a valid feedback age and the entered age differs by more than three years from the feedback age, a soft edit will be triggered for confirmation. <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name. Programmer:

ANC_E03 The respondent's age has been updated. Select <Suppress> to

accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if SPECRESPAGE = RESPONSE and (| $ANC_Q03 - SPECRESPAGE$ | > 3). Rule:

ANC_END

2016-12-02 Page 8 - 184

Date (DATE)	Core content		
DATE_BEG	Import the following variables:		
D/IIC_DEG	DV_QTEXT_E (What is ^SPECRESPNAME's date of birth?)		
DATE_Q01			
DHH_DOB	^DV_QTEXT_E		
	INTERVIEWER: Enter the day. If necessary, ask: (What is the day?)		
	_ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 31)		
	DK, RF		
DATE_Q02	(^DV_QTEXT_E)		
DHH_MOB	INTERVIEWER: Select the month. If necessary, ask: (What is the month?)		
	01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF		
DATE_E02	"An impossible day/month combination has been entered. Please return and correct."		
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if an invalid day/month combination is entered (e.g., DATE_Q01 = 30 and DATE_Q02 = 02).		
Help text:	Functionality: If a month is selected that is invalid in combination with the previously entered numeric day, a hard edit will be triggered.		
DATE_Q03	(^DV_QTEXT_E)		

2016-12-02 Page 9 - 184

DHH_YOB

INTERVIEWER: Enter a four digit year. If necessary, ask (What is the year?)

(MIN: 0) (MAX: 9,997)

DK, RF

DATE_E03 "An impossible day/month/year combination has been entered

Please return and correct."

Trigger hard edit if an invalid day/month/year combination is entered (e.g., DATE_Q01 = 29 and DATE_Q02 = 02 and DATE_Q03 = 1999). Rule:

Help text:

Functionality:

If a year is entered that is invalid in combination with the previously entered month

and day, a hard edit will be triggered.

DATE_END

2016-12-02 Page 10 - 184 Update name (UN)

Core content

UN_BEG External variables required:

> FNAME: Respondent's first name LNAME: Respondent's last name

UN_N01 INTERVIEWER: Please confirm the spelling of respondent's first name.

Update first name, if necessary.

Original First Name: ^FNAME Original Last Name: ^LNAME

(25 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed) Null is allowed

Any lower case text characters typed into the field should be converted to upper case text characters after <Enter> is pressed. Programmer:

UN_N02 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Please confirm the spelling of respondent's last name.

Update last name, if necessary.

Original First Name: ^FNAME Original Last Name: ^LNAME

(25 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed) Null is allowed

Any lower case text characters typed into the field should be converted to upper Programmer:

case text characters after <Enter> is pressed.

UN_D02

Programmer: Set and return RESPNAME = UN_N01 + UN_N02 (separated by one space).

2016-12-02 Page 11 - 184 Relationship matrix (REL)

Core content

REL_BEG Import DV_HHSize (Household Size)

REL_C01 If DV_HHSize = 1, go to REL_END.

Otherwise, go to REL_B01.

Programmer: If $DV_HHSize = 1$, $DV_DHHDLVG = 1$.

REL_B01 Call the Relationship No Confirmation (RNC) block

Programmer: When calling this block, only ask relationships with the selected member, unless

DV_DHHDLVG = 2 or 10 (then ask relationship for all members, i.e. full matrix)

REL_D01 If Any relationship = Parent, DV_PARENT = True

If Any relationship = Child and DV_CHILD = 0, DV_CHILD = 1
If Any relationship = Child and DV_CHILD <> 0, DV_CHILD = 2

If Any relationship = Other relative (Grandparent, Grandchild, In-Law, Father/Mother-in-law, Son/Daughter-in-law, Brother/Sister-in-law, Other in-law, Other Related, Uncle/Aunt, Cousin, Nephew/Niece, Other

Relative), DV_OTHERREL = True

If Any relationship = Non-relative (Foster Sister/Brother, Foster Parent, Foster Child, Unrelated, Boyfriend/Girlfriend, Room-mate, Other

Unrelated), DV_NONREL = True

If Any relationship = Spouse or common law, DV_SPOUSE = True

If Any relationship is unknown, DV_UNKNOWN = True

REL_B02 Call the Sign Off (SO) block

REL_D02 If DV_UNKNOWN = True, DV_DHHDLVG = 99

If DV_HHSize = 1, DV_DHHDLVG = 1

If DV_PARENT = False and DV_CHILD = 0 and (DV_OTHERREL = True or DV_NONREL = True) and DV_SPOUSE = False, DV_DHHDLVG = 2

If DV_SPOUSE = True and DV_HHSize = 2, DV_DHHDLVG = 3

If DV_SPOUSE = True and DV_PARENT = True and DV_CHILD = 0 and DV_OTHERREL = False and DV_NONREL = False, DV_DHHDLVG = 4

If DV_SPOUSE = False and DV_PARENT = True and DV_CHILD = 0 and DV_OTHERREL = False and DV_NONREL = False, DV_DHHDLVG = 5

If DV_SPOUSE = False and DV_PARENT = False and DV_CHILD = 1 and DV_OTHERREL = False and DV_NONREL = False and DV_HHSize = 2,

DV_DHHDLVG = 6

If DV_SPOUSE = False and DV_PARENT = False and DV_CHILD = 2 and DV_OTHERREL = False and DV_NONREL = False and DV_HHSize > 2,

DV_DHHDLVG = 7

If DV_SPOUSE = False and DV_PARENT = False and DV_CHILD = 1 and DV_OTHERREL = False and DV_NONREL = False and DV_HHSize = 3,

DV_DHHDLVG = 8

If DV_SPOUSE = False and DV_PARENT = False and DV_CHILD = 2 and DV_OTHERREL = False and DV_NONREL = False and DV_HHSize > 3,

DV_DHHDLVG = 9 ELSE, DV_DHHDLVG = 10

REL_E02 Relationships of all members are needed.

2016-12-02 Page 12 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Trigger soft edit if DV_DHHDLVG = 2 or 10 Rule:

When suppressed, the flow should go to the first unanswered question in the RNC block, then flow to complete the matrix. Programmer:

REL_END

2016-12-02 Page 13 - 184

Relationship without confirmation (RNC)

Harmonized content

RNC_BEG External variables required:

ROSTER: first and last names of every member of the household

SPECRESPNAME1: name of specific respondent (one space separating

first and last names)

SPECRESPNAME2: name of secondary respondent (one space

separating first and last names)

SPECRESPAGE1: age of specific respondent SPECRESPAGE2: age of secondary respondent SEX_Q01: sex of specific respondent (primary) SEX_Q01: sex of secondary respondent

DETAILREL: 1..2 (1 = minimal level of details - 1 question), (2 = detailed

levels of relationship - 2 questions)

SPECRESPMS: marital status of specific respondent

DV_DHHDLVG: living/family arrangement of selected respondent

For households of 2 people, the RNC module is not required. For households of 3 or Programmer:

more people, pass through the RNC module to obtain all relationships between the selected respondent and all other household members.

Based on these relationships, calculate the living arrangement (based on

DV_DHHDLVG) of the selected respondent.

For households of 3 or more people and where the living arrangement is an "Unattached individual living with others" or "Other" (DV_DHHDLVG = 2 or 10), pass through the RNC module to obtain the relationships between all other household

members (everyone to everyone matrix).

RNC_D1A If SEX_Q01 (primary) = 1, DT_SPECRESPSEXE1 = 'Male'.

If SEX_Q01 (primary) = 2, DT_SPECRESPSEXE1 = 'Female'. If SEX_Q01 (secondary) = 1, DT_SPECRESPSEXE2 = 'Male'. If SEX_Q01 (secondary) = 2, DT_SPECRESPSEXE2 = 'Female'.

RNC_D1B If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_HUSBAND_WIFE =

'Husband'.

2016-12-02 Page 14 - 184

```
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_FATHER_MOTHER_C =
If SEX Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT SON DAUGHTER C = 'Son'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_BROTHER_SISTER_C =
'Brother'.
If SEX Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT GRAND FATHER MOTHER
= 'Grandfather'.
If SEX Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT GRAND SON DAUGHTER
= 'Grandson'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_HUSBAND_WIFE = 'Wife',
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_FATHER_MOTHER_C =
If SEX Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT SON DAUGHTER C =
'Daughter'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_BROTHER_SISTER_C =
'Sister'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female),
DT_GRAND_FATHER_MOTHER = 'Grandmother'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female),
DT_GRAND_SON_DAUGHTER = 'Granddaughter'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_FATHER_MOTHER = 'father'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_FATHER_MOTHER =
'mother'.
If SEX Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT SON DAUGHTER = 'son'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_SON_DAUGHTER =
'daughter'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_BROTHER_SISTER =
'brother',
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_BROTHER_SISTER = 'sister'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_UNCLE_AUNT = 'Uncle'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_UNCLE_AUNT = 'Aunt'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_NEPHEW_NIECE =
'Nephew'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_NEPHEW_NIECE =
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 1 (male), DT_BOYFRIEND_GIRLFRIEND =
'Boyfriend'.
If SEX_Q01 of SPECRESNAME1 = 2 (female), DT_BOYFRIEND_GIRLFRIEND
= 'Girlfriend'.
What is the relationship...
```

DNC O1

of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)

to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)?

2016-12-02 Page 15 - 184

2 Common-law partner 3 ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER_C 4 ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER_C 5 ^DT_BROTHER_SISTER_C 6 Foster DT_FATHER_MOTHER 7 Foster DT_SON_DAUGHTER 8 ^DT_GRAND_FATHER_MO HER 9 ^DT_GRAND_SON_DAUG
2 Unrelated
OK, RF
ag: Relationship Without Confirmation
urpose: o determine the relationship of one household member to another sed to analyze and interpret changes in family and household characteristics and omposition
nefinition: usband or wife: spouse by legal marriage (opposite or same sex) ommon-law partner: two people of the opposite or same sex who live together as couple but are not legally married oster father or mother: a person paid to provide care for a child under the age of 18 who is not the child's birth or adoptive parent or the spouse of the child's mother or
ather oster son or daughter: a child under the age of 18 receiving care from someone eing paid to provide that care who is not the child's birth or adoptive parent or the pouse of the child's mother or father n-law: a person related by marriage or common-law union
re-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names.
ne category "^DT_HUSBAND_WIFE" has been selected for a ousehold member less than 16 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
rigger soft edit if the age of one or both of the respondents is less than 16 and Husband/Wife" is selected as the relationship.
he category "^DT_HUSBAND_WIFE" has been selected for household nembers who are not married. Select <suppress> to accept the inswer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
rigger soft edit if the marital status of one or both of the respondents is not "Married" nd "Husband/Wife" is selected as the relationship.
he category "Common-law partner" has been selected for a ousehold member less than 16 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
0 ^ 0 THO HI 1 1 D LE Pitcus of Dhicaefc bestin Pi The a Tra The

Help text:

Programmer:

RNC_E1A

RNC_E1C

RNC_E1D

Rule:

2016-12-02 Page 16 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of one or both of the respondents is less than 16 and "Common-law partner" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1F	The category "Common-law partner" has been selected for household members who are not living common-law. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the marital status of one or both of the respondents is not "Living common-law" and "Common-law partner" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1G	The category "^DT_FATHER_MOTHER_C" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is less than 12 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than 12 and "Father/Mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1H	The category "^DT_SON_DAUGHTER_C" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME2 is less than 12 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) is less than 12 and "Son/Daughter" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1I	The category "^DT_BROTHER_SISTER_C" has been selected for household members different in age by more than 34 years. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) and the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) are different by more than 34 years and "Brother/Sister" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1J	The category "Foster ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" cannot be selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is less than 18 years old. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than 18 and "Foster father/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1K	The category "Foster ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" cannot be selected. ^SPECRESPNAME2 is more than 17 years old. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) is more than 17 and "Foster father/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1L	The category "Foster ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" cannot be selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is more than 17 years old. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is more than 17 and "Foster son/daughter" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1M	The category "Foster ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" cannot be selected. ^SPECRESPNAME2 is less than 18 years old. Please return and correct.

2016-12-02 Page 17 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) is less than 18 and "Foster son/daughter" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1N	The category "^DT_GRAND_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is less than 24 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than 24 and "Grandfather/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1O	The category "^DT_GRAND_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is younger than ^SPECRESPNAME2. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) and "Grandfather/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1P	The category "^DT_GRAND_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected for household members different in age by less than 25 years. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) and the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) are different by less than 25 years and "Grandfather/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1Q	The category "^DT_GRAND_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME2 is less than 24 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) is less than 24 and "Grandson/daughter" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1R	The category "^DT_GRAND_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME2 is younger than ^SPECRESPNAME1. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) is less than the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) and "Grandson/daughter" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E1S	The category "^DT_GRAND_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected for household members different in age by less than 25 years. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) and the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) are different by less than 25 years and "Grandson/daughter" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_C2A	If DETAILREL = 1 (minimal level of details), go to RNC_END. Otherwise, go to RNC_C2B.

2016-12-02 Page 18 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

RNC_C2B	If RNC_Q1 = 3, go to RNC_Q2A. Otherwise, go to RNC_C2C.
RNC_C2C	If RNC_Q1 = 4, go to RNC_Q2B. Otherwise, go to RNC_C2D.
RNC_C2D	If RNC_Q1 = 5, go to RNC_Q2C. Otherwise, go to RNC_C2E.
RNC_C2E	If RNC_Q1 = 10, go to RNC_Q2D. Otherwise, go to RNC_C2F.
RNC_C2F	If RNC_Q1 = 11, go to RNC_Q2E. Otherwise, go to RNC_C2G.
RNC_C2G	If RNC_Q1 = 12, go to RNC_Q2F. Otherwise, go to RNC_END.
RNC_Q2A	What is the relationship
	of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)
	to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)
	Is that a(n)?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	1 Birth ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER 2 Step^DT_FATHER_MOTHER 3 Adoptive ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER DK, RF
X	Go to RNC_END
Help text:	Iag: Relationship Without Confirmation
	<u>Purpose</u> : to determine a more specific relationship of one household member to another
	<u>Definition:</u> stepfather or stepmother: the spouse or common-law partner of the child's birth or adoptive mother or father adoptive father or mother: a person who has signed legal documents giving him or her the right to raise the child as his or her own

Trigger hard edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) and RNC_Q2A = 1 "Birth father/mother" is selected as the relationship.

correct.

Programmer:

RNC_E2AA

Rule:

^SPECRESPNAME1 is younger than ^SPECRESPNAME2. Please return and

Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names.

The category "Birth ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected.

2016-12-02 Page 19 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

RNC_E2AB	The category "Birth ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected for household members different in age by less than 15 years. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than 15 years more than the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) and RNC_Q2A = 1 "Birth father/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E2AC	The category "Birth mother" has been selected for household members different in age by more than 50 years. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the sex of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is "Female" and the age of the primary respondent is more than 50 years more than the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) and RNC_Q2A = 1 "Birth mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E2AD	The category "Step^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is less than 15 years old. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than 15 and RNC_Q2A = 2 "Stepfather/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E2AE	The category "Adoptive ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" cannot be selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is less than 18 years old. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than 18 and RNC_Q2A = 3 "Adoptive father/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_E2AF	The category "Step^DT_FATHER_MOTHER" has been selected. ^SPECRESPNAME1 is younger than ^SPECRESPNAME2. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) is less than age of secondary respondent and RNC_Q2A=2 "Stepfather/mother" is selected as the relationship.
RNC_Q2B	What is the relationship
	of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)
	to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)
	Is that a(n)?

2016-12-02 Page 20 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

- 1 Birth ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER
- 2 Step^DT_SON_DAUGHTER
- 3 Adopted ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER

DK. RF

Go to RNC_END

Help text: Tag: Relationship Without Confirmation

to determine a more specific relationship of one household member to another

stepson or stepdaughter: the spouse or common-law partner's child from a previous

relationship

adoptive son or daughter: a child for whom the adoptive parent has signed legal

documents giving him or her the right to raise the child as his or her own

Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names. Programmer:

The category "Birth ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected. RNC_E2BA

^SPECRESPNAME2 is younger than ^SPECRESPNAME1. Please return and

correct.

Trigger hard edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in Rule:

the question) is less than the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) and RNO_Q2B = 1 "Birth son/daughter" is selected as the relationship.

The category "Birth ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected for RNC_E2BB

household members different in age by less than 15 years. Select Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) is less than 15 years more than the age of the primary respondent (i.e.,

the first person in the question) and RNC_Q2B = 1 "Birth son/daughter" is selected as

the relationship.

RNC_E2BC The category "Birth ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected for members different in age by more than 50 years. Select <Suppress> to

accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if the sex of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the

question) is "Female" and the age of the secondary respondent is more than 50 years more than the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question)

and RNC_Q2B = 1 "Birth son/daughter" is selected as the relationship.

RNC_E2BD The category "Step^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected.

> ^SPECRESPNAME2 is less than 15 years old. Select <Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in Rule:

the question) is less than 15 and RNC_Q2B = 2 "Stepson/daughter" is selected as the

relationship.

2016-12-02 Page 21 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

RNC_E2BE The category "Adopted ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" cannot be selected.

^SPECRESPNAME2 is less than 18 years old. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in

the question) is less than 18 and RNC_Q2B = 3 "Adopted son/daughter" is selected as

the relationship.

RNC_E2BF The category "Adopted ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER" has been selected.

^SPECRESPNAME2 is younger than ^SPECRESPNAME1. Select

<Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in

the question) is less than the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the question) and RNC_Q2B = 3 "Adopted son/daughter" is selected as the

relationship.

RNC_Q2C What is the relationship...

of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)

to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)

Is that a(n)...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Full ^DT_BROTHER_SISTER

2 Half ^DT_BROTHER_SISTER

3 Step^DT_BROTHER_SISTER

4 Adopted

^DT_BROTHER_SISTER
5 Foster

^DT_BROTHER_SISTER

DK, RF

Go to RNC_END

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Relationship Without Confirmation

Purpose

to determine a more specific relationship of one household member to another

<u>Definition</u>

half-brother or half-sister: a brother or sister related through one parent only (father or

mother) stepsister: the child of the father's or mother's spouse

Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names.

RNC_E2C The category "Foster ^DT_BROTHER_SISTER" cannot be selected for

household members more than 17 years old. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if the age of the primary respondent (i.e., the first person in the

question) and the age of the secondary respondent (i.e., the second person in the question) are more than 17 and RNC_Q2C = 5 "Foster brother/sister" is selected as the

relationship.

2016-12-02 Page 22 - 184

RNC_Q2D What is the relationship...

of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)

to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)

Is that a(n)...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 ^DT_FATHER_MOTHER_C-

in-law

2 ^DT_SON_DAUGHTER_C-

in-law

3 ^DT_BROTHER_SISTER_C-

in-law

4 Other in-law

DK, RF

Go to RNC_END

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Relationship Without Confirmation

Purpose

to determine a more specific relationship of one household member to another

Definition:

father-in-law or mother-in-law: father or mother of one's spouse son-in-law or daughter-in-law: spouse of one's daughter or son

brother-in-law or sister-in-law: brother or sister of the spouse, spouse of the brother or

sister, or spouse of the brother-in-law or sister-in-law

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names.

RNC_Q2E What is the relationship...

of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)

to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)

Is that a(n)...?

2016-12-02 Page 23 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

1 ^DT_UNCLE_AUNT

2 Cousin

3 ^DT_NEPHEW_NIECE4 Other relative

DK. RF

Go to RNC_END

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Relationship Without Confirmation

Purpose:

to determine a more specific relationship of one household member to another

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names.

RNC_Q2F What is the relationship...

of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)

to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)

Is that a(n)...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1

^DT_BOYFRIEND_GIRLFRIE

ND

24

Roommate/lodger/board

CI

Other - Specify (Go to RNC_S2F)

DK, RF

Go to RNC_END

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Relationship Without Confirmation

Purpose

to determine a more specific relationship of one household member to another specify relationship of "Other" person living in the household

examples of "Other" relationships include the roommate's son or daughter, lodger's husband or wife, employee, exchange student, etc.

Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent names.

RNC_S2F (What is the relationship...

Programme

of: ^SPECRESPNAME1 (^SPECRESPAGE1, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE1)

to: ^SPECRESPNAME2 (^SPECRESPAGE2, ^DT_SPECRESPSEXE2)

Is that a(n)...?)

2016-12-02 Page 24 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

DK, RF

Programmer:

Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text after <Enter> is pressed.

RNC_END

2016-12-02 Page 25 - 184

Main activity (MAC)

Core content

MAC_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOMAC: flag to activate the block from the sample file

SEX_Q01: sex of specific respondent AGE: Age of selected respondent

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

 MAC_C001A If DOMAC = 2, go to MAC_END .

Otherwise, go to MAC_C001B.

MAC_C001B If AGE < 15, go to MAC_END.

Otherwise, go to MAC_D005.

Programmer: If AGE < 15, set DV_WORK12=2 and DV_SCHOOL = 1

MAC_D005 Not Applicable

MAC_Q005

Last week, was ^YOUR2 main activity working at a paid job or business, looking for paid work, going to school, caring for children,

household work, retired or something else?

2016-12-02 Page 26 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Main activity means the activity on which the respondent spends most of his/her time: work, job seeking, studies, childcare, etc.

If short-term illness or short-term schooling related to work is reported, ask for usual main activity.

01 Working at a paid job or

business

02 Vacation (from paid

work)

06

03 Looking for paid work

04 Going to school

(including vacation from school) 05 Caring for children Household work

07 Retired

80 Maternity/paternity leave

Long term illness 09 Volunteering 10

11 Care-giving other than

for children 12 Other

DK, RF

If AGE < 15, the variable MAC_Q005 is given the value of 4. Processing:

An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. MAC_E005A

Trigger soft edit if MAC_Q005 = 07 and AGE < 45 Rule:

MAC_E005B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if MAC_Q005 = 08 and AGE < 18 or AGE > 55 Rule:

MAC_C010 If AGE < 15 or AGE > 75 or MAC_Q005= 1 or 2, go to MAC_D015. Otherwise, go to MAC_Q010.

MAC_Q010 ^HAVE_C ^YOU1 worked at a job or business at any time in the past MAC_010 12 months?

> 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

If AGE >= 15 and AGE =< 75 and respondent answered MAC_Q005 = 1 or 2, the Processing

variable MAC_Q010 is given the value of 1.

MAC_D015 If (MAC_Q005 = 1 or 2) OR (MAC_Q010 = 1), DV_WORK12 = 1 {Worked

at a job or business in the past 12 months).

Otherwise, DV_WORK12 = 2 {Did not work or don't know if

respondent worked in the past 12 months}.

If MAC Q005 <> 4, go to MAC B015. MAC C015

Otherwise, go to MAC_Q020.

2016-12-02 Page 27 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

If a respondent answered MAC_Q005 = 4 or AGE < 15, the variable Processing:

MAC_B015.ESC1_Q01 is given the value of 1.

MAC_B015 Call Sub-block "Education - School attendance V.1" (ESC1) from

Harmonized Content

If $MAC_B015.ESC1_Q01 = 1$, go to MAC_Q020 . MAC_C020

Otherwise, go to MAC_D025.

MAC_Q020 ^ARE_C ^YOU1 enrolled as...?

MAC_020

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent

1 A full-time student 2 A part-time student 3 Both full-time and part-

time student DK, RF

If AGE < 15, the variable MAC_Q020 is given the value of 1. Processing:

If (MAC_Q005 = 4) OR (MAC_B015.ESC1_Q01 = 1), DV_SCHOOL = 1 MAC_D025

(Currently attending school).

Otherwise, DV_SCHOOL = 2 {Does not attend or don't know if

respondent attends school).

If PROXYMODE=1, go to MAC_END. Otherwise, go to MAC_C025B. MAC_C025A

If SEX_Q01 = female and (14 < AGE < 56), go to MAC_Q025. MAC_C025B

Otherwise, go to MAC_END.

MAC_Q025

MAC_025

To better understand the information you will provide on your health it is important to know if you are pregnant. Are you pregnant?

Yes

No

DK, RF

2016-12-02 Page 28 - 184

Education - school attendance v.1 (ESC1)

Harmonized content

ESC1_BEG PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

AGE: Age of selected respondent from ANC block

Import: ARE_C, YOU1

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

ESC1_Q01 ARE_C ^YOU1 <u>currently</u> attending school, college, CEGEP or

MAC_015 university?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Ask respondent to include attendance only for courses that can be used as credit towards a certificate, diploma or degree.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

ESC1_END

2016-12-02 Page 29 - 184

General	health ((GEN)
Contorai	110 atti	$(\bigcirc \square \square)$

Core content

GEN_BEG Core content

External variables required:

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy.

DOGEN: do block flag, from the sample file. DOMAC: do block flag, from the sample file. DV_WORK12: Worked in past 12 months

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

GEN_C001 If DOGEN = 2, go to GEN_END.

Otherwise, go to GEN_B005.

GEN_B005 Call Sub-block "Health Minimum: Health - Perceived Block" (HM) from

Harmonized Content

Processing: HM_Q01 will be released as GEN_005.

GEN_C010 If PROXYMODE=1, go to GEN_C015.

Otherwise, go to GEN_B010.

GEN_B010 Call Sub-block "Subjective Well-being Minimum Block" (SLM) from

Harmonized Content

Processing: SLM_Q01 will be released as GEN_010.

GEN_C015 If PROXYMODE=1, go to GEN_Q020.

Otherwise, go to GEN_Q015.

GEN_Q015 In general, would you say your mental health is...?

GEN_015

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Excellent

2 Very good3 Good

4 Fair 5 Poor

DK, RF

GEN_Q020 Thinking about the amount of stress in ^YOUR1 life, would you say that

GEN_020 most of ^YOUR1 days are...?

2016-12-02 Page 30 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1	Not at all stressful
2	Not very stressful
3	A bit stressful
4	Quite a bit stressful
5	Extremely stressful
DI DE	

DK, RF

GEN_C025A If PROXYMODE=1, go to GEN_END.

Otherwise, go to GEN_C025B.

GEN_C025B If DOMAC=1 and DV_WORK12 not equal 1, go to GEN_C030.

Otherwise, go to GEN_R025.

GEN_R025 The next question is about your main job or business in the past 12

months.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

GEN_Q025 Would you say that most days at work were...?

GEN_025

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

1 Not at all stressful

2 Not very stressful

3 A bit stressful

4 Quite a bit stressful

5 Extremely stressful

DK, RF

GEN_Q030 How would you describe your sense of belonging to your local community? Would you say it is...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Very strong

2 Somewhat strong

3 Somewhat weak

4 Very weak

DK, RF

GEN END

2016-12-02 Page 31 - 184

Health minimum block (HM)

Harmonized content

HM_BEG External variables required:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: YOUR2

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

HM_D01 Not Applicable

HM_R01 The next questions are about ^YOUR2 health. By health, we mean not

only the absence of disease or injury but also physical, mental and

social well-being.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

HM_Q01 In general, would you say ^YQUR2 health is...?

GEN_005

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Excellent

2 Very good

3 Good

4 Fair

Pool

DK, RF

Help text: Tag: Perceived health

Perceived health is an indicator of overall health status. It can reflect aspects of health not captured in other measures, such as: incipient disease, disease severity, aspects of positive health status, physiological and psychological reserves and social and mental function. Perceived health refers to the perception of a person's health in general, either by the person himself or herself, or, in the case of proxy response, by the person responding. Health means not only the absence of disease or injury

but also physical, mental and social well being.

HM FNI

2016-12-02 Page 32 - 184

Subjective well-being minimum (SLM) Harmonized content

SLM_BEG

SLM_Q01 GEN_010 Using a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 means "Very dissatisfied" and 10 means "Very satisfied", how do you feel about your life as a whole right now?

|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 10)

DK, RF

SLM_END

2016-12-02 Page 33 - 184

Height and weight - self-reported (HWT)

Core content

HWT_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOHWT: flag to activate the block from the sample file.

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

MAC_Q025: Are you pregnant?

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

HWT_C001A If DOHWT=2, go to HWT_END.

Otherwise, go to HWT_C001B.

HWT_C001B If MAC_Q025 = 1 (Pregnant) or PROXYMODE=1, go to HWT_END.

Otherwise, go to HWT Q005.

HWT_Q005 The next questions are about height and weight. How tall are you

HWT_005 without shoes on?

0 Less than 1' / 12" (less

than 29.2 cm.)

1 1'0" to 1'11" / 12" to 23"

(29.2 to 59.6 cm.)

2 2'0" to 2'11" / 24" to 35" (Go to HWT_N015)

(59.7 to 90.1 cm.)

3 3'0" to 3'11" / 36" to 47" (Go to HWT_N020)

(90.2 to 120.6 cm.)

4 4'0" to 4'11" / 48" to 59" (Go to HWT_N025)

(120.7 to 151.0 cm.)

5 5'0" to 5'11" (151.1 to (Go to HWT_N030)

181.5 cm.)

6 6'0" to 6'11" (181.6 to (Go to HWT_N035)

212.0 cm.)

7 7'0" and over (212.1 cm. (Go to HWT_Q040)

and over)

DK, RF (Go to HWT_Q040)

HWT_E005 An unusual height has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if HWT_Q005 < 3

HWT_N010 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Select the exact height.

2016-12-02 Page 34 - 184

HWT_010		
	00	Less than or equal to 1'0"
	/ 12" (29	9.2 to 31.7 cm.)
	01	1'1" / 13" (31.8 to 34.2
	cm.)	
	02	1'2" / 14" (34.3 to 36.7
	cm.)	
	03	1'3" / 15" (36.8 to 39.3
	cm.)	
	04	1'4" / 16" (39.4 to 41.8
	cm.)	
	05	1'5" / 17" (41.9 to 44.4
	cm.)	11.00.41.41.51.44.6
	06	1'6" / 18" (44.5 to 46.9
	cm.)	117" / 10" /47 O to 40 4
	07	1'7" / 19" (47.0 to 49.4
	cm.) 08	1'8" / 20" (49.5 to 52.0
	cm.)	1 6 / 20 (47.5 10 52.0
	09	1'9" / 21" (52.1 to 54.5
	cm.)	7 7 21 (02.110 01.0
	10	1'10" / 22" (54.6 to 57.1
	cm.)	
	11	1'11" / 23" (57.2 to 59.6
	cm.)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to H	HWT_Q040
HWT_N015	INTERVI	<u>EWER</u> : Select the exact height.

2016-12-02 Page 35 - 184

HWT_015	
11001_013	00 2'0" / 24" (59.7 to 62.1
	cm.)
	01 2'1" / 25" (62.2 to 64.7
	cm.)
	02 2'2" / 26" (64.8 to 67.2
	cm.)
	03 2'3" / 27" (67.3 to 69.8
	cm.)
	04 2'4" / 28" (69.9 to 72.3
	cm.)
	05 2'5" / 29" (72.4 to 74.8
	cm.)
	06 2'6" / 30" (74.9 to 77.4
	cm.)
	07 2'7" / 31" (77.5 to 79.9
	cm.) 08 2'8" / 32" (80.0 to 82.5
	cm.) 09 2'9" / 33" (82.6 to 85.0
	cm.)
	10 2'10" / 34" (85.1 to 87.5
	cm.)
	11 2'11" / 35" (87.6 to 90.1
	cm.)
	DK, RF
	Go to HWI_Q040
HWT_N020	INTERVIEWER: Select the exact height.

2016-12-02 Page 36 - 184

HWT_020	
	00 3'0" / 36" (90.2 to 92.6
	cm.)
	01 3'1" / 37" (92.7 to 95.2
	cm.) 02 3'2" / 38" (95.3 to 97.7
	cm.)
	03 3'3" / 39" (97.8 to 100.2
	cm.)
	04 3'4" / 40" (100.3 to 102.8
	cm.)
	05 3'5" / 41" (102.9 to 105.3
	cm.)
	06 3'6" / 42" (105.4 to 107.9
	cm.)
	07 3'7" / 43" (108.0 to 110.4
	cm.) 08 3'8" / 44" (110.5 to 112.9
	cm.)
	09 3'9" / 45" (113.0 to 115.5
	cm.)
	10 3'10" / 46" (115.6 to 118.0
	cm.)
	11 3'11" / 47" (118.1 to 120.6
	cm.)
	DK, RF
	Go to HWT_Q040
HWT_N025	INTERVIEWER: Select the exact height.
11001_10020	inview viewer. Solder the exact height.

2016-12-02 Page 37 - 184

```
HWT_025
                                              4'0" / 48" (120.7 to 123.1
                                     00
                                     cm.)
                                              4'1" / 49" (123.2 to 125.6
                                     01
                                     cm.)
                                              4'2" / 50" (125.7 to 128.2
                                     02
                                     cm.)
                                     03
                                              4'3" / 51" (128.3 to 130.7
                                     cm.)
                                     04
                                              4'4" / 52" (130.8 to 133.3
                                     cm.)
                                              4'5" / 53" (133.4 to 135.8
                                     05
                                     cm.)
                                     06
                                              4'6" / 54" (135.9 to 138.3
                                     cm.)
                                              4'7" / 55" (138.4 to 140.9
                                     07
                                     cm.)
                                              4'8" / 56" (141.0 to 143.4
                                     80
                                     cm.)
                                              4'9" / 57" (143.5 to 146.0
                                     09
                                     cm.)
                                              4'10" / 58" (146.1 to 148.5
                                     10
                                     cm.)
                                              4'11" / 59" (148.6 to 151.0
                                     11
                                     cm.)
                                     DK, RF
                                     Go to HWT_Q040
HWT_N030
                                     INTERVIEWER: Select the exact height.
HWT_030
                                     00
                                              5'0" (151.1 to 153.6 cm.)
                                     01
                                              5'1" (153.7 to 156.1 cm.)
                                     02
                                              5'2" (156.2 to 158.7 cm.)
                                              5'3" (158.8 to 161.2 cm.)
                                              5'4" (161.3 to 163.7 cm.)
                                     05
                                              5'5" (163.8 to 166.3 cm.)
                                     06
                                              5'6" (166.4 to 168.8 cm.)
                                     07
                                              5'7" (168.9 to 171.4 cm.)
                                              5'8" (171.5 to 173.9 cm.)
                                     80
                                     09
                                              5'9" (174.0 to 176.4 cm.)
                                     10
                                              5'10" (176.5 to 179.0 cm.)
                                     11
                                              5'11" (179.1 to 181.5 cm.)
                                     DK, RF
                                     Go to HWT_Q040
HWT_N035
                                     INTERVIEWER: Select the exact height.
```

2016-12-02 Page 38 - 184

```
HWT_035
                                     00
                                              6'0" (181.6 to 184.1 cm.)
                                     01
                                              6'1" (184.2 to 186.6 cm.)
                                             6'2" (186.7 to 189.1 cm.)
                                     02
                                     03
                                             6'3" (189.2 to 191.7 cm.)
                                             6'4" (191.8 to 194.2 cm.)
                                     04
                                             6'5" (194.3 to 196.8 cm.)
                                     05
                                     06
                                             6'6" (196.9 to 199.3 cm.)
                                     07
                                             6'7" (199.4 to 201.8 cm.)
                                     80
                                              6'8" (201.9 to 204.4 cm.)
                                     09
                                              6'9" (204.5 to 206.9 cm.)
                                     10
                                              6'10" (207.0 to 209.5 cm.)
                                              6'11" (209.6 to 212.0 cm.)
                                     11
                                     DK, RF
HWT_Q040
                                     How much do you weigh?
HWT_040
                                     INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only.
                                     |_|_|_|
                                     (MIN: 1)
                                     (MAX: 575)
                                     DK, RF
                                                                          (Go to HWT_END)
HWT N045
                                     INTERVIEWER: Was that in pounds or kilograms?
HWT_045
                                     1
                                              Pounds
                                             Kilograms
                                     (DK, RF not allowed)
HWT_E045
                                     An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
                                     Trigger soft edit if ((HWT_Q040 > 300 and HWT_N045 = 1) or (HWT_Q040 > 136 and
Rule:
                                     HWT_N045 = 2)) or ((HWT_Q040 < 60 and HWT_N045 = 1) or (HWT_Q040 < 27 and
                                     HWT_N045 = 2)).
HWT_Q050
                                     Do you consider yourself...?
HWT_050
                                     INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
                                     1
                                              Overweight
                                             Underweight
                                     2
                                     3
                                             Just about right
                                     DK, RF
```

2016-12-02 Page 39 - 184

Chronic	conditions	(CCC))
	COHUMICHS	$1 \cup 1 \cup 1$,

Core content

CCC_BEG

CCC_005

Core content

External variables required:

DOCCC: do block flag, from the sample file.

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

AGE: Age of respondent SEX_Q01: Respondent's sex

COLLYEAR: Collection year, based on value of "CYCLE" from the

Unitinfo file

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

T1 - Theme content asked in collection years (COLLYEAR) 2015, 2016,

2019 and 2020

T2 - Theme content asked in collection years (COLLYEAR) 2017, 2018,

2021 and 2022

CCC_C001A If DOCCC = 2, go to CCC_END.

Otherwise, go to CCC_C001B.

CCC_C001B If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CCC_R005.

Otherwise, go to CCC_R015.

CCC_R005 The next question refers to ^YOUR1 joints. Please do not include the

back or neck.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

CCC_Q005 During the past 30 days, ^HAVE ^YOU1 had any symptoms of pain,

aching, or stiffness in or around a joint?

1 Yes (Go to CCC_D010)

2 No DK, RF

Go to CCC_R015

CCC_D010 Not Applicable

CCC_Q010 Did ^YOUR1 joint symptoms first begin more than 3 months ago?

2016-12-02 Page 40 - 184

CCC_010	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_R015	Now I'd like to ask about certain long-term health conditions which ^YOU2 may have. We are interested in "long-term conditions" which are expected to last or have already lasted 6 months or more and that have been diagnosed by a health professional. INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
CCC_D015	Not Applicable
CCC_Q015	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have asthma?
CCC_015	1 Yes 2 No (Go to CCC_C030) DK, RF (Go to CCC_C030)
CCC_Q020 CCC_020	^HAVE_C ^YOU1 had any asthma symptoms or asthma attacks in the past 12 months?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q025 CCC_025	In the past 12 months, ^HAVE ^YOU1 taken any medicine for asthma such as inhalers (pumps), nebulizers, pills, liquids or injections?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C030	If AGE < 35, go to CCC_C035. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q030.
CCC_Q030 CCC_030	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have chronic bronchitis, emphysema or chronic obstructive pulmonary disease or COPD?
	INTERVIEWER: Chronic bronchitis is another name for COPD or emphysema. It is characterized by inflammation of the main air passages to the lung characterized by mucous secretion and chronic cough. It is a long-term condition.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C035	If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CCC_Q035. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q050.
CCC_Q035 CCC_035	^HAVE_C ^YOU1 been told by a health professional that ^YOU1 ^HAVE sleep apnea?

2016-12-02 Page 41 - 184

	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q040 CCC_040	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have scoliosis?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C045	If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CCC_R045. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q050.
CCC_R045	Remember, we're interested in conditions diagnosed by a health professional and that are expected to last or have already lasted 6 months or more.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
CCC_Q045 CCC_045	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have fibromyalgia?
CCC_040	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_0050 CCC_050	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have arthritis, for example osteoarthritis, rheumatoid arthritis, gout or any other type, excluding fibromyalgia?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C055	If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CCC_Q055. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q065.
CCC_Q055 CCC_055	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have back problems, excluding scoliosis, fibromyalgia and arthritis?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C060	If AGE < 40, go to CCC_Q065. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q060.
CCC_Q060 CCC_060	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have osteoporosis?
CCC_000	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q065	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have high blood pressure?

2016-12-02 Page 42 - 184

CCC_065	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q070 CCC_070	In the past month, ^HAVE ^YOU1 taken any medicine for high blood pressure?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C075	If AGE < 18, go to CCC_Q085. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q075.
CCC_Q075 CCC_075	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have high blood cholesterol or lipids?
000_0/3	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Blood cholesterol or lipids are a fatty substance found in blood.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q080 CCC_080	In the past month, ^HAVE ^YOU1 taken any medicine for high blood cholesterol or lipids?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q085 CCC_085	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have heart disease?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q090	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 suffer from the effects of a stroke?
CCC_090	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q095 CCC_095	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have diabetes?
CCC_045	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Exclude respondents who have been told they have prediabetes. Only respondents with type 1, type 2 or gestational diabetes should answer yes to this question.
	1 Yes (Go to CCC_Q100) 2 No DK, RF
	Go to CCC_Q130
CCC_Q100	How old ^WERE ^YOU1 when this was first diagnosed?

2016-12-02 Page 43 - 184

CCC_100	INTERVIEWER: Maximum is ^AGE.	
	_ _ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 121)	
	DK, RF	
CCC_E100	An impossible value has been entere	ed. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if CCC_Q100 > AGE	
CCC_C105	If AGE < 15 or SEX_Q01 = male or CC go to CCC_Q115. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q105.	C_Q100 < 15 or CCC_Q100 > 55,
CCC_Q105 CCC_105	^WERE_C ^YOU1 pregnant when ^YO diabetes?	OU1 *WERE first diagnosed with
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CCC_Q115) (Go to CCC_Q115)
CCC_Q110 CCC_110	Other than during pregnancy, has a ^HIMHER that ^YOU1 ^HAVE diabete	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CCC_Q130) (Go to CCC_Q130)
CCC_Q115 CCC_115	When ^YOU1 ^WERE first diagnosed was before ^YOU1 ^WERE started on insurance.	
	Less than 1 month 2 1 month to less than 2	
	months 3 2 months to less than 6	
	months 4 6 months to less than 1	
	year 5 1 year or more 6 Never	(Go to CCC_Q125)
/ ()	6 Never DK, RF	(60 10 000_0125)
CCC_Q120 CCC_120	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 currently take in	sulin for ^YOUR1 diabetes?
	1 Yes 2 No	
₹	DK, RF	
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CC given the value of 2.	CC_Q115 = 6, the variable CCC_Q120 is
CCC_Q125	In the past month, did ^YOU1 take p	ills to control ^YOUR1 blood sugar?

2016-12-02 Page 44 - 184

CCC_125	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q130	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have cancer?
CCC_130	1 Yes (Go to CCC_R140) 2 No DK RF (Go to CCC_R140)
CCC_Q135 CCC_135	^HAVE_C ^YOU1 ever been diagnosed with cancer?
000_100	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_R140	Remember, we're interested in conditions diagnosed by a health professional and that are expected to last or have already lasted 6 months or more.
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press <1> to continue.
CCC_C140	If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CCC_Q140. Otherwise, go to CCC_C145.
CCC_Q140 CCC_140	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have migraine headaches? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C145	If AGE > 40, go to CCC_Q145. Otherwise, go to CCC_C150.
CCC_Q145 CCC_145	^DOVERB_C ^YOU2 have Alzheimer's Disease or any other dementia?
CCC_143	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_C150	If COLLYEAR = 2017 or 2018 or 2021 or 2022, go to CCC_Q150. Otherwise, go to CCC_C185.
CCC_Q150	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have intestinal or stomach ulcers?
CCC_150	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q155 CCC_155	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have a bowel disorder such as Crohn's Disease, ulcerative colitis, Irritable Bowel Syndrome or bowel incontinence?

2016-12-02 Page 45 - 184

	1 2 DK, RF	Yes No	(Go to CCC_Q160)
	Go to	CCC_C165	
CCC_Q160 CCC_160	What k	kind of bowel disease ^DOVE	TRB ^YOU1 have?
CCC_100	1 2 3 4 5 DK, RF	Crohn's Disease Ulcerative colitis Irritable Bowel Syndrome Bowel incontinence Other	
CCC_C165		< 25, go to CCC_Q170. vise, go to CCC_Q165.	
CCC_Q165 CCC_165	^DOVE	ERB_C ^YOU1 have urinary in	continence?
CCC_100		<u>'IEWER</u> : This means loss of bla ntary releases of urine.	dder control which leads to
	1 2 DK, RF	Yes No	
CCC_Q170 CCC_170		esult of allergy tests, ^WERE ^' sional that ^YOU1 had allergi Yes	
(.(2 DK, RF	No	(Go to CCC_C185) (Go to CCC_C185)
CCC_Q175	What c	did ^YOUR1 health profession	nal say ^YOU1 ^WERE allergic to?
	INTERV	<u>(IEWER:</u> Mark all that apply.	
CCC_175A CCC_175B CCC_175C CCC_175D CCC_175E CCC_175F CCC_175G CCC_175H	01 02 03 04 05 06 07	Certain foods Certain animals Dust mites Mould Pollens or grasses Chemicals Certain medicine Other	
	DK, RF		
CCC_Q180 CCC_180		_C ^YOU1 ever told by a dod allergy?	ctor that ^YOU1 ^HAVE hay fever or
	1 2 DK, RF	Yes No	

2016-12-02 Page 46 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

CCC_C185	If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CCC_Q185. Otherwise, go to CCC_Q195.
CCC_Q185	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have chronic fatigue syndrome?
CCC_185	INTERVIEWER: Also known as CFS, it is a complex disorder characterized by profound fatigue that is not improved by bed rest. Includes myalgic encephalomyelitis.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q190	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 suffer from multiple chemical sensitivities?
CCC_190	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Multiple chemical sensitivity (MCS) is a chronic condition where people are sensitive to low levels of multiple unrelated chemicals such as smoke or perfume - levels that do not cause symptoms in most people. He/she may experience symptoms such as fatigue, asthma, blocked nose or sore eyes.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q195 CCC_195	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have a mood disorder such as depression, bipolar disorder, mania or dysthymia?
	INTERVIEWER. Include manic depression.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC_Q200 CCC_200	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have an anxiety disorder such as a phobia, obsessive-compulsive disorder or a panic disorder?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CCC FND	

2016-12-02 Page 47 - 184

Fruit and vegetable consumption (FVC)

Core content

FVC_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOFVC: Flag to activate the block from the sample file

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

If DOFVC = 2, go to FVC_END. FVC_C001A

Otherwise, go to FVC_C001B

If PROXYMODE = 1, go to FVC_END. Otherwise, go to FVC_R001. FVC_C001B

FVC_R001 These next questions are about the fruits and vegetables you ate or

> drank during the past month. Please report your consumption either per day, per week or per month. Think about all meals and snacks, at

home and away from home.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

FVC_Q005 FVC 005

In the last month, how many times per day, per week or per month did you drink 100% PURE fruit juices, such as pure orange juice, apple juice or pure juice blends? Do not include fruit-flavored drinks with added sugar or fruit punch.

INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. DO NOT include fruit drinks like reconstituted powdered drink, lemonade, cranberry cocktail or yogurt drinks.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 300)

(Go to FVC_Q010) DK, RF

FVC C005 If FVC_Q005=0, go to FVC_Q010.

Otherwise, go to FVC_N005A.

FVC N005A INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting period that corresponds to

FVC 005A FVC Q005.

2016-12-02 Page 48 - 184

1	Per day
2	Per week
3	Per month
(DK, RF	not allowed)

FVC_E005A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N005A = 1 (Per day) and FVC_Q005 > 20.

FVC_E005B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N005A = 2 (Per week) and FVC_Q005 > 90.

FVC_E005C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N005A = 3 (Per month) and FVC_Q005 > 200.

FVC_Q010 In the last month, not counting juice, how many times did you eat fruit?

Please remember to include frozen, dried or canned fruit.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter amount only. INCLUDE fruit you added to yogurt, cereal and other meal items. DO NOT include fruit jam, jelly or fruit preserves as well as baked goods containing fruit like banana bread.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 300)

DK, RF (Go to FVC_Q015)

FVC_C010 If FVC_Q010=0, go to FVC_Q015.

Otherwise, go to FVC_N010A.

FVC_N010A INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting period that corresponds to

FVC_010A FVC_Q010.

FVC_010

Per day
 Per week
 Per month
 (DK, RF not allowed)

FVC_E010A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N010A = 1 (Per day) and FVC_Q010 > 20.

FVC_E010B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N010A = 2 (Per week) and FVC_Q010 > 90.

FVC E010C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N010A = 3 (Per month) and FVC_Q010 > 200.

2016-12-02 Page 49 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

FVC_Q015 FVC_015	In the last month, how many times did you eat dark green vegetables such as broccoli, green beans, peas and green peppers or dark leafy greens including romaine or spinach? Please remember to include (frozen or canned vegetables and) vegetables that were cooked in soups or mixed in salad.	
	INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. D respondent specifies type of lettuccelery and common cabbage.	
	_ _ _ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 300)	
	DK, RF	(Go to FVC_Q020)
FVC_C015	If FVC_Q015=0, go to FVC_Q020. Otherwise, go to FVC_N015A.	
FVC_N015A FVC_015A	INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting processing	period that corresponds to
	1 Per day 2 Per week 3 Per month (DK, RF not allowed)	
FVC_E015A	An unusual value has been entered	d. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if FVC_N015A = 1 (Per day) and FVC_Q015 > 20.
FVC_E015B	An unusual value has been entered	d. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if FVC_N015A = 2 (Per wee	ek) and FVC_Q015 > 90.
FVC_E015C	An unusual value has been entered	d. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if FVC_N015A = 3 (Per mor	nth) and FVC_Q015 > 200.
FVC_Q020 FVC_020	In the last month, how many times vegetables such as carrots, orange pumpkin or squash? (Please remer vegetables and vegetables that we salad).	e bell pepper, sweet potatoes, nber to include frozen or canned
	INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. IN including baked, mashed or in case pie.	ICLUDE all forms of sweet potatoes serole. INCLUDE pumpkin as soup or
•	_ _ _ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 300)	
	DK, RF	(Go to FVC_Q025)

2016-12-02 Page 50 - 184

FVC_C020 If FVC_Q020=0, go to FVC_Q025.

Otherwise, go to FVC_N020A.

FVC_N020A INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting period that corresponds to

FVC_020A FVC_Q020.

Per day
Per week
Per month
(DK, RF not allowed)

FVC_E020A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N020A = 1 (Per day) and FVC_Q020 > 20.

FVC_E020B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N020A = 2 (Per week) and FVC_Q020 > 90.

FVC_E020C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N020A = 3 (Per month) and FVC_Q020 > 200.

FVC_Q025 In the last month, how many times per day, per week or per month did

FVC_025 you eat potatoes that are not deep fried?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter amount only. INCLUDE potatoes with any peel color (white, red. yellow, blue). DO NOT include sweet potatoes as

they should have already been reported.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 300)

DK, RF (Go to FVC_Q030)

FVC_C025 If FVC_Q025=0, go to FVC_Q030. Otherwise, go to FVC_N025A.

FVC_N025A INTERVIEWER: Select the reporting period that corresponds to

FVC_025A FVC_Q025.

Per day
Per week
Per month
(DK, RF not allowed)

FVC_E025A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N025A = 1 (Per day) and FVC_Q025 > 20.

FVC_E025B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N025A = 2 (Per week) and FVC_Q025 > 90.

FVC_E025C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

2016-12-02 Page 51 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Trigger soft edit if FVC_N025A = 3 (Per month) and FVC_Q025 > 200.

FVC_Q030 Excluding the green and orange vegetables as well as the potatoes FVC 030 you have already reported, in the last month, how many times did you eat OTHER vegetables? Examples include cucumber, celery, corn, cabbage and vegetable juice. INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. INCLUDE tomato juice and V-8 type vegetable juice. DO NOT include condiments such as ketchup, salsa, chutney and relish. |_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 300) DK, RF (Go to FVC_END) If FVC_Q030=0, go to FVC_END. FVC_C030 Otherwise, go to FVC_N030A. FVC N030A <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Select the reporting period that corresponds to FVC_030A FVC Q030. 1 Per day, 2 Per week Per month (DK, RF not allowed)

FVC_E030A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N030A = 1 (Per day) and FVC_Q030 > 20.

FVC_E030B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N030A = 2 (Per week) and FVC_Q030 > 90.

FVC_E030C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if FVC_N030A = 3 (Per month) and FVC_Q030 > 200.

FVC_END

Rule:

2016-12-02 Page 52 - 184

Smoking (SMK)

Core content

SMK_BEG

Core content

External variables required:

AGE: Age of the respondent

DOSMK: Flag to activate the block from the sample file.

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block

CIH_Q010: What is the single most important change you have made?

(to improve health)

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

SMK_C001 If DOSMK = 2, go to SMK_END. Otherwise, go to SMK_R001.

SMK_R001 The next questions are about cigarette smoking.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue. Include cigarettes that are bought ready-made as well as cigarettes that are self-made, but do not include electronic cigarettes, also known as "e-cigarettes".

SMK_D001 DV_AGEMINUS5 = AGE - 5

SMK_D005 Not Applicable

SMK, 010

SMK_Q005 At the present time, ^DOVERB ^YOU2 smoke cigarettes every day, occasionally or not at all?

1 Daily (Go to SMK_C015)

2 Occasionally3 Not at all

DK, RF

SMK_Q010 In the past 30 days, did ^YOU1 smoke any cigarettes?

1 Yes 2 No

DK, RF

SMK_E010 The respondent has indicated that he/she does not smoke at all at the

present time, but he/she has smoked in the last 30 days. Please

confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q005 = 3 and SMK_Q010 = 1

2016-12-02 Page 53 - 184

SMK_C015	If SMK_Q005 = 1 (Every day) or SMK_Q010 = 1 (Smoked in the past 30 days), go to SMK_Q015. Otherwise, go to SMK_Q020.
SMK_Q015 SMK_015	During the past 30 days, did ^YOU1 smoke every day? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
SMK_Q020 SMK_020	^HAVE_C ^YOU2 smoked more than 100 cigarettes (about 4 packs) in ^YOUR1 life? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
SMK_D025	If SMK_Q005 = 1, DV_SMKSTA = 1 {Daily smoker}. Else if SMK_Q005 = 2, DV_SMKSTA = 2 {Occasional smoker}. Else if SMK_Q005 = 3 and SMK_Q020 = 1, DV_SMKSTA = 3 {Former smoker}. Else if SMK_Q005 = 3 and SMK_Q020 = 2, DV_SMKSTA = 4 {Never smoked}. Otherwise, DV_SMKSTA = 5 {Undetermined}.
SMK_C025	If DV_SMKSTA = 4 (Never smoked), go to SMK_Q025. Otherwise, go to SMK_C030.
SMK_Q025 SMK_025	^HAVE_C ^YOU1 ever smoked a whole cigarette? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
SMK_E025	The respondent has previously indicated that he/she quit smoking or reduced amount smoked to improve their health, but just reported that he/she has never smoked a whole cigarette in his/her lifetime. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CIH_Q010 = 4 (Quit smoking/reduced amount smoked) and $SMK_Q025 = 2$
SMK_C030	If (DV_SMKSTA = 2 (Occasional) and (SMK_Q010 not = 1 or SMK_Q015 not = 1)) or DV_SMKSTA = 3 (Former smoker), go to SMK_Q030. Otherwise, go to SMK_C035.
SMK_Q030 SMK_030	^HAVE_C ^YOU1 ever smoked cigarettes daily? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
SMK_C035	If DV_SMKSTA = 1 (Daily smoker) or DV_SMKSTA = 2 (Occasional smoker) or DV_SMKSTA = 3 (Former smoker) or SMK_Q025 = 1 (Ever smoked a whole cigarette), go to SMK_Q035. Otherwise, go to SMK_END.

2016-12-02 Page 54 - 184

SMK Q035	At what age did ^YOU1 smoke ^YOUR1 first whole cigarett	:e?

SMK_035

INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 5; maximum is ^AGE.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 5) (MAX: 121)

DK, RF

SMK_E035 The entered age at which the respondent first smoked a whole

cigarette is invalid. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q035 > AGE.

SMK_D040 If SMK_Q035 has an entry, DT_AGEFIRSTCIG = 'SMK_Q035'.

Otherwise, DT_AGEFIRSTCIG = '5'.

SMK_C040A If DV_SMKSTA = 1 (Daily smoker) or SMK_Q030 = 1 (Ever smoked daily),

go to SMK_Q040.

Otherwise, go to SMK_C040B.

SMK_C040B If DV_SMKSTA = 3 (Former smoker) and SMK_Q030 = 2 (never was a

daily smoker), go to SMK_Q060. Otherwise, go to SMK_C040C.

SMK_C040C If DV_SMKSTA = 2 (Occasional smoker), go to SMK_Q050.

Otherwise, go to SMK_END.

SMK_Q040 At what age did ^YOU1 begin to smoke cigarettes daily?

SMK_040

INTERVIEWER: Minimum is ^DT_AGEFIRSTCIG; maximum is ^AGE.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 5) (MAX: 121)

DK, RF

SMK_E040A _____ The entered age at which the respondent first began to smoke

cigarettes daily is invalid. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q040 > AGE.

SMK_E040B The respondent has indicated that he/she began smoking cigarettes

daily at a younger age than when he/she smoked their first whole

cigarette. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q035 > SMK_Q040.

SMK_C045A If DV_SMKSTA = 1 (Daily smoker), go to SMK_Q045.

Otherwise, go to SMK_C045B.

SMK_C045B If DV_SMKSTA = 2 (Occasional smoker), go to SMK_Q050.

Otherwise, go to SMK_C045C.

2016-12-02 Page 55 - 184

SMK_C045C	If $DV_SMKSTA = 3$	(Former smoker)) and $SMK_Q030 = 1$	(former daily

smoker), go to SMK_Q075. Otherwise, go to SMK_END.

SMK_Q045 How many cigarettes ^DOVERB ^YOU1 smoke each day now?

SMK_045

(MIN: 1) (MAX: 99)

DK, RF

Go to SMK_END

SMK_E045 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm

Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q045 > 60 Rule:

SMK Q050 On the days that ^YOU2 ^DOVERB smoke, how many cigarettes

SMK_050 ^DOVERB ^YOU1 usually smoke?

> $|_{-}|_{-}|$ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 99)

DK, RF

SMK E050 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q050 > 60. Rule:

SMK_C055 If DV_SMKSTA = 2 (Occasional smoker) and (SMK_Q010 = 2 (did not

smoke in last 30 days) or SMK_Q015 = 1 (smoked every day in last 30

days)), go to SMK_END. Otherwise, go to SMK_Q055.

SMK Q055 In the past month, on how many days ^HAVE ^YOU1 smoked one or SMK_055

more cigarettes?

 $|_{-}|_{-}|$ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 31)

DK, RF

Go to SMK_END

Processing: In processing, if SMK_Q005=2 (occasional smoker) and SMK_Q015=1 (smoked every

day in last 30 days), the question SMK_Q055 should be given the value 30.

Otherwise, if SMK_Q005=2 (occasional smoker) and SMK_Q010=2 (did not smoke in

past 30 days), the question SMK_Q055 should be given the value 0.

The respondent has previously indicated that he/she smokes SMK_E055A

cigarettes occasionally, but just reported that he/she has smoked

almost every day for the past month. Please confirm.

2016-12-02 Page 56 - 184

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_SMKSTA = 2 and SMK_Q055 > 27. SMK_E055B The respondent has previously indicated that he/she has not smoked in the last 30 days, but just reported that he/she has smoked one or more cigarettes in the past month. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q010 = 2 and SMK_Q055 > 0. Rule: SMK Q060 When did ^YOU1 stop smoking? Was it...? SMK_060 INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Less than one year ago (Go to SMK_Q065) 2 1 year to less than 2 years ago 2 years to less than 3 3 years ago 3 or more years ago (Go to SMK_Q070) DK, RF Go to SMK_END For SMK_Q060: If AGE - SMK_Q035 < 1, only display category 1. Else, if AGE - SMK_Q035 < 2, only display categories 1 and 2. Else, if AGE - SMK_Q035 < 3, only display categories 1, 2 and 3. Else, display all categories. Programmer: SMK_Q065 In what month did ^YOU1 stop? SMK_065 01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May June July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF

SMK_Q070 How many years ago was it?

Go to SMK_END

2016-12-02 Page 57 - 184

SMK_070 INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 3; maximum is ^DV_AGEMINUS5. |-|-|-| (MIN: 3) (MAX: 121) DK, RF Go to SMK_END The number of years ago that the respondent stopped smoking is SMK_E070 invalid. Please return and correct. Rule: Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q070 > (AGE - 5). SMK Q075 When ^YOU2 smoked every day, how many cigarettes did ^YOU1 usually smoke each day? SMK_075 |_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 99) DK, RF An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. SMK_E075 Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q075 > 60 Rule: SMK_Q080 When did ^YOU1 stop smoking daily? Was it...? SMK_080 INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Less than one year ago (Go to SMK_Q085) 1 year to less than 2 years ago 3 2 years to less than 3 years ago (Go to SMK_Q090) 4 3 or more years ago DK, RF Go to SMK_C095

SMK_Q085 In what month did ^YOU1 stop?

Programmer:

2016-12-02 Page 58 - 184

Else, display all categories.

For SMK_Q080: If AGE - SMK_Q040 < 1, only display category 1. Else, if AGE - SMK_Q040 < 2, only display categories 1 and 2. Else, if AGE - SMK_Q040 < 3, only display categories 1, 2 and 3.

SMK_085	01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF
SMK_Q090 SMK_090	How many years ago was it? INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 3; maximum is ^DV_AGEMINUS5. _ _ _ (MIN: 3) (MAX: 121) DK, RF Go to SMK_C095
SMK_E090A	The number of years ago that the respondent stopped smoking daily is invalid. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q090 > (AGE - 5).
SMK_E090B	The number of years since the respondent stopped smoking daily is invalid. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q040 (age began smoking daily) > (AGE - SMK_Q090).
SMK_C095	If SMK_Q005=2 (occasional smoker), go to SMK_END. Otherwise, go to SMK_Q095.
SMK_Q095	Was that when ^YOU1 completely quit smoking?
SMK_095	1 Yes 2 No (Go to SMK_Q100) DK, RF
	Go to SMK_END
SMK_Q100	When did ^YOU1 stop smoking completely? Was it?

2016-12-02 Page 59 - 184

SMK_100	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	1 Less than one year ago (Go to SMK_Q105) 2 1 year to less than 2 years
	ago 3 2 years to less than 3 years ago 4 3 or more years ago (Go to SMK_Q110) DK, RF
	Go to SMK_END
Programmer:	For SMK_Q100 : If SMK_Q080 <> DK/RF, only display response categories that are less than or equal to the value of SMK_Q080.
SMK_Q105 SMK_105	In what month did ^YOU1 stop?
SIVIK_103	01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October 11 November 12 December DK, RF
SMK_Q110 SMK_110	Go to SMK_END How many years ago was it?
	INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 3; maximum is ^DV_AGEMINUS5.
	_ _ _ (MIN: 3) (MAX: 121)
	DK, RF
SMK_E110A	The number of years ago that the respondent completely stopped smoking is invalid. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if SMK_Q110 > (AGE - 5).
SMK_E110B	The respondent has indicated that he/she stopped smoking completely more years ago than he/she stopped smoking daily. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if SMK_Q110 > SMK_Q090.
SMK_END	

2016-12-02 Page 60 - 184



2016-12-02 Page 61 - 184

Exposure to second hand smoke (ETS)

Core content

ETS_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOETS: Flag to activate this block from the sample file DOSMK: Flag to activate this block from the sample file.

SMK_Q005: Type of smoker

DV_WORK12: Worked in the past 12 months (from MAC module) DV_SCHOOL: Currently attending school (from MAC module)

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

If DOETS = 2, go to ETS_END ETS_C001

Otherwise, go to ETS_R001.

The next questions are about exposure to second-hand smoke. ETS_R001

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

ETS Q005 Including both household members and regular visitors, does anyone ETS 005

smoke inside your home, every day or almost every day?

INTERVIEWER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached.

Yes

(Go to ETS_C015) 2 No DK, RF (Go to ETS_END)

How many people smoke <u>inside</u> your home every day or almost every day?

INTERVIEWER: Include household members and regular visitors. Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes.

(MIN: 1) (MAX: 15)

DK, RF

ETS Q010 ETS 010

2016-12-02 Page 62 - 184

ETS_C015	If ETS_Q005 = 1 (at least one person smokes inside the home), go to ETS_C030A. Otherwise, go to ETS_Q015.
ETS_Q015	Is smoking allowed inside your home?
ETS_015	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached.
	1 Yes (Go to ETS_Q020) 2 No DK, RF Go to ETS_C030A
ETS_Q020	Is smoking inside your home restricted in any way?
ETS_020	INTERVIEWER: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached.
	1 Yes (Go to ETS_Q025) 2 No DK, RF
	Go to ETS_C030A
ETS_Q025	How is smoking restricted inside your home?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply.
ETS_025A	1 Allowed in certain rooms
ETS_025B	only 2 Restricted in the presence of young children
ETS_025C	3 Allowed only if windows
ETS_025D	are open or with another type of ventilation 4 Other restriction(s) DK, RF
ETS_C030A	If PROXYMODE = 1 or SMK_Q005 = 1 (current daily smoker), go to
	ETS_END. Otherwise, go to ETS_C030B.
ETS_C030B	If DV_WORK12 = 1 or DV_SCHOOL = 1 (at work or at school), go to ETS_Q030. Otherwise, go to ETS_Q035.
ETS_Q030 ETS_030	In the past month, were you exposed to second-hand smoke, every day or almost every day, at your workplace or at school?

2016-12-02 Page 63 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Exclude respondent's own smoking.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

ETS_Q035 ETS_035 In the past month, were you exposed to second-hand smoke, every day or almost every day, in a car or other private vehicle?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Exclude respondent's own smoking.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

ETS_Q040 ETS_040 In the past month, were you exposed to second-hand smoke, every day or almost every day, in public places (such as bars, restaurants, shopping malls, arenas, bingo halls, bowling alleys)?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include cigarettes, cigars and pipes. Exclude respondent's own smoking.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

ETS_END

2016-12-02 Page 64 - 184

Alcohol use (ALC)

ALC_Q005

ALC 005

Core content

ALC_BEG Core content

External variables required:

SEX_Q01: Sex of respondent

DOALC: Flag to activate the block from the sample file PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

CIH_Q010: What is the single most important change you have made?

(to improve health)

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

If DOALC = 2, go to ALC_END ALC_C001

Otherwise, go to ALC_D001A

ALC_D001A Not Applicable

DV_ONEYEARAGO = CURRENTDATE-1 ALC_D001B

Now, some questions about ^YOUR2 alcohol consumption. ALC_R001

A 'drink' refers to:

- a bottle or small can of beer, cider or cooler with 5% alcohol content, or a small draft;

- a glass of wine with 12% alcohol content;

- a glass or cocktail containing 1½ oz. of a spirit with 40% alcohol content.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

^HAVE C ^YOU2 ever had a drink in ^YOUR1 lifetime?

(Go to ALC_Q010) Yes

2 No DK, RF

Go to ALC_END

The respondent has previously indicated that he/she drank less

alcohol to improve their health, but just reported that he/she has

never had a drink in his/her lifetime. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if CIH_Q010=5 (Drank less alcohol) and ALC_Q005 = 2. Rule:

ALC_Q010 During the past 12 months, that is, from ^DV_ONEYEARAGO to

ALC_010 yesterday, ^HAVE ^YOU2 had a drink of beer, wine, liquor or any other

alcoholic beverage?

2016-12-02 Page 65 - 184

	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF		(Go to ALC_Q015)
	Go to ALC_	END	
ALC_Q015 ALC_015	During the p		n did ^YOU1 drink alcoholic
	2 One 3 2 to 4 One 5 2 to 6 4 to	s than once a month ce a month o 3 times a month ce a week o 3 times a week o 6 times a week ery day	
ALC_D020		= male, DT_BINGEDRINK = = female, DT_BINGEDRINK	
ALC_Q020 ALC_020	more drinks 1 Nev 2 Less 3 One 4 2 to 5 One	on one occasion?	VE ^YOU1 had ^DT_BINGEDRINK or
ALC_E020	DK, RF The frequen	ncy in ALC_Q020 is greate Please confirm.	er than the frequency in
Rule:	Trigger soft ed ALC_Q015 = 1 and ALC_Q01	, 2 or 3) or (ALC_Q020 = 4 and	2015 = 1, 2, 3 or 4) or (ALC_Q020 = 5 and I ALC_Q015 = 1 or 2) or (ALC_Q020 = 3
ALC_END			

2016-12-02 Page 66 - 184

Physical activities - adults 18 years and older (PAA)

Core content

PAA_BEG Core content

External variables required:

AGE: age of respondent

DOPAA: do block flag from the sample file PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

PAA_C001A If DOPAA=2, go to PAA_END.

Otherwise, go to PAA_C001B.

PAA_C001B If AGE < 18, go to PAA_END.

Otherwise, go to PAA_R001.

PAA_R001 The following questions are about various types of physical activities

done in the last 7 days. I want you to only think of activities ^YOU2 did

for a minimum of 10 continuous minutes.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

PAA_D005 Not Applicable

Programmer: DT_DAYLASTWEEKE = English text for the day of the week 7 days ago (e.g., if current

day is Saturday, then DT_DAYLASTWEEKE = "Saturday").

PAA_Q005 In the last 7 days, that is from last ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE to yesterday, did ^YOU2 use <u>active ways</u> like walking or cycling to get to places such

as work, school, the bus stop, the shopping centre or to visit friends?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Do <u>not</u> include walking, cycling or other activities done

purely for leisure. These activities will be asked about later.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to PAA_D030) DK, RF (Go to PAA_D030)

Programmer: Set $DV_PAATRAVEL = 0$.

PAA_Q010 In the last 7 days, on which days did ^YOU1 do these activities?

2016-12-02 Page 67 - 184

	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.	
PAA_010A PAA_010B PAA_010C PAA_010D PAA_010E PAA_010F PAA_010G	1 Monday 2 Tuesday 3 Wednesday 4 Thursday 5 Friday 6 Saturday 7 Sunday DK, RF	
PAA_Q015 PAA_015	How much time <u>in total</u> , in the last 7 these activities? Please only include <u>10 continuous minutes</u> .	days, did ^YOU1 spend doing activities that lasted <u>a minimum of</u>
	INTERVIEWER: Enter the number of ho of minutes on the next screen. If the only, enter 0 hours on this screen and next screen.	respondent answers in minutes d the number of minutes on the
	If recall is too difficult for the respond $ - - $ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 168)	dent, ask for their best estimate.
	DK, RF	(Go to PAA_D025)
Processing:	If PAA_Q005 = 2, the variable PAA_Q015 is g	given the value 0.
PAA_C020	If PAA_Q015 = 168, go to PAA_D025. Otherwise, go to PAA_N020.	
PAA_N020 PAA_020	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of minut	es.
	 (MIN: 0) (MAX: 9,995)	
	DK, RF	(Go to PAA_D025)
Processing:	If PAA_Q005 = 2 or PAA_Q015 = 168, the var	riable PAA_N020 is given the value 0.
PAA_E020A	Inconsistent hours and minutes have correct.	e been entered. Please return and
Rúle:	Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q015 > 0 and PAA_	N020 > 59.
PAA_E020B	No time has been entered. Please re	eturn and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q015 = 0 and PAA_	N020 = 0
DAA 50000		

2016-12-02 Page 68 - 184

correct.

The time spent being active is less than 10 minutes. Please return and

PAA_E020C

Rule:	Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q015 = 0 and PAA_N020 < 10
PAA_D025	
Programmer:	If PAA_Q015 = RESPONSE and PAA_N020 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAATRAVEL= PAA_Q015*60 + PAA_N020. Otherwise if PAA_Q015 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAATRAVEL = PAA_Q015*60. Otherwise, set DV_PAATRAVEL = 0.
PAA_E025	An unusual value has been entered. Select <suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <goto> to return and correct.</goto></suppress>
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if DV_PAATRAVEL > 420
PAA_D030	If PAA_Q005 = 1, DT_PAA30TEXTE = 'Not including activities you just reported, in'. Otherwise, DT_PAA30TEXTE = 'In'.
PAA_Q030 PAA_030	^DT_PAA30TEXTE the last 7 days, did ^YOU2 do sports, fitness or recreational physical activities, organized or non-organized, that lasted a minimum of 10 continuous minutes?
	Examples are walking, home or gym exercise, swimming, cycling, running, skiing, dancing and all team sports.
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to PAA_Q060) DK, RF (Go to PAA_Q060)
Programmer:	Set DV_PAAREC = 0.
PAA_Q035 PAA_035	Did any of these recreational physical activities make ^HIMHER <u>sweat</u> <u>at least a little and breathe harder</u> ?
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to PAA_Q060) DK, RF (Go to PAA_Q060)
PAA_Q040	In the last 7 days, on which days did ^YOU1 do these recreational activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder?
	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.
PAA_040A PAA_040B PAA_040C PAA_040D PAA_040E PAA_040F PAA_040G	 Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday DK, RF
PAA_Q045 PAA_045	(In the last 7 days), how much time <u>in total</u> did ^YOU1 spend doing these activities that made ^HIMHER <u>sweat at least a little and breathe</u>

2016-12-02 Page 69 - 184

harder?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include only those physical activities that lasted at least 10 minutes at a time, including rest periods.

Enter the number of hours on this screen and the number of minutes on the next screen. If the respondent answers in minutes only, enter 0 hours on this screen and the number of minutes on the next screen.

If recall is too difficult for the respondent, ask for their best estimate.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 168)

DK, RF (Go to PAA_D055)

Processing: If PAA_Q030 = 2 or PAA_Q035 = 2, the variable PAA_Q045 is given the value 0.

PAA_C050 If PAA_Q045 = 168, go to PAA_D055.

Otherwise, go to PAA_N050.

PAA_N050 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter number of minutes

PAA_050

|_|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 9,995)

DK, RF (Go to PAA_D055)

Processing: If PAA_Q030 = 2 or PAA_Q035 = 2 or PAA_Q045 = 168 the variable PAA_N050 is given

the value 0.

PAA_E050A Inconsistent hours and minutes have been entered. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q045 > 0 and PAA_N050 > 59.

PAA_E050B No time has been entered. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q045 = 0 and PAA_N050 = 0

PAA_E050C The time spent being active is less than 10 minutes. Please return and

correct.

Rûle: Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q045 = 0 and PAA_N050 < 10

PAA D055

Programmer: If PAA_Q045 = RESPONSE and PAA_N050 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAAREC =

PAA_Q045*60 + PAA_N050.

Otherwise if PAA_Q045 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAAREC = PAA_Q045*60.

Otherwise, set DV_PAAREC = 0.

PAA_E055 An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the

answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

2016-12-02 Page 70 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_PAAREC > 480 PAA_Q060 In the last 7 days, did ^YOU1 do any other physical activities while at work, in or around ^YOUR1 home or while volunteering? PAA 060 Examples are carrying heavy loads, shoveling, and household chores such as vacuuming or washing windows. Please remember to only include activities that lasted a minimum of 10 continuous minutes. Yes (Go to PAA_D090) 2 No (Go to PAA_D090) DK. RF Set DV_PAAOTHER = 0. Programmer: PAA Q065 Did any of these other physical activities make ^HIMHER sweat at least PAA_065 a little and breathe harder? INTERVIEWER: Exclude physical activities already reported. 1 Yes 2 (Go to PAA_D090) No DK, RF (Go to PAA_D090) In the last 7 days, on which days did ^YOU1 do these other activities PAA_Q070 that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder? INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply. PAA_070A Monday PAA_070B Tuesday PAA_070C Wednesday PAA_070D Thursday PAA_070E Friday PAA_070F Saturday PAA_070G Sunday DK, RF PAA_Q075 (In the last 7 days), how much time in total did ^YOU1 spend doing

PAA_075

2016-12-02 Page 71 - 184

harder?

these activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include only those physical activities that lasted at least 10 minutes at a time, including rest periods.

Enter the number of hours on this screen and the number of minutes on the next screen. If the respondent answers in minutes only, enter 0 hours on this screen and the number of minutes on the next screen.

If recall is too difficult for the respondent, ask for their best estimate.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 168)

DK, RF (Go to PAA_D085)

Processing: If PAA_Q060 = 2 or PAA_Q065 = 2, the variable PAA_Q075 is given the value 0.

PAA_E075 A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if PAA_Q070 = only one response selected and PAA_Q075 > 24.

PAA_C080 If PAA_Q075 = 168, go to PAA_D085.

Otherwise, go to PAA_N080.

PAA_N080 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter number of minutes.

PAA_080

|_|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 9,995)

DK, RF (Go to PAA_D085)

Processing: If PAA_Q060 = 2 or PAA_Q065 = 2 or PAA_Q075 = 168, the variable PAA_N080 is given

the value 0.

PAA_E080A Inconsistent hours and minutes have been entered. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q075 > 0 and PAA_N080 > 59.

PAA_E080B No time has been entered. Please return and correct.

Rûle: Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q075 = 0 and PAA_N080 = 0

PAA_E080C The time spent being active is less than 10 minutes. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q075 = 0 and PAA_N080 < 10

PAA_E080D A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if PAA_Q070 = only one response selected and PAA_N080 > 1440.

PAA_D085

2016-12-02 Page 72 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Programmer: If PAA_Q075 = RESPONSE and PAA_N080 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAAOTHER =

PAA_Q075*60 + PAA_N080.

Otherwise if PAA_Q075 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAAOTHER = PAA_Q075*60.

Otherwise, set DV_PAAOTHER = 0.

PAA E085 An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the

answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_PAAOTHER > 780

PAA_D090

Programmer: $DV_PAATOTAL = DV_PAATRAVEL + DV_PAAREC + DV_PAAOTHER$

PAA_E090 The total minutes of physical activity reported in the past 7 days is

greater than the number of minutes in one week. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if DV_PAATOTAL > 10080

Programmer: The following "Go to" options should be available under "Questions involved":

PAA_Q015, PAA_N020, PAA_Q045, PAA_N050, PAA_Q075 and PAA_N080.

PAA_C095 If DV_PAATOTAL= 0, go to PAA_END.

Otherwise, go to PAA_Q095.

PAA_Q095 You have reported a total of ^DV_PAATOTAL minutes of physical

PAA_095 activities, were there any of vigorous intensity,

meaning they caused ^HIMHER to be out of breath?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to PAA_END) DK, RF (Go to PAA_END)

Programmer: Set DV_PAAVIG=0.

PAA_Q100 In the last 7 days, how much time in total did ^YOU1 spend doing PAA_100 vigorous activities that caused ^HIMHER to be out of breath?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include only those physical activities that lasted at least 10 minutes at a time, including rest periods.

Enter the number of hours on this screen and the number of minutes on the next screen. If the respondent answers in minutes only, enter 0 hours on this screen and number of minutes on the next screen.

If recall is too difficult for the respondent, ask for their best estimate.

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 168)

DK, RF (Go to PAA_END)

Processing: If (PAA_Q005 = 2 and (PAA_Q030 = 2 or PAA_Q035 = 2) and (PAA_Q060 = 2 or

 $PAA_Q065 = 2$)) or $PAA_Q095 = 2$, the variable PAA_Q100 is given the value 0.

2016-12-02 Page 73 - 184

PAA_C105 If $PAA_Q100 = 168$, go to PAA_D110 .

Otherwise, go to PAA N105.

PAA N105 INTERVIEWER: Enter number of minutes.

PAA 105

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 9,995)

DK, RF (Go to PAA_D110)

If (PAA_Q005 = 2 and (PAA_Q030 = 2 or PAA_Q035 = 2) and (PAA_Q060 = 2 or PAA_Q065 = 2)) or PAA_Q095 = 2 or PAA_Q100 = 168, the variable PAA_N105 is given Processing:

the value 0.

Inconsistent hours and minutes have been entered. Please return and PAA_E105A

correct.

Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q100 > 0 and PAA_N105 > Rule:

PAA E105B No time has been entered. Please return and correct.

Trigger hard edit if PAA_Q100 = 0 and PAA_N105 = 0. Rule:

PAA_D110

If PAA_Q100= RESPONSE and PAA_N105 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAAVIG = PAA_Q100*60 Programmer:

+ PAA N105.

Otherwise if PAA_Q100 = RESPONSE, set DV_PAAVIG = PAA_Q100*60.

Otherwise, set DV_PAAVIG = 0.

PAA_E110A An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the

answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if DV_PAAVIG > 960 Rule.

PAA_E110B The number of minutes spent doing vigorous physical activity is greater

than the total minutes of physical activity reported in the last 7 days. Select <Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to

return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if DV_PAAVIG > DV_PAATOTAL. Rule:

The following "Go to" options should be available under "Questions involved": Programmer:

PAA_Q015, PAA_N020, PAA_Q045, PAA_N050, PAA_Q075, PAA_N080, PAA_Q100 and

PAA_N105.

PAA END

2016-12-02 Page 74 - 184 Physical activities for youth (PAY)

Core content

PAY_BEG Core content

External variables required:

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

AGE: age of respondent

DOPAY: do block flag, from the sample file. DV_PADDAY: Variable derived in PAD block

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

PAY_C001A If DOPAY=2, go to PAY_END.

Otherwise, go to PAY_C001B.

PAY_C001B If AGE < 12 or AGE > 17, go to PAY_END.

Otherwise, go to PAY_R001.

PAY_R001 The following questions are about various types of physical activities

that ^YOU2 ^HAVE done each day in the past week.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

PAY_D005 Not Applicable

Programmer: Use PAY_DATE as reference date if set, else use system date.

DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE = English text for the day of the week 2 days ago (e.g., if current day is Saturday, then DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE = "Thursday").

DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE = English text for the day of the week 3 days ago (e.g., if current day is Saturday, then DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE = "Wednesday").

DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE = English text for the day of the week 4 days ago (e.g., if current day is Saturday, then DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE = "Tuesday").

DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE = English text for the day of the week 5 days ago (e.g., if current day is Saturday, then DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE = "Monday").

DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE = English text for the day of the week 6 days ago (e.g., if current day is Saturday, then DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE = "Sunday").

DT_DAYLASTWEEKE = English text for the day of the week 7 days ago (e.g., if current day is Saturday, then DT_DAYLASTWEEKE = "Saturday").

PAY_Q005 During the last 7 days, that is from last ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE to

yesterday, did ^YOU2...?

2016-12-02 Page 75 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Mark all that apply.

PAY_005A 1 Attend school 2 PAY_005B Attend a day camp PAY_005C 3 Attend paid or unpaid

work

PAY_005D 4 None of the above

DK, RF

PAY_E005 The category "None of the above" cannot be selected along with

another category. Please return and correct.

Trigger hard edit if PAY_Q005 = 4 and any other response selected Rule:

PAY D010 If PAY_Q005 = 1 and 3 or PAY_Q005 = 1 and 2 and 3, DT_ACTIVEWAYSE

= 'school, the bus stop, the shopping centre, work'.

If PAY_Q005 = 1 or PAY_Q005 = 1 and 2, DT_ACTIVEWAYSE = 'school,

the bus stop, the shopping centre'.

If PAY_Q005 = 3 or PAY_Q005 = 2 and 3, DT_ACTIVEWAYSE = 'the bus

stop, the shopping centre, work

Otherwise, DT_ACTIVEWAYSE = 'the bus stop, the shopping centre'.

PAY Q010 In the last 7 days, did ^YOU1 use active ways like walking or cycling to

get to places such as ^DT_ACTIVEWAYSE or to visit friends? PAY 010

INTERVIEWER: Do not include walking, cycling or other activities done

purely for leisure. These activities will be asked about later.

(Go to PAY_C025) (Go to PAY C025)

Set DV_PAYTRAVEL= 0. Programmer:

If a respondent answered yes, hours and minutes of active transportation were Tag: collected using the PAD sub-block. The individual responses are only used for the

creation of PAY derived variables and are not released.

PAY_B015A Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15A, PAD_N15A).

PAY_B015A.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15A. PAY_B015A.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15AN.

Programmer Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time did ^YOU1 spend using active ways to

get to places..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...yesterday?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_C015B If $PAY_B015A.PAD_Q005 = RF$, go to PAY_C025 .

Otherwise, go to PAY_B015B.

PAY_B015B Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 76 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15B, PAD_N15B).

PAY_B015B.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15B. PAY_B015B.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15BN.

Programmer: Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time (did ^YOU1 spend using active ways to

get to places)..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...on ^DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_B015C Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block,

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15C, PAD_N15C).

PAY_B015C.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15C. PAY_B015C.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15CN.

Programmer: Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend using active ways

to get to places)..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...on ^DJ_DAY3DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_B015D Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15D, PAD_N15D).

PAY_B015D.PAD_0005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15D. PAY_B015D.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15DN.

Programmer: Pass 'DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend using active ways

to get to places)..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...on ^DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_B015E Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15E, PAD_N15E).

PAY_B015E.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15E. PAY_B015E.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15EN.

Programmer: Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend using active ways

to get to places)..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...on ^DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_B015F Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 77 - 184

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15F, PAD_N15F).

PAY_B015F.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15F. PAY_B015F.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15FN.

Programmer: Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend using active ways

to get to places)..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...on ^DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_B015G Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If PAY_Q010 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every

day of the week (PAD_Q15G, PAD_N15G).

PAY_B015G.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15G. PAY_B015G.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_15GN.

Programmer: Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend using active ways

to get to places)..." as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE =...on ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 60" as parameter.

PAY_D020

Programmer: DV_PAYTRAVEL = PAY_B015A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B015B.DV_PADDAY +

PAY_B015C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B015D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B015E.DV_PADDAY +

PAY_B015F.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B015G.DV_PADDAY

PAY_C025 If 1 or 2 is selected at PAY_Q005, go to PAY_D025.

Otherwise, go to PAY_Q045.

PAY_D025 If both 1 and 2 are selected at PAY_Q005, DT_SCHOOLE = 'school or

day camp, including during physical education classes, during ^YOUR1 breaks and any other time ^YOU1 played indoors or

outdoors'.

Otherwise, if 1 is selected at PAY_Q005, DT_SCHOOLE = 'school, including during physical education classes, during ^YOUR1 breaks

and any other time ^YOU1 played indoors or outdoors'.

Otherwise, if 2 is selected at PAY_Q005, DT_SCHOOLE = 'day camp,

including any time ^YOU1 played indoors or outdoors'.

PAY_Q025 In the last 7 days, did ^YOU2 do sports, fitness or recreational physical

PAY_025 activities while at ^DT_SCHOOLE?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to PAY_Q045) DK, RF (Go to PAY_Q045)

Programmer: Set DV_PAYSCHOOL= 0.

PAY_Q030 Did any of these activities make ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and

PAY_030 breathe harder?

2016-12-02 Page 78 - 184

1 Yes

2 No (Go to PAY_Q045) DK, RF (Go to PAY_Q045)

Tag: If a respondent answered yes, hours and minutes of school or day camp activity

were collected using the PAD sub-block. The individual responses are only used for

the creation of PAY derived variables and are not released.

PAY_D035 If both 1 and 2 are selected at PAY_Q005, DT_SCHOOL2E = 'school or

day camp'.

Otherwise if 1 is selected at PAY_Q005, DT_SCHOOL2E = 'school'.

Otherwise if 2 is selected at PAY_Q005, DT_SCHOOL2E = 'day camp'.

PAY_B035A Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the

hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35A,

PAD_N35A) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE

PAY_B035A.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35A. PAY_B035A.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35AN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 1 or 2, the variables PAY_35A and PAY_35AN is given

the value 'Not applicable - NA'.

Programmer: Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these activities at

^DT_SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder..." as

parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...yesterday?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if yesterday= Saturday or Sunday

PAY_C035B If PAY_B035A.PAD_Q005 = RF, go to PAY_Q045.

Otherwise, go to PAY_B035B.

PAY_B035B Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the

hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35B, PAD_N35B) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.

PAD_N35B) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.
PAY_B035B.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35B.

PAY_B035B.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35BN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 2 or 3, the variables PAY_35B and PAY_35BN is given the

value 'Not applicable - NA'.

Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time (did ^YOU1 spend doing these activities

at ^DT_SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder)..."

as parameter.

 $\label{eq:pass} \textit{"DT_QuestionE} = ...on \ ^DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE?" \textit{ as parameter.}$

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE = Saturday or Sunday

PAY_B035C Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 79 - 184

If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the Processing:

hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35C,

PAD_N35C) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.

PAY B035C.PAD Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY 35C. PAY_B035C.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35CN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 3 or 4, the variables PAY_35C and PAY_35CN is given

the value 'Not applicable - NA'.

Programmer: Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these

activities at ^DT_SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE = Saturday or Sunday

Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block. PAY_B035D

If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the Processing:

hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35D,

PAD_N35D) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.

PAY_B035D.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35D. PAY_B035D.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35DN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 4 or 5, the variables PAY_35D and PAY_35DN is given the value 'Not applicable - NA'.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programmer:

activities at ^DT_SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE = Saturday or Sunday

PAY_B035E Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35E,

PAD_N35E) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.

PAY_B035E.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35E. PAY_B035E.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35EN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 5 or 6, the variables PAY_35E and PAY_35EN is given the

value 'Not applicable - NA'.

Programme Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these

activities at ^DT SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE = Saturday or Sunday

PAY_B035F Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 80 - 184

If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the Processing:

hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35F,

PAD_N35F) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.

PAY B035F.PAD Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY 35F. PAY_B035F.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35FN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 6 or 7, the variables PAY_35F and PAY_35FN is given the

value 'Not applicable - NA'.

Programmer: Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these

activities at ^DT SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE = Saturday or Sunday

Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block. PAY_B035G

Processing: If (PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2 then the

hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every weekday (PAD_Q35G,

PAD_N35G) depending on the value in PAY_EDATE.

PAY_B035G.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35G. PAY_B035G.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_35GN.

In processing, if PAY_EDATE = 1 or 7, the variables PAY_35G and PAY_35GN is given the value 'Not applicable - NA'

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programmer:

activities at ^DT_SCHOOL2E that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

Please do not call PAD block if DT_DAYLASTWEEKE = Saturday or Sunday

PAY_D040

DV_PAYSCHOOL= PAY_B035A. DV_PADDAY + PAY_B035B.DV_PADDAY + Programmer: PAY_B035C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B035D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B035E.DV_PADDAY +

PAY_B035F.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B035G.DV_PADDAY

PAY Q045 In the last 7 days, did ^YOU2 do physical activities in ^YOUR1 leisure PAY 045

time including exercising, playing an organized or non-organized

sport or playing with ^YOUR1 friends?

1 Yes

(Go to PAY_D065A) 2 No DK, RF (Go to PAY_D065A)

Set DV_PAYREC = 0. Programmer:

PAY Q050 Did any of these leisure-time activities make ^HIMHER sweat at least a

little and breathe harder? PAY_050

2016-12-02 Page 81 - 184

Yes

2 (Go to PAY_D065A) No DK, RF (Go to PAY_D065A)

If a respondent answered yes, hours and minutes of activity in leisure time were Tag:

collected using the PAD sub-block. The individual responses are only used for the

creation of PAY derived variables and are not released.

PAY_B055A Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

If PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the Processing:

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55A, PAD_N55A). PAY_B055A.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55A PAY_B055A.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55AN.

Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these leisure-Programmer:

time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder..." as

parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...yesterday?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter

PAY_C055B If PAY_B055A.PAD_Q005 = RF, go to PAY_D065A.

Otherwise, go to PAY_B055B.

Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block. PAY_B055B

If PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the Processing:

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55B, PAD_N55B). PAY_B055B.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55B. PAY_B055B.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55BN.

Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time (did ^YOU1 spend doing these leisure-Programmer:

time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder)..." as

parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

PAY_B055C Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing: If PAY Q045 = 2 or PAY Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55C, PAD_N55C). PAY_B055C.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55C. PAY_B055C.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55CN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programmer:

leisure-time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

PAY_B055D Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 82 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Processing: If PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55D, PAD_N55D). PAY_B055D.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55D. PAY B055D.PAD N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY 55DN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programmer:

leisure-time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE?" as parameter

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

PAY_B055E Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block

If PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the Processing:

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55E, PAD_N55E). PAY_B055E.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55E. PAY_B055E.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55EN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programmer:

leisure-time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter

Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block. PAY B055F

Processing:

If PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55F, PAD_N55F).
PAY_B055F,PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55F. PAY_B055F PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55FN.

Pass "DI_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programmer:

leisure-time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

PAY_B055G Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing If PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q55G, PAD_N55G). PAY_B055G.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55G. PAY_B055G.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_55GN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these Programme

leisure-time activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe

harder...)" as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 240" as parameter.

PAY_D060

2016-12-02 Page 83 - 184 Programmer: DV_PAYREC = PAY_B055A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055B.DV_PADDAY +

PAY_B055C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055E.DV_PADDAY +

PAY_B055F.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055G.DV_PADDAY.

PAY_D065A If 3 is selected at PAY_Q005, DT_ATWORKE = '^WERE + ' doing paid or

unpaid work or".

Otherwise, DT_ATWORKE = '^WERE'.

If PAY_Q010 = 1 or PAY_Q025 = 1 or PAY_Q045 = 1, DT_PAYTEXT65E = PAY_D065B

'activities that you have not already reported'.

Otherwise, DT_PAYTEXT65E = 'activities'.

PAY Q065 In the last 7 days, did ^YOU2 do any other physical ^DT_PAYTEXT65E, PAY 065

for example, while ^YOU1 ^DT_ATWORKE helping ^YOUR1 family with

chores?

1 Yes

No (Go to PAY_D085) DK. RF (Go to PAY_D085)

Programmer: Set DV PAYOTHER = 0.

Did any of these other physical activities make ^HIMHER sweat at least PAY 0070

PAY 070 a little and breathe harder?

INTERVIEWER: Exclude physical activities already reported.

Yes

2 No (Go to PAY_D085) DK, RF (Go to PAY_D085)

If a respondent answered yes, hours and minutes of other activity were collected Tag:

using the PAD sub-block. The individual responses are only used for the creation of

PAY derived variables and are not released.

Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block. PAY_B075A

If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the Processing:

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75A, PAD_N75A). PAY_B075A.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75A. PAY_B075A.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75AN.

Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programmer:

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder..." as

parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...yesterday?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter.

PAY C075B If $PAY_B075A.PAD_Q005 = RF$, go to PAY_D085 .

Otherwise, go to PAY_B075B.

PAY B075B Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 84 - 184 Processing: If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75B, PAD_N75B). PAY_B075B.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75B. PAY B075B.PAD N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY 75BN.

Pass "DT_BoldQuestIntroE = How much time (did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programmer:

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder)

as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter.

PAY_B075C Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block

If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the **Processing**

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75C, PAD_N75C). PAY_B075C.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75C. PAY_B075C.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75CN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programmer:

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)"

as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter

Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block. PAY B075D

Processing:

If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75D, PAD_N75D). PAY_B075D.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75D. PAY_B075D.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75DN.

Pass "DI_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programmer:

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)"

as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter.

PAY_B075E Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

Processing If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75E, PAD_N75E). PAY_B075E.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75E. PAY_B075E.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75EN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programme

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)"

as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter.

PAY_B075F Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block.

2016-12-02 Page 85 - 184 Processing: If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75F, PAD_N75F). PAY_B075F.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75F PAY B075F.PAD N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY 75FN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programmer:

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)

as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter.

PAY_B075G Call the Physical Activity Detail (PAD) block

If PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2 then the hours and minutes should be given the Processing:

value of 0 for every day of the week (PAD_Q75G, PAD N75G). PAY_B075G.PAD_Q005 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75G. PAY_B075G.PAD_N010 will be renamed to the variable PAY_75GN.

Pass "DT_NotReadQuestIntroE = (How much time did ^YOU1 spend doing these other Programmer:

physical activities that made ^HIMHER sweat at least a little and breathe harder...)"

as parameter.

Pass "DT_QuestionE = ...on ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE?" as parameter.

Pass "DV_SoftTime = 480" as parameter

PAY D080

DV_PAYOTHER = PAY_B075A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B075B.DV_PADDAY + Programmer:

PAY_B075C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B075D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B075E.DV_PADDAY +

PAY B075F.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B075G.DV_PADDAY

PAY_D085

DV_PAYTOTAL= DV_PAYTRAVEL + DV_PAYSCHOOL + DV_PAYREC + DV_PAYOTHER Programmer:

The total minutes of physical activity reported in the last 7 days is PAY_E085

greater than the number of minutes in one week. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if DV_PAYTOTAL > 10080

PAY_C090 If DV_PAYTOTAL = 0, go to PAY_END.

Otherwise, go to PAY_D090.

PAY D090 Not Applicable

PAY_Q090 You have reported a total of ^DV_PAYTOTAL minutes of physical AY_090

activity. Of these activities, were there any of vigorous intensity,

meaning they caused ^HIMHER to be out of breath?

1 Yes

No (Go to PAY_END) DK, RF (Go to PAY_END)

Programmer: Set DV_PAYVIG = 0.

2016-12-02 Page 86 - 184

PAY_Q095	In the last 7 days, on which days did ^\ activities that caused ^HIMHER to be or	
	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.	
PAY_095A PAY_095B PAY_095C PAY_095D PAY_095E PAY_095F PAY_095G	1 Yesterday 2 ^DT_DAY2DAYSAGOE 3 ^DT_DAY3DAYSAGOE 4 ^DT_DAY4DAYSAGOE 5 ^DT_DAY5DAYSAGOE 6 ^DT_DAY6DAYSAGOE 7 ^DT_DAYLASTWEEKE DK, RF	
PAY_E095	The respondent has indicated a day wactivity, but did not previously report a day. Please verify.	
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (PAY_Q095=1 and PAY_B015/PAY_B035A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055A.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055B.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055B.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055B.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055C.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055D.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055B.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055E.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055E.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055F.DV_PADDAY + PAY_B055G.DV_PADDAY	DDAY + PAY_B075A.DV_PADDAY + DAY_B035B.DV_PADDAY + DAY=0) PAY_B035C.DV_PADDAY + DDAY=0) PAY_B035D.DV_PADDAY + DDAY=0) AY_B035E.DV_PADDAY + DAY=0) AY_B035F.DV_PADDAY + DAY=0) PAY_B035F.DV_PADDAY + DAY=0) PAY_B035G.DV_PADDAY +
PAY_Q100 PAY_100	(In the last 7 days), how much time in to vigorous activities that caused ^HIMHE INTERVIEWER: Enter the number of hour minutes on the next screen. If respondenter 0 hours on this screen and the number of hours on the number of hours.	R to be out of breath? This here. Enter the number of ent answers in minutes only,
<0,	If recall is too difficult for the responder $ - - - $ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 168)	
Processing:	DK, RF (G If (PAY_Q010 = 2 and ((PAY_Q005A = 2 and PA PAY_Q030 = 2) and (PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q05 PAY_Q070 = 2)) or PAY_Q090 = 2, the variable	50 = 2) and (PAY_Q065 = 2 or

2016-12-02 Page 87 - 184

PAY_E100 A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if PAY_Q095 = only one response selected and PAY_Q100 > 24. Rule:

PAY_C105 If $PAY_Q100 = 168$, go to PAY_D110 .

Otherwise, go to PAY_N105.

PAY_N105 INTERVIEWER: Enter number of minutes.

PAY_105

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 9.995)

(Go to PAY_D110 DK, RF

Processing:

If (PAY_Q010 = 2 and ((PAY_Q005A = 2 and PAY_Q005B = 2) or PAY_Q025 = 2 or PAY_Q030 = 2) and (PAY_Q045 = 2 or PAY_Q050 = 2) and (PAY_Q065 = 2 or PAY_Q070 = 2)) or PAY_Q090 = 2 or PAY_Q100 = 168, the variable PAY_N105 is given

PAY_E105A Inconsistent hours and minutes have been entered. Please return and

correct.

Trigger hard edit if PAY_Q100 > 0 and PAY_N105 > 59 Rule:

PAY_E105B No time has been entered. Please return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if PAY_Q100 = 0 and PAY_N105 = 0 Rule:

PAY_E105C A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if PAY_Q095 = only one response selected and PAY_N105 > 1440. Rule:

If PAY_Q100 = RESPONSE and PAY_N105 = RESPONSE, DV_PAYVIG = PAY_D110

PAY_Q100*60 + PAY_N105

Otherwise if PAY_Q100 = RESPONSE, DV_PAYVIG = PAY_Q100*60

Otherwise, DV_PAYVIG = 0

PAY_E110A An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the

answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if DV_PAYVIG > 660 Rule:

2016-12-02 Page 88 - 184

PAY_E110B

The number of minutes spent doing vigorous physical activity is greater than the total minutes of physical activity reported in the last 7 days. Select <Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Total time by category is displayed below. To correct, go to the specified question.

Vigorous activities: ^DV_PAYVIG minutes. Go to PAY_Q100 to correct the number of hours or PAY_N105 to correct the number of minutes. Work or chores: ^DV_PAYOTHER minutes. Go to PAY_B075A.PAD_Q005.

Leisure-time activities: ^DV_PAYREC minutes. Go to

PAY_B055A.PAD_Q005.

School or day camp: ^DV_PAYSCHOOL minutes. Go to

PAY_B035A.PAD_Q005.

Getting to places: ^DV_PAYTRAVEL minutes. Go to

PAY_B015A.PAD_Q005

Rule:

Trigger soft edit if DV_PAYVIG > DV_PAYTOTAL

Programmer:

In the edit pop-up window, display the following "Questions involved": PAY_Q100, PAY_N105, PAY_B075A.PAD_Q005, PAY_B055A.PAD_Q005, PAY_B035A.PAD_Q005 and

PAY_B015A.PAD_Q005.

PAY D115

Programmer:

If PAY_Q065 = 1,2,DK,RF and PAY_EDATE = EMPTY, then DO:

Set PAY_EDATE = Current Day of the week (Sunday=1, Monday=2, etc..).

Set PAY_DATE = Current Date.

ENDIF.

Add PAY_EDATE and PAY_DATE to the data file.

PAY_END

2016-12-02 Page 89 - 184

Physical activity detail (PAD)	Core content	
PAD_BEG	Called block	
rad_blg		
	Core Content	
	External variables required:	
	DT_BoldQuestIntroE: English question DT_NotReadQuestIntroE: English question parenthesis DT_QuestionE: English question text DV_SOFTTIME: Soft edit value for the activity.	estion introductory text - bold and
PAD_Q005	^DT_BoldQuestIntroE^DT_NotReadQ	uestIntroE
	^DT_QuestionE	
	INTERVIEWER: Enter the number of himinutes on the next screen. If responenter 0 hours on this screen and the screen.	ndent answers in minutes only,
	If recall is too difficult for the respond	dent, ask for their best estimate.
	_ _ (MIN) 0) (MAX: 24)	
4.(DK, RF	(Go to PAD_D015)
PAD_C010	If PAD_Q005 = 24, go to PAD_D015. Otherwise, go to PAD_N010.	
PAD_N010	INTERVIEWER: Enter number of minut	tes.
	_ _ _ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 960)	
/ () '	DK, RF	
Processing:	If the number of hours given in the previous given the value 0 (minutes).	s question is 24, this question should be
PAD_E010	Inconsistent hours and minutes have correct.	e been entered. Please return and

2016-12-02 Page 90 - 184

Trigger hard edit if PAD_Q005 > 0 and PAD_N010 > 59

Rule:

PAD_D015

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Programmer: If PAD_Q005 = RESPONSE and PAD_N010 = RESPONSE, set DV_PADDAY =

PAD_Q005*60 + PAD_N010.

Otherwise if PAD_Q005 = RESPONSE, set DV_PADDAY = PAD_Q005*60. Otherwise, set DV_PADDAY = 0 (EMPTY).

PAD_E015 An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the

answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Trigger soft edit if DV_PADDAY > DV_SOFTTIME Rule:

PAD_END

2016-12-02 Page 91 - 184

Materna	experiences ((MEX)
Matchia	CAPCITCITCCS	(1016/1)

Core content

MEX_BEG Core content

External variables required:

SEX_Q01; Sex of respondent

AGE: Age of selected respondent, from the ANC block

CURRENTDATE: System date

DOMEX: Flag to activate the block from the sample file

PROXYMODE: Proxy identifier, from the GR block

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

MEX_C001A If DOMEX = 2, go to MEX_END.

Otherwise, go to MEX_C001B.

MEX_C001B If PROXYMODE = 1 or \$EX_Q01 = male or AGE < 15 or AGE > 55, go to

MEX END.

Otherwise, go to MEX_R001.

MEX_R001 The next questions are specific to women's health.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

MEX_Q005 Are you taking a vitamin supplement containing folic acid?

MEX_005

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If respondent says she takes a prenatal vitamin but is

unsure what the vitamin contains, please select 'Yes'.

1 Yes

2 No

DK, RF

MEX_C010 If SXB_Q005 = 2 (never had sex), go to MEX_END.

Otherwise, go to MEX_Q010.

MEX Q010 Have you given birth in the past 5 years?

MEX 010

INTERVIEWER: Do not include stillbirths.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to MEX_END) DK, RF (Go to MEX_END)

MEX_Q015 What is the name of your last born child?

2016-12-02 Page 92 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter the name of the last child born. If the last birth was a multiple birth, ask respondent to refer to the last baby born during this multiple birth.

```
this multiple birth.
                                    (50 spaces)
                                    DK, RF
                                    If MEX_Q015 has an entry, DT_BABYSNAME = 'MEX_Q015'
MEX_D020
                                    Otherwise, DT_BABYSNAME = 'your last child'
                                    What is ^DT BABYSNAME's date of birth?
MEX_Q020
MEX_020
                                    <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter the day. If necessary, ask (What is the day?)
                                    |_|_|
                                    (MIN: 1)
                                    (MAX: 31)
                                    DK, RF
                                    (What is ^DT_BABYSNAME's date of birth?)
MEX_Q025
MEX_025
                                    <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter the month. If necessary, ask (What is the month?)
                                    01
                                            January
                                    02
                                            February
                                    03
                                            March
                                    04
                                            April
                                            May
                                    06
                                            June
                                    07
                                            July
                                            August
                                    08
                                    09
                                            September
                                    10
                                            October
                                            November
                                    11
                                            December
                                    12
                                    DK, RF
MEX Q030
                                    (What is ^DT_BABYSNAME's date of birth?)
MEX_030
                                    INTERVIEWER: Enter a four-digit year. If necessary, ask (What is the
                                    year?)
                                    |_|_|_|
                                    (MIN: 2,010)
                                    (MAX: 2,099)
                                    DK, RF
MEX_E030A
                                    The date that the child was born is in the future. Please return and
                                    correct.
```

2016-12-02 Page 93 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule: Trigger hard edit if MEX_Q020/MEX_Q025/MEX_Q030 (date of birth) > CURRENTDATE

MEX_E030B The date that the child was born is in the future. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if MEX_Q020 in (DK,RF) and (MEX_Q030>CURRENTYEAR or

(MEX_Q030=CURRENTYEAR and MEX_Q025>CURRENTMONTH)).

MEX_C030 If MEX_Q025 in (DK,RF) or MEX_Q030 in (DK,RF), go to MEX_END.

Otherwise, go to MEX_D035.

Processing: In processing, if MEX_Q025 in (DK,RF) or MEX_Q030 in (DK,RF), all questions from

MEX_Q040 onwards should all be set to 'not stated' (NS).

MEX_D035 DV_CHILDAGE = calculated age in months

Programmer: Calculate age based on the entered date of birth. Value should be kept as

DV_CHILDAĞE.

If MEX_Q020 in (1:31) and MEX_Q025 in (1:12) and MEX_Q030 in (2010:2099),

calculate age in months.

Else, if MEX_Q020 in (DK,RF) and MEX_Q025 in (1:12) and MEX_Q030 in (2010:2099),

calculate age in months based only on the month and year of birth.

MEX_E035 This child is 6 years old or over. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_CHILDAGE>=72

MEX_C040 If DV_CHILDAGE < 72 months, go to MEX_R040.

Otherwise, go to MEX_END.

MEX_R040 The next questions are about your maternal experiences related to

^DT_BABYSNAME.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

MEX_Q040 In the three months before you got pregnant with ^DT_BABYSNAME, did you take a folic acid supplement or a multivitamin containing folic acid?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If respondent says she takes a prenatal vitamin but is unsure what the vitamin contains, please select 'Yes'.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to MEX_Q050) DK, RF (Go to MEX_Q050)

MEX_Q045 Did you take it every day or almost every day?

MEX_045

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

MEX_Q050 During the first three months of your pregnancy (with

MEX_050 ADT_BABYSNAME), did you take a folic acid supplement or a

multivitamin containing folic acid?

2016-12-02 Page 94 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If respondent says she takes a prenatal vitamin but is unsure what the vitamin contains, please select 'Yes'. 1 Yes 2 No (Go to MEX_Q060) DK, RF (Go to MEX_Q060) MEX Q055 Did you take it every day or almost every day? MEX_055 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF MEX_Q060 Before your pregnancy (with ^DT_BABYSNAME), were you aware that MEX_060 taking folic acid before becoming pregnant can help prevent some birth defects? 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF During your pregnancy (with ^DT_BABYSNAME), did you take a vitamin MEX_Q065 supplement containing iron? MEX 065 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If respondent says she takes a prenatal vitamin but is unsure what the vitamin contains, please select 'Yes'. Yes 2 No DK, RF MEX_Q070 Just before your pregnancy (with ^DT_BABYSNAME), how much did MEX_070 you weigh? INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. |_|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 700) DK, RF (Go to MEX_Q080) MEX_N075 INTERVIEWER: Was that in pounds or kilograms? MEX 075 Pounds 2 Kilograms (DK, RF not allowed) MEX_E075 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if ((MEX_Q070 > 300 and MEX_N075 = 1) or (MEX_Q070 > 136 and Rule: MEX_N075 = 2)) or ((MEX_Q070 < 60 and MEX_N075 = 1) or (MEX_Q070 < 27 and $MEX_N075 = 2)$). How much weight did you gain during that pregnancy? MEX_Q080

2016-12-02 Page 95 - 184

Λ /	IEX	080
IV	$I \subset \Lambda$	VOU

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter amount only. If the respondent declares a weight loss during pregnancy, enter a negative value. If the weight loss or weight gain during pregnancy is more than the values permitted, just enter the minimum or maximum value.

|_|_|_| (MIN: -50) (MAX: 199)

DK, RF (Go to MEX_D090)

MEX_N085

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Was that in pounds or kilograms?

MEX_085

Pounds
 Kilograms
 (DK, RF not allowed)

MEX_E085 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if ((MEX_Q080 > 125 and MEX_N085 = 1) or (MEX_Q080 > 60 and

 $MEX_N085 = 2)$

MEX_D090 If DV_CHILDAGE < 12 months, DT_INFANTCHILD = 'How often does

^DT_BABYSNAME'.

Otherwise, DT_INFANTCHILD = 'When ^DT_BABYSNAME was less than

one year old, how often did he/she'.

MEX_Q090

MEX_090

^DT_INFANTCHILD sleep in the same bed with you or anyone else?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Every day or almost

every day

Once or twice a weekA few times a monthLess than once a month

5 Never (Go to MEX_Q100) DK, RF (Go to MEX_Q100)

MEX_D095

If DV_CHILDAGE < 12 months, DT_ISWAS = 'is'.

Otherwise, DT_ISWAS = 'was'.

MEX_Q095

MEX_095

What is the main reason that ^DT_BABYSNAME ^DT_ISWAS sleeping in the same bed with you or someone else?

2016-12-02 Page 96 - 184

Processing:	1 To breastfeed 2 So the baby would sleep / So I could get some sleep 3 Did not have room for a crib 4 Could not afford a crib 5 Believe that bedsharing was best for my child 6 Child was sick 7 Other DK, RF In processing, if a respondent answered MEX_Q090= DK or RF, the variable MEX_Q095 is set to 'not stated' (NS).
MEX_Q100 MEX_100	Was ^DT_BABYSNAME breastfed or given breast milk even for a short time? 1 Yes (Go to MEX_Q110) 2 No DK, RF (Go to MEX_C170)
MEX_E100	The response "no - did not breastfeed baby" is inconsistent with the previous question "baby slept in the same bed to breastfeed". Please confirm responses.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if MEX_Q095=1 and MEX_Q100=2.
MEX_Q105 MEX_105	What is the main reason that you did not breastfeed or give breast milk?
	1 Bottle feeding is easier 2 Formula is as good as breast milk 3 Breastfeeding is unappealing 4 Medical condition - mother 5 Other - Specify (Go to MEX_S105)
	DK, RF
MEX_S105	Go to MEX_C170 (What is the main reason that you did not breastfeed or give breast milk?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
	Go to MEX_C170

2016-12-02 Page 97 - 184

MEX_Q110 Are you still breastfeeding or giving breast milk to ^DT_BABYSNAME? MEX 110 1 Yes 2 No (Go to MEX_Q115) DK, RF (Go to MEX_C170) Go to MEX_D125A MEX Q115 How long did you breastfeed or give breast milk to ^DT_BABYSNAME MEX_115 INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. |_|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 365) DK, RF (Go to MEX_Q120) MEX N115A INTERVIEWER: Was this time in days, weeks, months or years? MEX_115A If respondent reports less than 1 year but with a fraction, round the amount up. For example, 3 and ½ months would become 4 months. If the respondent reports more than a year, with half values, report in months. For example, 2 ½ years = 30 months. Days 2 Weeks 3 Months Years (DK, RF not allowed) MEX_E115A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if MEX_N115A = 1 (Days) and MEX_Q115 > 50. Rule: MEX E115B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if MEX_N115A = 2 (Weeks) and MEX_Q115 > 52. MEX_E115C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if MEX_N115A = 3 (Months) and MEX_Q115 > 100. Rule: MEX E115D An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if MEX_N115A = 4 (Years) and MEX_Q115 > 9. MEX_D115 DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING = calculated time in months Programmer: Calculate period of breastfeeding based on the entered amount of time before stopped breastfeeding. Value should be kept as DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING. MEX_E115E The length of time indicated that ^DT_BABYSNAME was breastfed or

2016-12-02 Page 98 - 184

given breast milk is longer than he/she is old. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING > DV_CHILDAGE. MEX Q120 What is the main reason that you stopped breastfeeding or giving breast milk? MEX 120 01 Not enough breast milk 02 Baby was ready for solid foods Inconvenience / fatigue 03 due to breastfeeding Difficulty with breastfeeding (e.g., sore nipples, engorged breasts, mastitis) Medical condition -05 mother 06 Medical condition - baby 07 Planned to stop at this time Child weaned him / herself (e.g., baby refusing breast, lack of interest) 09 Returned to work / 10 Other - Specify (Go to MEX_S120) DK. RF Go to MEX_D125A MEX_S120 (What is the main reason that you stopped breastfeeding or giving breast milk?) INTERVIEWER: Specify. (80 spaces) DK, RF MEX_D125A If MEX_Q110 = 1, DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING = DV_CHILDAGE If (DV_CHILDAGE < 12 months) and (MEX_Q110 = 1(still breastfed)), MEX_D125B DT_VITAMIND = 'Are you giving ^DT_BABYSNAME a vitamin D supplement?'. If (DV_CHILDAGE>=12 months) and (MEX_Q110=1 (still breastfed)), DT_VITAMIND = 'When ^DT_BABYSNAME was less than a year old, did you give him/her a vitamin D supplement?'. If (DV_CHILDAGE>=12 months) and (MEX_Q110=2 (no longer breastfed)), DT_VITAMIND = 'When ^DT_BABYSNAME was less than one year old and fed breast milk, did you give him/her a vitamin D supplement?'.

2016-12-02 Page 99 - 184

^DT_VITAMIND

MEX_Q125

Otherwise, if (DV_CHILDAGE < 12 months) and (MEX_Q110=2 (no longer breastfed)), DT_VITAMIND = 'When ^DT_BABYSNAME was fed

breast milk, did you give him/her a vitamin D supplement?'.

MEX_125	INTERVIEWER: Select "yes" if baby was fed breast milk, even in small quantities and given vitamin D.
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to MEX_D145) DK, RF (Go to MEX_D145)
MEX_C130	If DV_CHILDAGE >= 12 months and DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING >= 12 months, go to MEX_D130. Otherwise, go to MEX_D135.
MEX_D130	If MEX_Q110=1 (still breastfed), DT_VITAMIND2 = 'Now that ^DT_BABYSNAME is more than a year old, are you still giving him/her a vitamin D supplement?'. Otherwise, DT_VITAMIND2 = 'When ^DT_BABYSNAME was older than one and fed breast milk, did you continue to give him/her a vitamin D supplement?'.
MEX_Q130 MEX_130	^DT_VITAMIND2 INTERVIEWER: Select "yes" if baby was fed breast milk, even in small quantities and given vitamin D.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
MEX_D135	If MEX_Q110=1 (still breastfed), DT_DIDDO = 'do'. Otherwise, if MEX_Q110=2 (no longer breastfed), DT_DIDDO = 'did'.
MEX_Q140 MEX_140	Overall, how often ^DT_DIDDO you give ^DT_BABYSNAME a supplement containing vitamin D? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	1 Every day 2 Almost every day 3 Once or twice a week 4 Less than once a week DK, RF
MEX_D145	If MEX_Q110 = (2, DK, RF), DT_LIQUIDS = 'While you were still breastfeeding, had'. Otherwise, DT_LIQUIDS = 'Have'.
MEX_Q150 MEX_150	^DT_LIQUIDS liquids such as milk, formula, water, juice, tea or herbal mixture been introduced to ^DT_BABYSNAME's feeds?
₩	1 Yes 2 No (Go to MEX_C170) DK, RF (Go to MEX_C170)
MEX_Q155 MEX_155	How old was ^DT_BABYSNAME when other liquids were first added to the feeds?

2016-12-02 Page 100 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only. |-|-|-| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 365) (Go to MEX C170) DK, RF INTERVIEWER: Was this time in days, weeks, months or years? MEX N160 MEX_160 If respondent reports less than 1 year but with a fraction, round the amount up. For example, 3 and ½ months would become 4 months. If the respondent reports more than a year, with half values, report in months. For example, 2 ½ years = 30 months. Days 2 Weeks 3 Months Years (DK, RF not allowed) An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. MEX E160A Trigger soft edit if MEX_N160 = 1 (Days) and MEX_Q155 > 50. Rule: An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. MEX_E160B Trigger soft edit if MEX_N160 = 2 (Weeks) and MEX_Q155 > 52. Rule: MEX_E160C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if MEX_N160 = 3 (Months) and MEX_Q155 > 100. Rule: MEX E160D An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if MEX_N160 = 4 (Years) and MEX_Q155 > 9.

MEX_D160 DV_AGELIQUIDS = calculated time in months

Programmer: Calculate age at introduction of liquids based on value entered. For any age less

than one month, put one month. Value should be kept as DV_ AGELIQUIDS.

MEX_D165 If MEX_Q015 has an entry, DT_RESPBABY = 'MEX_Q015'.

Otherwise, DT_RESPBABY = 'her last child'.

MEX_E165A The age when liquids were introduced is older than ^DT_RESPBABY is.

Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_ AGELIQUIDS > DV_CHILDAGE.

MEX_E165B The respondent has indicated that ^DT_RESPBABY stopped

breastfeeding after ^DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING months, but that liquids were not introduced until the baby was ^DV_AGELIQUIDS months old.

Please confirm.

2016-12-02 Page 101 - 184

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_AGELIQUIDS > DV_STOPBREASTFEEDING.

If DV_CHILDAGE< 24 months, go to MEX_Q170. MEX_C170

Otherwise, go to MEX Q175.

MEX Q170 Have solid foods such as cereals, mashed up or pureed meat

vegetables or fruits been introduced to the baby's feeds? MEX_170

Yes

2 (Go to MEX C195) No DK, RF (Go to MEX C195)

MEX Q175 How old was ^DT_BABYSNAME when solid foods (such as cereals, MEX_175

mashed up or pureed meat, vegetables or fruits) were first added to

their feeds?

INTERVIEWER: Enter amount only

|_|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 365)

DK, RF (Go to MEX_Q190)

MEX N180 INTERVIEWER: Was this time in days, weeks, months or years? MEX_180

If respondent reports less than 1 year but with a fraction, round the

amount up. For example, 3 and ½ months would become 4 months.

If the respondent reports more than a year, with half values, report in months. For example, 2 ½ years = 30 months.

Davs

Weeks Months

Years

(DK, RF not allowed)

MEX E180A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if MEX_N180 = 1 (Days) and MEX_Q175 > 50.

MEX_E180B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if MEX_N180 = 2 (Weeks) and MEX_Q175 > 52.

MEX_E180C An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if MEX N180 = 3 (Months) and MEX Q175 > 100.

MEX E180D An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if MEX_N180 = 4 (Years) and MEX_Q175 > 9. Rule:

MEX_D185 DV_AGESOLIDS = calculated time in months

2016-12-02 Page 102 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Programmer: Calculate age at introduction of solids based on value entered. For any age less

than one month, put one month. Value should be kept as DV_AGESOLIDS.

MEX_E185 The age when solid foods were introduced is older than ^DT_RESPBABY

is. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_ AGESOLIDS > DV_CHILDAGE.

MEX_Q190 What was the first solid food added to ^BABYSNAME's feeds?

MEX_190

Infant cereals 2 Meat, fish or poultry Meat alternatives (includes eggs, tofu, legumes,

peas or lentils)

Fruits or vegetables

Other

DK, RF

If MEX_Q150=1 or (MEX_Q170=1 or DV_CHILDAGE>= 24 months), go to MEX_C195

MEX_D195A.

Otherwise, go to MEX_END

If MEX_Q150=1 (liquids added) and MEX_Q170 = 2, DK, RF (no solids MEX_D195A

added), DT_LIQUIDSOLID = 'other liquids'.

If MEX_Q150=2, DK, RF (liquids not added) and MEX_Q170=1 (solids

added), DT_LIQUIDSOLID = 'solid foods'.

Otherwise, DT_LIQUIDSOLID = 'other liquids and solid foods'.

If MEX_Q170 = 1 (solid foods have been added) or DV_CHILDAGE>=24 MEX_D195B

months, DT_READYSOLIDS = 'Baby was ready for solid foods'.

Otherwise, DT_READYSOLIDS = 'null'.

MEX_Q195 What is the main reason ^DT_LIQUIDSOLID were first added to

MEX 195 **ADT BABYSNAME's feeds?**

2016-12-02 Page 103 - 184 01 Not enough breast milk 02 ^DT_READYSOLIDS 03 Inconvenience / fatigue due to breastfeeding Difficulty with breastfeeding (e.g., sore nipples, engorged breasts, mastitis)

05 Medical condition -

mother

Medical condition - baby 06 Advice from health 07

professional / family

Returned to work / school 09 Formula equally healthy

for baby

10 Other - Specify (Go to MEX_S195)

DK, RF

Go to MEX_END

(What is the main reason ^DT_LIQUIDSOLID were first added to MEX_S195

^DT_BABYSNAME's feeds?)

INTERVIEWER: Specify

(80 spaces)

MEX_END

2016-12-02 Page 104 - 184 Flu shots (FLU)

Core content

FLU_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOFLU: flag to activate the block from the sample file.

CURRENTMONTH: System month

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

FLU_C001A If DOFLU = 2, go to FLU_END.

Otherwise, go to FLU_C001B.

FLU_C001B If PROXYMODE=1, go to FLU_END.

Otherwise, go to FLU_R001.

FLU_R001 Now a few questions about your use of various health care services.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

FLU_Q005 Have you ever had a seasonal flu shot, excluding the H1N1 flu shot?

FLU_005

1 Yes

2 No (Go to FLU_Q025) DK, RF (Go to FLU_END)

FLU_Q010 FLU_010 When did you have your last seasonal flu shot?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

Less than 1 year ago1 year to less than 2 years

ago

3 2 years ago or more

DK, RF (Go to FLU_END)

FLU_C015 If FLU_Q010 = 2 or 3, go to FLU_Q025.

Otherwise, go to FLU_Q015.

FLU_Q015 In which month did you have your last seasonal flu shot?

2016-12-02 Page 105 - 184

FLU_015	01 January 02 February 03 March 04 April 05 May 06 June 07 July 08 August 09 September 10 October
	11 November 12 December DK, RF
FLU_C020	If FLU_Q015 = ^CURRENTMONTH, go to FLU_Q020. Otherwise, go to FLU_END.
FLU_Q020 FLU_020	Was that this year or last year?
120_020	1 This year 2 Last year DK, RF
	Go to FLU_END
FLU_Q025	What are the reasons that you have not had a seasonal flu shot in the past year? INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.
FLU_025A FLU_025B	01 Lack of time 02 Respondent - did not
FLU_025C	think it was necessary 03 Doctor - did not think it
FLU_025D	was necessary 04 Not available - at time required
FLU_025E	05 Did not know where to go / uninformed
FLU_025F	06 Feelings of fear or discomfort
FLU_025G FLU_025H	07 Bad reaction to previous flu shot 08 Bad reaction to previous
FLU_025I	vaccine other than flu shot 09 Unsure of / does not
FLU_025J	believe in benefits of vaccine 10 Does not want vaccine
FLU_025K	for fear of what it contains 11 Other DK, RF
FLU_END	

2016-12-02 Page 106 - 184

Primary health care (PHC)

Core content

PHC_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOPHC: Flag to activate the block from the sample file PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROV: Province of residence

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

If DOPHC=2, go to PHC_END. PHC_C001

Otherwise, go to PHO_R001.

Now I'd like to ask about ^YOUR2 primary health care. It is often the PHC_R001

first point of entry to the Canadian health system. It incorporates diagnosis, treatment and management of health problems.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

If PROXYMODE=1, DT_GO = 'goes'. PHC_D005A

Otherwise, DT_GO = 'go'.

PHC_D005B If PROXYMODE=1, DT_NEED = 'needs'.

Otherwise, DT_NEED = 'need'.

PHC_Q005 Is there a place that ^YOU1 usually ^DT_GO to when ^YOU1 ^DT_NEED PHC_005

immediate care for a minor health problem?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If respondent has more than one place he/she went to in the last 12 months, please refer to the one place he/she went to the

most often.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to PHC_C015) DK, RF (Go to PHC_C015)

If PROV=24, DT_CLSC = 'or CLSC'.

Otherwise, DT_CLSC = 'null'.

PHC_Q010 What kind of place is it?

2016-12-02 Page 107 - 184

PHC_010	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to reas a usual "place" to go to for care	
	1 A doctor's office 2 A hospital outpatient clinic 3 A community health centre ^DT_CLSC 4 A walk-in clinic 5 A hospital emergency room 6 Some other place DK, RF	
PHC_C015	If PHC_Q010=1, go to PHC_Q015. Otherwise, go to PHC_Q020.	
PHC_Q015 PHC_015	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to read the second of the sec	espondent.
PHC_Q020 PHC_020	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have a regular mean one health professional that / when ^YOU1 need^S care or advice	^YOU1 regularly see^S or talk^S to
PHC_D025	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF If PROXYSEX = 1, DT_YOU1C = 'You'. If PROXYSEX = 2, DT_YOU1C = 'You'. If PROXYSEX = 3, DT_YOU1C = 'He'. If PROXYSEX = 4, DT_YOU1C = 'She'.	(Go to PHC_Q030) (Go to PHC_D025) (Go to PHC_END)
PHC_Q025	What are the reasons why ^YOU1 ^I care provider?	DOVERS not have a regular health

2016-12-02 Page 108 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Mark all that apply.

PHC_025A ^DOVERB C not need

one in particular, but ^YOU1 ^HAVE a usual place of care

PHC 025B 2 No one available in the

area

PHC_025C 3 No one in the area is

taking new patients

^DT_YOU1C ^HAVE not PHC_025D

tried to find one

PHC 025E Had one who left or

retired

PHC_025F Other

DK, RF

Go to PHC_END

A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has PHC_E025

been entered. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if PHC_Q025 = 1 (Don't need one in particular, I have a usual place of care) and PHC_Q005 = (2, DK, RF)Rule:

Is that regular health care provider a...? PHC Q030

PHC_030

PHC 035

<u>INTERVIEWER:</u> Read categories to respondent. If respondent wants to report more than one doctor, ask for the one he/she consults the most. Additional examples of specialists are oncologist or psychiatrist. Examples of "Other" regular health care providers are psychologist or

physiotherapist.

Family doctor or general

practitioner

Medical specialist such as a cardiologist or a pediatrician

Nurse practitioner 3

Other 4

DK, RF

PHC_D035A If PHC_Q030 = 1, DT_PHC_E = 'family physician'.

Otherwise, if PHC_Q030 = 2, DT_PHC_E = 'specialist'.

Otherwise, if PHC_Q030 = 3, DT_PHC_E = 'nurse practitioner'. Otherwise, DT_PHC_E = 'regular health care provider'.

PHC_D035B Not Applicable

PHC_D035C If PHC_Q015=1, DT_SOLO = '?'.

Otherwise, DT_SOLO = ', or another care provider from the same

office?'.

PHC_Q035 When 'YOU2 'DT_NEED immediate care for a minor health problem,

how long ^DOVERB ^YOU1 usually have to wait before ^YOU1 can

have an appointment with this ^DT_PHC_E^DT_SOLO

2016-12-02 Page 109 - 184

	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Minor health problem can include fever, headache, a sprained ankle, vomiting or an unexplained rash.
	 On the same day The next day In 2 to 3 days In 4 to 6 days In 1 to 2 weeks Between 2 weeks and one month One month or more DK, RF
PHC_Q040 PHC_040	^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 usually speak in English, in French or in another language with this ^DT_PHC_E?
	1 English 2 French 3 English and French 4 English and another language 5 French and another language 6 Another language DK, RF
PHC_Q045 PHC_045	Is there one or more nurses working with ^YOUR1 ^DT_PHC_E who are regularly involved in ^YOUR1 health care?
PHC_C050	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF If PHC_Q010 in (2,3,4,5,6), go to PHC_Q050. Otherwise, go to PHC_Q055.
PHC_Q050 PHC_050	Other than doctors and nurses, are there other health professionals like nutritionists working in the same office where ^YOU1 get^S ^YOUR1 regular health care?
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : The respondent might not use/need the services of these other professionals in the same office but is aware that they are available.
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
PHC_Q055	Other than from ^YOUR1 ^DT_PHC_E, who ^DOVERB ^YOU1 receive regular health care from?

2016-12-02 Page 110 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply. Regular health care can also be considered as routine health care.

PHC_055A

01 Another family doctor or general practitioner

PHC_055B

02 Specialist doctor

PHC_055C

03 Nurse / Nurse practitioner

PHC_055D

04 Chiropractor

PHC_055E 05 Registered dietician
PHC_055F 06 Pharmacist
PHC_055G 07 Physiotherapist
PHC_055H 08 Psychologist / Mental

PHC_055J 10 Other PHC_055K 11 None DK, RF

PHC_E055 You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if Trigger hard edit if PHC_Q055 = 11 (None) and any other response

selected in PHC_Q055.

PHC_C060 If PHC_Q020 = 1 (has a regular health care provider) and PHC_Q055

<> 11 (receives regular health care from any other professionals), go to

PHC_Q060.

Otherwise, go to PHC_END.

PHC_Q060 In general, how would ^YOU1 rate the level of coordination between PHC_060 ^YOUR1 ^DT PHC_E and other health professionals who provide

AHIMHER with regular care? Would AYOU1 say the coordination is...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Examples of care coordination are: sending test results on time; communicating diagnostic or treatment plans to other health providers.

1 Excellent

2 Very good

3 Good

4 Fair

5 Poor

6 Not applicable

DK, RF

PHC_END

2016-12-02 Page 111 - 184

Contacts with health professionals - part 1 (CHP)

Core content

CHP_BEG Core content

External variables required:

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

SEX_Q01: Respondent's sex AGE: Age of the respondent CURRENTDATE: System date

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

DOCHP: do block flag, from the sample file.

COLLYEAR: Collection year, based on value of "CYCLE" from the

Unitinfo file

INJ_Q095: Where were you treated for injury? (in ER) INJ_Q100: Were you admitted to a hospital overnight?

DEN_Q035: When was the last time you saw a dental professional?

CMH_Q015: Whom did you see or talk to?

PHC_Q020: Do you have a regular health care provider?

^DT_YOU1C: English dynamic text for proxy interviews, defined in ADL

block

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

CHP_C001 If DOCHP = 2, go to CHP_END.
Otherwise, go to CHP_D001.

CHP_D001

Programmer: DV_DATEONEYEARAGO = CURRENTDATE - 1

CHP_R001 Now I'd like to ask about AYOUR2 contacts with various health

professionals and use of various health care services during the past

12 months, that is, from ^DV_DATEONEYEARAGO to yesterday.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

CHP_C005A If COLLYEAR = 2015 or 2016 or 2019 or 2020, go to CHP_Q010.

Otherwise, go to CHP_C005B.

CHP_C005B If AGE > 17, go to CHP_R005.

Otherwise, go to CHP_Q010.

2016-12-02 Page 112 - 184

CHP_R005	Home care services are services provided in your own home because of a health condition or limitation in daily activities; they can include for example, nursing care, meal preparation, someone to help you bathe or do housework. Do not include the help from family, friends or neighbours.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
CHP_Q005 CHP_005	In the past 12 months, ^HAVE ^YOU1 received any home care services?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CHP_Q010 CHP_010	In the past 12 months, how many times ^HAVE ^YOU1 personally used a hospital emergency room?
	INTERVIEWER: If never, enter 0.
	_ _ _ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 900; Warning Value: 25)
	DK RF (Go to CHP_END)
CHP_E010A	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q010 > 25
CHP_E010B	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if INJ_Q095 = 02 (received treatment for injury in ER) and CHP_Q010 =0.
CHP_C015	If CHP_Q010 = 0 or DK, go to CHP_D025. Otherwise, go to CHP_D015.
CHP_D015	If PROXYSEX = 1, DT_YOUR1C = 'Your'. If PROXYSEX = 2, DT_YOUR1C = 'Your'. If PROXYSEX = 3, DT_YOUR1C = 'His'. If PROXYSEX = 4, DT_YOUR1C = 'Her'.
CHP_Q015	The last time ^YOU1 went, what were the reasons ^YOU1 went to the emergency room instead of any other health care service (like a doctor's office)?

2016-12-02 Page 113 - 184

	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.
CHP_015A	01 It was clearly an
CHP_015B	emergency 02 ^DT_YOU1C didn't know if ^YOUR1 health condition was an
CHP_015C	emergency 03 It was not an emergency but ^YOU1 felt ^YOU1 would see a health professional or get the
CHP_015D	test ^YOU1 needed done faster 04
CHP_015E	appointment 05 ^DT_YOUR1C primary health care provider was not available at the time ^YOU1 needed it (after hours of clinic)
CHP_015F	doctor away) 06
CHP_015G	provider 07 ^DT_YOU1C ^USE the emergency department for all
CHP_015H	^YOUR1 health concerns 08 Other DK, RF
CHP_E015A	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if PHC_Q020=1 (yes, have a regular health care provider) and CHP_Q015=06 (don't have a primary health care provider)
CHP_E015B	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q015=05 (primary health care provider was not available at the time needed) and PHC_Q020=2 (No, don't have a regular health care provider).
CHP_C020	If PHC_Q020 = 1, go to CHP_Q020. Otherwise, go to CHP_D025.
CHP_0020 CHP_020	The last time ^YOU1 went to the emergency room, was it for a condition that ^YOU1 thought could have been treated by ^YOUR1 primary care provider if he/she had been available?
▼	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
CHP_D025	If CHP_Q010 = 0 or DK, DT_EMERGENCY = 'In'.

2016-12-02 Page 114 - 184

	Otherwise, DT_EMERGENCY = 'Excluding the time ^YOU1 spent in an emergency department, in'.
CHP_Q025 CHP_025	^DT_ EMERGENCY the past 12 months, ^HAVE ^YOU1 been a patient overnight in a hospital?
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_D040A) DK, RF (Go to CHP_D040A)
CHP_E025	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if INJ_Q100 = 1 (admitted in hospital overnight) and CHP_Q025 = 2 (No)
CHP_Q030 CHP_030	For how many nights in the past 12 months?
	_ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 366)
	DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q025 = 2, the variable CHP_Q030 is given the value of 0.
CHP_E030	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q030 > 100.
CHP_Q035 CHP_035	The last time ^YOU1 ^WERE an overnight patient in a hospital, what were the reasons for this hospitalisation?
	1 Post-surgery 2 Was too sick to go home/ admitted from ER 3 Waiting for care in nursing home
	 Waiting for home care Postpartum care Other DK, RF
Programmer:	If SEX_Q01 = male, do not display answer category 5.
CHP_D040A	If CHP_Q025 = 1, DT_COUNT = 'Not counting when ^YOU1 ^WERE an overnight patient, in the past 12 months'. Otherwise, DT_COUNT = 'In the past 12 months'.
CHP_D040B	If AGE < 18, DT_PED_E = ', pediatrician'. Otherwise, DT_PED_E = 'null'.

2016-12-02 Page 115 - 184

 $^{\rm DT_COUNT,\ ^{\rm }HAVE\ ^{\rm }YOU2}$ seen or talked to any of the following health professionals about $^{\rm ^{\rm }YOUR1}$ physical, emotional or mental

health:

a family doctor^DT_PED_E or general practitioner?

INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CHP_Q050) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q050)

CHP_E040 Inconsistent answers have been entered. The respondent just reported

not seeing or talking with a family doctor or general practitioner in the past 12 months but previously reported that he or she did. Please

confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CMH_Q015 = 1 (saw a family medical doctor) and CHP_Q040 = 2.

CHP_Q045 How many times (in the past 12 months)?

CHP_045

|_|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 366)

DK, RF

Processing: In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q040 = 2, the variable CHP_Q045 is

given the value of 0.

CHP_E045 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q045 > 12

CHP_Q050 (^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU1 seen or talked to:)
CHP 050

an eye specialist, such as an ophthalmologist or optometrist?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. Exclude visits to an optician (person who dispenses or fixes glasses, but does not do the eye examination).

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CHP_D060) DK, RF (Go to CHP_D060)

CHP_E050 Inconsistent answers have been entered. The respondent has just

reported that he or she has not seen or talked with an optometrist or ophthalmologist in the past 12 months but previously reported that he

or she did. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if EYX_Q015 = 1 (seen optometrist) and CHP_Q050 = 2.

CHP_Q055 How many times (in the past 12 months)?

2016-12-02 Page 116 - 184

CHP_055	
	_ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 75)
	DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q050 = 2, the variable CHP_Q055 is given the value of 0.
CHP_E055	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q055 > 3.
CHP_D060	If SEX_Q01 = 1, DT_SPECIALIST = 'urologist'. Otherwise, DT_SPECIALIST = 'gynecologist'.
CHP_Q060 CHP_060	^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU1 seen or talked to:
CHP_000	any other medical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, orthopaedist, ^DT_SPECIALIST or psychiatrist (about ^YOUR1 physical, emotional or mental health)?
	INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts.
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to CHP_Q070) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q070)
CHP_E060	Inconsistent answers have been entered. The respondent has just reported not seeing or talking with a psychiatrist in the past 12 months but previously reported that he or she did. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CMH_Q015 = 2 (saw a psychiatrist) and CHP_Q060 = 2.
CHP_Q065	How many times (in the past 12 months)?
CHP_065	_ _ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 300)
	DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q060 = 2, the variable CHP_Q065 is given the value of 0.
CHP_E065	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q065 > 7.
CHP_Q070 CHP_070	^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU1 seen or talked to:
OIII <u>-</u> 070	a nurse for care or advice about ^YOUR1 physical, emotional or mental health?

2016-12-02 Page 117 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include both face to face and telephone contacts.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CHP_Q080) DK, RF (Go to CHP_Q080)

CHP_E070 Inconsistent answers have been entered. The respondent has just

reported not seeing or talking with a nurse in the past 12 months but previously reported that he or she did. Please confirm, but be sure to exclude those times when the respondent was an overnight patient in

a hospital.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CMH_Q015 = 4 (saw a nurse) and CHP_Q070 = 2

CHP_Q075 How many times (in the past 12 months)?

CHP 075

CHP 080

CHP_E080A

|_|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 366)

DK, RF

Processing: In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q070 = 2, the variable CHP_Q075 is

given the value of 0.

CHP_E075 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q075 > 15.

CHP_Q080 (^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU1 seen or talked to:)

a dental professional, such as a dentist, a dental hygienist or a

denturologist?

INTERVIEWER: Include both face to face and telephone contacts. Other dental professionals include orthodontist, periodontist, dental surgeon and dental therapist.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CHP_END) DK, RF (Go to CHP_END)

Inconsistent answers have been entered. The respondent mentioned that he or she has seen or talked to a dental professional in the past 12 months but previously reported that the last time he or she had seen a dental professional was more than a year ago. Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q080=1 (Seen a dental professional in the past 12 months) and DEN_Q035 = (3,4,5,6,7) (seen a dental professional more than 2 years ago).

CHP_E080B Inconsistent answers have been entered. The respondent mentioned

that he or she hasn't seen or talked to a dental professional in the past 12 months but previously reported that the last time he or she had seen a dental professional was less than one year to one year ago.

Please confirm.

2016-12-02 Page 118 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q080 = 2 (have not seen dental prof in last 12 months) and

DEN_Q035 =1

CHP_Q085 How many times (in the past 12 months)?

CHP_085

|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 99)

DK, RF

In processing, if a respondent answered CHP_Q080 = 2, the variable CHP_Q085 is given the value of 0. Processing:

CHP_E085 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm

Trigger soft edit if CHP_Q085 > 4. Rule:

CHP_END

2016-12-02 Page 119 - 184 Risk factors for heart disease (RFH)

Rapid response

RFH_BEG

Rapid Response

External variables required:

DORFH: do block flag, from the sample file. DOBPC: do block flag, from the sample file.

AGE: age of selected respondent

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

CCC_Q085: ^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have heart disease?

CCC_Q090: ^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 suffer from the effects of a stroke?

CCC_Q095: ^DOVERB_C ^YOU1 have diabetes?

PCU_Q035: During your last general physical check-up, did a health

professional: check your blood pressure?

BPC_Q005: Have you ever had your blood pressure measured by a

health professional?

BPC_Q010: When was the last time you had your blood pressure

measured (by a health professional)?

CHP_Q040: ^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU2 seen or talked to any of the following health professionals about ^YOUR1 physical, emotional or mental health: a family doctor^DT_PED_E or general practitioner? CHP_Q060: ^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU1 seen or talked to: any other medical doctor or specialist such as a surgeon, allergist, orthopaedist, ^DT_SPECIALIST or psychiatrist (about ^YOUR1 physical, emotional or mental health)?

CHP_Q070: ^DT_COUNT, ^HAVE ^YOU1 seen or talked to: a nurse for care or advice about ^YOUR1 physical, emotional or mental health?

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

RFH C001 If DORFH=2, go to RFH_END.

Otherwise, go to RFH_C005.

FH_C005 If PROXYMODE=1, go to RFH_R020.

Otherwise, go to RFH_R005.

RFH_R005 The following questions are about some of your lifestyle habits.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

RFH_Q005 In the past week, how many times did you eat salty foods or snacks,

RFH_005 such as prepared soups, lunch meat and potato chips?

2016-12-02 Page 120 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Other examples of salty foods or snacks are hot dogs,
bacon, canned foods, breads, cereals, sauces, pickled foods,
commercial rice or pasta mixes, and condiments

1	More than once a d	21/
_ I	IVIOLE MAIL ONCE A U	av

2 Once a day

Less than once a dayNot in the past week

DK, RF

RFH_Q010 RFH_010 In the past week, how many times did you eat meat or poultry, such as beef, pork, chicken or lamb? Please exclude fish.

- 1 More than once a day
- 2 Once a day
- Less than once a dayNot in the past week

DK, RF

RFH_Q015 RFH_015 In the past week, how many times did you eat deep-fried foods or snacks, such as French fries, chicken nuggets or onion rings?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Other examples of deep-fried foods or snacks are potato chips, fried chicken, fish & chips, etc.

- 5 times or more (a week)
- 2 3-4 times
- 3 Once or twice
- 4 Not in the past week

DK, RF

RFH_R020

Now some questions that relate to heart health.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

RFH_C020

If AGE<40, go to RFH_C025A. Otherwise, go to RFH_D020.

RFH_D020

Not Applicable

RFH_Q020 RFH_020 ^DOVERB_C ^YOU2 take aspirin or other ASA (acetylsalicylic acid) medication, every day or every second day, for heart disease and stroke prevention?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

RFH_C025A

If PROXYMODE=1, go to RFH_C050. Otherwise, go to RFH_C025B.

RFH_C025B

If (BPC_Q005=1 or 2) or (PCU_Q035=1 and DOBPC=1), go to RFH_C030. Otherwise, go to RFH_Q025.

2016-12-02 Page 121 - 184

RFH_Q025 RFH_025	When was the last time you had your blood pressure measured by a health professional?
	INTERVIEWER: Examples of health professionals are doctors, nurses, specialists and pharmacists.
	1 Less than 1 year to 1 year ago 2 More than 1 year to 2
	years ago 3 More than 2 years to 3 years ago
	4 More than 3 years to 5 years ago 5 More than 5 years ago 6 Never had blood pressure measured DK, RF
Processing:	If BPC_Q005=1 or (PCU_Q035=1 and DOBPC=1) then fill RFH_Q025 with the value in BPC_Q010, but as a 2-byte field. For example, if BPC_Q010=7, then RFH_Q025=97. If BPC_Q005=2, then RFH_Q025=96.
RFH_C030	If AGE<40, go to RFH_C040. Otherwise, go to RFH_Q030.
RFH_Q030 RFH_030	When was the last time you had a blood test to measure your cholesterol levels?
	1 Less than 1 year to 1 year ago 2 More than 1 year to 2
% (years ago 3 More than 2 years to 3 years ago 4 More than 3 years to 5
	years ago 5 More than 5 years ago 6 Never had blood cholesterol measured DK, RF
RFH_C035	If CCC_Q095=1, go to RFH_C040. Otherwise, go to RFH_Q035.
RFH_Q035 RFH_035	When was the last time you had a blood test for high blood sugar or diabetes?

2016-12-02 Page 122 - 184

	1 Less than 1 year to 1 year ago 2 More than 1 year to 2 years ago 3 More than 2 years to 3 years ago 4 More than 3 years to 5 years ago 5 More than 5 years ago 6 Never had a blood test for high blood sugger or displaces
RFH_C040	for high blood sugar or diabetes DK, RF If (CHP_Q040<>1 (hasn't seen a doctor)) and (CHP_Q060<>1 (hasn't seen other doctor/specialist)) and (CHP_Q070<>1 (hasn't seen a nurse)), go to RFH_C045. Otherwise, go to RFH_Q040.
RFH_Q040	In the past 12 months, were any of the following lifestyle changes recommended by a health professional? You may specify more than one. INTERVIEWER: Examples of health professionals are doctors, nurses,
RFH_040A RFH_040B RFH_040C RFH_040D	specialists and pharmacists. Mark all that apply. O1 Increase exercise O2 Lose weight O3 Reduce salt (intake) O4 Eat more fruits and
RFH_040E RFH_040F RFH_040G	vegetables 05 Reduce fatty food (intake) 06 Reduce sugar (intake) 07 Reduce smoking
RFH_040H RFH_040I RFH_040J RFH_040K	08 Reduce alcohol 09 Reduce stress 10 Other 11 None DK, RF
RFH_E040 Rule:	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct. Trigger hard edit if RFH_Q040 = 11 (None) and any other response is selected in RFH_Q040.
RFH_C045	If AGE<40, go to RFH_C050. Otherwise, go to RFH_Q045. Have you had any of the following heart tests in the past 5 years? You
	may specify more than one.

2016-12-02 Page 123 - 184

	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.
RFH_045A	Electrocardiogram (ECG) (i.e. electrical recording of the
RFH_045B	heart's activity) 2 Stress Test (i.e. running on a treadmill under the supervision of a doctor or having pictures of the heart taken after a nuclear medicine injection)
RFH_045C	3 Echocardiogram (i.e.
RFH_045D	ultrasound of the heart) 4 None DK, RF
RFH_E045	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if RFH_Q045 = 4 (None) and any other response is selected in RFH_Q045.
RFH_C050	If (CCC_Q085<>1) and (CCC_Q090<>1), go to RFH_C055. Otherwise, go to RFH_D050.
RFH_D050	If CCC_Q085=1, DT_HEARTDIS = 'Earlier you mentioned that ^YOU2 ^HAVE heart disease'. If CCC_Q090=1 and CCC_Q085 <> 1, DT_HEARTDIS = 'Earlier you mentioned that ^YOU2 suffer^S from the effects of a stroke'.
RFH_Q050	^HEARTDIS. Which of the following conditions ^HAVE ^YOU1 had? You may specify more than one. INTERVIEWER: Please include conditions that are controlled by medication. Mark all that apply.
RFH_050A	01 Atrial fibrillation (i.e. an irregular heart rhythm that causes poor blood flow to the body)
RFH_050B	02 Heart attack (myocardial infarction)
RFH_050C	03 Angina (i.e. chest pain due to heart disease)
RFH_050D	04 Heart failure (also known as congestive heart failure)
RFH_050E	05 Aortic stenosis (i.e. a
	narrowing of the heart's aortic valve)
RFH_050F	06 Peripheral vascular disease (i.e. poor circulation in limbs)
RFH_050G RFH_050H	07 Other 08 None

2016-12-02 Page 124 - 184

DK, RF

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

RFH_E050	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if RFH_Q050 = 08 (None) and any other response is selected in RFH_Q050.
RFH_C055	If CCC_Q085<>1, go to RFH_Q065. Otherwise, go to RFH_D055.
RFH_D055	Not Applicable
RFH_Q055 RFH_055	^HAVE_C ^YOU2 ever had an angioplasty with stent?
	INTERVIEWER: This is a procedure where a small structure called a stent is inserted to open up blood vessels in the heart. Also called PCI (percutaneous coronary intervention).
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
RFH_Q060 RFH_060	^HAVE_C ^YOU1 ever had cardiac bypass surgery?
	 INTERVIEWER: This procedure is performed to improve blood flow to the heart by taking a small piece of blood vessel from elsewhere in the body to create a detour or bypass around the blocked portion of the coronary artery. Yes
	2 No DK, RF
RFH_Q065 RFH_065	Did ^YOUR2 biological mother have a heart attack before the age of 65?
	INTERVIEWER: If the respondent reports being adopted, please enter "Don't Know".
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
RFH_Q070 RFH_070	Did ^YOUR1 biological father have a heart attack before the age of 55?
	INTERVIEWER: If the respondent reports being adopted, please enter "Don't Know".
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF
RFH_END	

2016-12-02 Page 125 - 184

Labour force (LBF)
----------------	------

Core content

LBF_BEG Core content

External variables required:

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy.
MAC_Q005: Main activity last week

AGE: Age of selected respondent from ANC block

DOLBF: flag to activate the block from the sample file

REFBEGE: English date defined as CURRENTDATE - 7 REFENDE: English date defined as CURRENTDATE - 1

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_O01 and PE_O02 separated by a space

LBF_C001A If DOLBF = 2, go to LBF_END.

Otherwise, go to LBF_C001B.

LBF_C001B If AGE < 15 or AGE > 75, go to LBF_END.

Otherwise, go to LBF_B005.

LBF_B005 Call Sub-block "Labour Market Activities Minimal" (LMAM) from

Harmonized Content

LBF_C010 If (LBF_B005.LMAM_Q01 = 1) or ((LBF_B005.LMAM_Q01 = 2) and

 $(LBF_B005.LMAM_Q02 = 1)$ and $(LBF_B005.LMAM_Q03 = 1)$

1,2,3,4,5,6,7,11,12,13 or 14)), go to LBF_D010.

Otherwise, go to LBF_END.

LBF_D010 Not Applicable

LBF_R010 The next questions are about ^YOUR2 current job or business.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If person currently holds more than one job, report on the job for which the number of hours worked per week is the greatest.

Press <1> to continue.

LBF_B010 Call Sub-block "Class of Worker" (LMA3) from Harmonized Content

Processing: LMAM_Q01 will be released as LBF_01.

LMAM_Q02 will be released as LBF_02.

LBF_B015 Call Sub-block "Industry" (LMA4) from Harmonized Content

2016-12-02 Page 126 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Processing: LMA4_Q11 will be released as a Yes/No flag LBFF11.

LMA4_Q12 will be released as a Yes/No flag LBFF12.

LMA4_Q13 will be released as a Yes/No flag LBFF13.

LBFCSIC and LBFCSOC are also released and are based on the responses to the

questions LMA4_Q11, LMA4_Q12, LMA4_Q13, LMA5_Q14, LMA5_Q15.

LBF_B020 Call Sub-block "Occupation" (LMA5) from Harmonized Content

Processing: LMA5_Q14 will be released as a Yes/No flag LBFF14.

LMA5_Q15 will be released as a Yes/No flag LBFF15.

LBFCSIC and LBFCSOC are also released and are based on the responses to the

questions LMA4_Q11, LMA4_Q12, LMA4_Q13, LMA5_Q14, LMA5_Q15.

LBF_B025 Call Sub-block "Usual hours of work" (LMA6) from Harmonized Content

Processing: LMA6_Q16 will be released as LBF_16.

LBF_Q030 Did ^YOU1 have more than one job or business last week?

LBF_030

1 Yes (Go to LBF_Q035)

2 No DK, RF

Go to LBF_END

LBF_Q035 On average, how many hours ^DOVERB ^YOU2 usually work per week

LBF_035 at ^YOUR1 other job(s)?

INTERVIEWER: Minimum is 1; maximum is (168 - LBF_B025.LMA6_Q16).

|_|_|_| (MIN: 1) (MAX: 168)

DK, RF

Programmer: If LBF_B025.LMA6_Q16 = 168, then maximum = 1.

If LBF B025.LMA6 Q16 = DK or RF, then maximum = 168.

LBF_E035A An impossible value has been entered. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if LBF_Q035 > (168 - LBF_B025.LMA6_Q16).

LBF_E035B An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if LBF_Q035 > 30.

LBF_END

2016-12-02 Page 127 - 184

Labour market activities minimal (LMAM)

Harmonized content

LMAM_BEG

Programmer:

LMAM_D01

External variables required for this block:

RESPNAME

given name and surname of respondent, e.g., Joseph Smith (maximum of 51 characters, corresponding to 25 characters for eac of the given name and surname, separated by a space) this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

FNAME

given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph (maximum of 25 characters) this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

PROXYSEX

proxy reporting status cross-classified with gender of respondent

REFBEGE = CURRENTDATE - 7

English date corresponding to the first day of reference week, e.g., Sunday, January 9; Wednesday, January 12 (maximum of 23 characters)

this information will typically come from a sample file or a survey control file, or may be derived elsewhere within the application during data collection (e.g., it may be based on the current system date so that it will correspond to the first day of the most recently completed seven-day period)

REFENDE = CURRENTDATE - 1

English date corresponding to the last day of reference week, e.g., Saturday, January 15; Tuesday, January 18 (maximum of 23 characters)

this information will typically come from a sample file or a survey control file, or may be derived elsewhere within the application during data collection (e.g., it may be based on the current system date so that it will correspond to the last day of the most recently completed seven-day period)

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview is being conducted by proxy

MAC_Q005: Main activity last week

Import: YOU2, YOU1, WERE

HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

If Non-Proxy, male = 1, LMAM_D01E = "your". If Non-Proxy, female = 2, LMAM_D01E = "your". If Proxy, male = 3, LMAM_D01E = " \land RESPNAME + 's". If Proxy, female = 4, LMAM_D01E = "ARESPNAME + 's".

2016-12-02 Page 128 - 184

LMAM_Q01 LBF_01	Many of the following questions concern ^LMAM_D01E activities last week. By last week, I mean the week beginning on ^REFBEGE, and ending ^REFENDE.
	Last week, did ^YOU2 work at a job or business? (regardless of the number of hours)
	1 Yes 2 No (Go to LMAM_Q02) DK, RF
	Go to LMAM_END
LMAM_E01	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if MAC_Q005 = 1 (Main activity last week is working at paid job or business) and LMAM_Q01 NE 1.
LMAM_Q02 LBF_02	Last week, did ^YOU2 have a job or business from which ^YOU1 ^WERE absent?
	1 Yes (Go to LMAM_Q03) 2 No

Go to LMAM_END

LMAM_Q03

What was the main reason ^YOU2 ^WERE absent from work last week?

2016-12-02 Page 129 - 184

LBF_03

01 Own illness or disability

O2 Caring for own children

03 Caring for elder relative

(60 years of age or older)

04 Maternity or parental

leave

Other personal or family

responsibilities

06 Vacation

07 Labour dispute (strike or

lockout) (Employees only)

08 Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees

only)

09 Seasonal layoff

(Employees only)

10 Casual job, no work available (Employees only)

11 Work schedule (e.g., shift

work) (Employees only)

12 Self-employed, no work available (Self-employed only)

13 Seasonal business (Excluding employees)

14 Other - Specify

(Go to LMAM_S03)

DK, RF

Go to LMAM_END

LMAM_S03

(What was the main reason ^YOU2 ^WERE absent from work last week?)

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

DK, RF

LMAM_END

2016-12-02 Page 130 - 184

Class of worker (LMA3)

Harmonized content

LMA3_BEG

External variables required for this block:

FNAME

given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph

(maximum of 25 characters)

this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

LMAM_Q01

the response to LMAM_Q01 from the LMAM minimum content block:

1 Yes 2 No DK RF

LMAM_Q02

the response to LMAM_Q02 from the LMAM minimum content block:

1 Yes

2 No

DK

RF

Empty

LMAM Q03

the response to LMAM_Q03 from the LMAM minimum content block:

- 1 Own illness or disability
- 2 Caring for own children
- 3 Caring for elder relative (60 years of age or older)
- 4 Maternity or parental leave
- 5 Other personal or family responsibilities
- 6 Vacation
- 7 Labour dispute (strike or lockout) (Employees only)
- 8 Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees only)
- 9 Seasonal layoff (Employees only)
- 10 Casual job, no work available (Employees only)
- 11 Work schedule (e.g., shift work) (Employees only)
- 12 Self-employed, no work available (Self-employed only)
- 13 Seasonal business (excluding employees)
- 14 Other Specify

DK

RF

Empty

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: WERE_C, YOU2

2016-12-02 Page 131 - 184

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

LMA3_C10 If ((LMAM_Q01=1) or ((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and

(LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13 or 14))), go to LMA3_Q10.

Otherwise, go to LMA3_END.

LMA3_D10 Not Applicable

LMA3_Q10 ^WERE_C ^YOU2 an employee or self-employed?

LBF_10

Employee
 Self-employed
 Working in a family business without pay

DK, RF

LMA3_END

2016-12-02 Page 132 - 184

Industry (LMA4)

Harmonized content

2016-12-02 Page 133 - 184

LMA4_BEG

External variables required for this block:

FNAMF

given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph

(maximum of 25 characters)

this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

LMAM Q01

the response to LMAM_Q01 from the LMAM minimum content block:

1 Yes

2 No

DK

RF

LMAM_Q02

the response to LMAM_Q02 from the LMAM minimum content block:

1 Yes

2 No

DK

RF

Empty

LMAM Q03

the response to LMAM_Q03 from the LMAM minimum content block:

- 1 Own illness or disability
- 2 Caring for own children
- Caring for elder relative (60 years of age or older)
- 4 Maternity or parental leave
- 5 Other personal or family responsibilities
- 6 Vacation
- Labour dispute (strike or lockout) (Employees only)
- 8 Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees only)
- 9 Seasonal layoff (Employees only)
- 10 Casual job, no work available (Employees only)
- 11 Work schedule (e.g., shift work) (Employees only)
- Self-employed, no work available (Self-employed only)
- 13 Seasonal business (excluding employees)
- 14 Other Specify

DK

RF

Empty

LMA3_Q10

the response to LMA3_Q10 from the LMA3 extended content block:

- 1 Employee
- 2 Self-employed
- 3 Working in a family business without pay

DK

RF

Empty

2016-12-02 Page 134 - 184

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: YOUR2, YOU2

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

LMA4_C11A If ((LMAM_Q01=1) or ((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and

(LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13 or 14))), go to LMA4_C11B.

Otherwise, go to LMA4_END.

LMA4_C11B If (LMA3_Q10=2), go to LMA4_Q11.

Otherwise, go to LMA4_Q12.

LMA4_Q11 What was the name of ^YOUR2 business?

INTERVIEWER: Enter the full name of the business.

If there is no business name, enter the respondent's full name.

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Go to LMA4_Q13

Programmer: Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text

after <Enter> is pressed.

LMA4_Q12 For whom did ^YOU2 work?

INTERVIEWER: Enter the full name of the company, business,

government department or agency, or person.

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Programmer: Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text

after <Enter> is pressed.

LMA4_Q13 What kind of business, industry or service was this?

2016-12-02 Page 135 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Enter a detailed description.

For example:
new home construction
primary school
municipal police
wheat farm
retail shoe store
food wholesale
car parts factory
federal government

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Programmer:

Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text after <Enter> is pressed.

LMA4_END

2016-12-02 Page 136 - 184

Occupation (LMA5)

Harmonized content

LMA5_BEG

External variables required for this block:

FNAME

given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph

(maximum of 25 characters)

this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

LMAM_Q01

the response to LMAM_Q01 from the LMAM minimum content block:

1 Yes

2 No

DK RF

LMAM_Q02

the response to LMAM_Q02 from the LMAM minimum content block:

1 Yes

2 No

DK

RF

Empty

LMAM_Q03

the response to LMAM_Q03 from the LMAM minimum content block:

- 1 Own illness or disability
- Caring for own children
- 3 Caring for elder relative (60 years of age or older)
- 4 Maternity or parental leave
- 5 Other personal or family responsibilities
- 6 Vacation
- 7 Labour dispute (strike or lockout) (Employees only)
- 8 Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees only)
- 9 Seasonal lavoff (Employees only)
- 10 Casual job, no work available (Employees only)
- Work schedule (e.g., shift work) (Employees only)
- Self-employed, no work available (Self-employed only)
- 13 Seasonal business (excluding employees)
- 14 Other Specify

DK

RF

Empty

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview is being conducted by proxy

Import: YOUR2, YOUR1

2016-12-02 Page 137 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

LMA5_C14 If ((LMAM_Q01=1) or ((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and

(LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13 or 14))), go to LMA5_D14.

Otherwise, go to LMA5_END.

LMA5_D14 Not Applicable

LMA5_Q14 What was ^YOUR2 work or occupation?

INTERVIEWER: Enter a detailed description.

For example: legal secretary plumber fishing guide

wood furniture assembler secondary school teacher computer programmer

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Programmer: Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text

after <Enter> is pressed.

LMA5_D15 Not Applicable

LMA5_Q15 In this work, what were ^YOUR1 main activities?

INTERVIEWER: Enter a detailed description.

For example:

prepared legal documents installed residential plumbing guided fishing parties made wood furniture products

taught mathematics developed software

(50 spaces)

DK, RF

Programmer: Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text

after <Enter> is pressed.

LMA5_END

2016-12-02 Page 138 - 184



2016-12-02 Page 139 - 184

Usual hours of work (LMA6)

Harmonized content

2016-12-02 Page 140 - 184

LMA6_BEG

External variables required for this block:

FNAMF

given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph

(maximum of 25 characters)

this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

LMAM_Q01

the response to LMAM_Q01 from the LMAM minimum content block:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

DK RF

. . .

LMAM_Q02

the response to LMAM_Q02 from the LMAM minimum content block:

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

DK

RF

Empty

LMAM Q03

the response to LMAM_Q03 from the LMAM minimum content block:

- 1 Own illness or disability
- 2 Caring for own children
- Caring for elder relative (60 years of age or older)
- Maternity or parental leave
- 5 Other personal or family responsibilities
- 6 Vacation
- Labour dispute (strike or lockout) (Employees only)
- 8 Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees only)
- 9 Seasonal layoff (Employees only)
- 10 Casual job, no work available (Employees only)
- 11 Work schedule (e.g., shift work) (Employees only)
- Self-employed, no work available (Self-employed only)
- 13 Seasonal business (excluding employees)
- 14 Other Specify

DK

RF

Empty

LMA3_Q10

the response to LMA3_Q10 from the LMA3 extended content block:

- 1 Employee
- 2 Self-employed
- Working in a family business without pay

DK

RF

Empty

2016-12-02 Page 141 - 184

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

Import: DOVERB, YOU2

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

LMA6_C16 If ((LMAM_Q01=1) or

((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and (LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,

7, 11, 12, 13 or 14))), go to LMA6_D16.

Otherwise, go to LMA6_END.

LMA6_D16 If (LMA3_Q10=1), DT_LMA6_D16E = 'On average, how many hours

^DOVERB ^YOU2 usually work per week?'.

Otherwise, DT_LMA6_D16E = 'On average, how many hours ^DOVERB

^YOU2 usually work per week?'.

LBF_16

(MIN: 0.0) (MAX: 168.0)

DK, RF

LMA6_E16 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if (LMA6_Q16 > 84).

LMA6_END

2016-12-02 Page 142 - 184

Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)

Core content

SDC_BEG Core content

External variables required:

AGE: Age of respondent

DATE_Q03: Respondent's year of birth CURRENTYEAR: Year of survey collection

DOSDC: flag to activate this block from the sample file.

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy.

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

SDC_C001 If DOSDC = 2, go to SDC_END

Otherwise, go to SDC_R001.

SDC_R001 Now, some general background questions which will help us compare

the health of people in Canada.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

SDC_B005 Call Sub-block "Immigration minimum block" (IMM) from Harmonized

Content

Processing: SDC.SDC_B005.IMM_Q01 will be released as the code variable SDCCCOB

SDC_D010 Not Applicable

SDC_Q010 To which ethnic or cultural groups did ^YOUR2 ancestors belong? (For

example: French, Scottish, Chinese, East Indian)

2016-12-02 Page 143 - 184

SDC_010A SDC_010B SDC_010C SDC_010D SDC_010E SDC_010F SDC_010G SDC_010H SDC_010J SDC_010J SDC_010L SDC_010N SDC_010N SDC_010N SDC_010N SDC_010P SDC_010Q SDC_010R	INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply. An ancestor is usual than a grandparent. If "Canadian" is the only response respondent hesitates, do not suggest Canadian. If the answers "Eskimo", enter "20". O1 Canadian O2 French O3 English O4 German O5 Scottish O6 Irish O7 Italian O8 Ukrainian O9 Dutch (Netherlands) 10 Chinese 11 Jewish 12 Polish 13 Portuguese 14 South Asian (e.g., East Indian, Pakistani, Sri Lankan) 15 Norwegian 16 Welsh 17 Swedish 18 First Nations (North American Indian) 19 Métis	e, probe. If the
SDC_010T SDC_010U	20 Inuit 21 Other - Specify (Go to SDC_S010))
SDC_S010	DK, RF Go to SDC_C015 (To which ethnic or cultural groups did ^YOUR2 ancest example: French, Scottish, Chinese, East Indian)) INTERVIEWER: Specify.	tors belong? (For
	(80 spaces) DK, RF	
SDC_C015	If DV_CNTRYCODE = Canada, United States, Germany go to SDC_B015. Otherwise, go to SDC_C020.	or Greenland,
SDC_B015	Call Sub-block "Aboriginal Minimum" (AMB) from Harn	nonized Content
SDC_C020	If SDC_B015.AMB_Q01 = 1, go to SDC_B025. Otherwise, go to SDC_B020.	
SDC_B020	Call Sub-block "Population Group" (PG) from Harmon	ized Content
SDC_B025	Call Sub-block "Language Minimum" (LAN) from Harm	nonized Content

2016-12-02 Page 144 - 184

Processing: SDC_B025.LAN_B02_LLU_Q01 will be released as the yes/no flags SDCF2_1, SDCF2_2,

SDCF2_3

SDC_B025.LAN_B02.LANGCODE will be released as the code variables SDCC2_1,

SDCC2_2, SDCC2_3

SDC_B025.LAN_B03_LLU_Q01 will be released as the yes/no flags SDCF3_1, SDCF3_2

SDCF3_3

SDC_B025.LAN_B03.LANGCODE will be released as the code variables SDCC3_1,

SDCC3_2, SDCC3_3

SDC_R030 Now a question about the dwelling in which you live.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

SDC_Q030 Is this dwelling...?
DHH_OWN

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. If the respondent's household contains both owners and renters, such as a boarder, the

dwelling should be considered owned.

1 Owned by you or a member of this household, even if

it is still being paid for

2 Rented, even if no cash

rent is paid DK, RF

Help text: Tag: Owned or rented

Source:

Choose 'Owned' if the respondent and/or another member of this household own the dwelling in which they live, even if the dwelling is on rented or leased land, or if it is part of a condominium, or if it is still being paid for by the respondent or another

member of your household.

Choose 'Rented' in all other cases, even if the dwelling occupied by the respondent is provided without cash rent or at a reduced rent (for example, a clergy's residence or a superintendent's dwelling in an apartment building), or the dwelling is part of a

co-operative.

This question and help text can be found in the "Dwelling Extended Block" (DEB)

from Harmonized Content (DEB_Q01). No other Dwelling questions are asked in

CCHS 2015.

 SDC_C035 If PROXYMODE=1 or AGE < 15, go to SDC_END .

Otherwise, go to SDC_R035.

SDC_R035 Now, one additional background question which will help us compare

the health of people in Canada.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

SDC_Q035 Do you consider yourself to be...?

2016-12-02 Page 145 - 184

SDC_035

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

- 1 Heterosexual (sexual relations with people of the opposite sex)
- 2 Homosexual, that is lesbian or gay (sexual relations with people of your own sex)
- 3 Bisexual (sexual relations with people of both sexes)
 DK, RF

SDC_END

2016-12-02 Page 146 - 184

Immigration minimum block (IMM)

Harmonized content

IMM_BEG CURRENTYEAR: the year during which the information is collected

DATE_Q03: Respondent's year of birth

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: WERE, YOU2, ARE_C, YOU1, HAVE

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

 IMM_D01 $DV_CNTRYTEXT = (String 80) = IMM_Q01$

DV_CNTRYCODE = (0..99990) = IMM_Q01 DV_AGE = (0..121) Age of Respondent

IMM_Q01 In what country \text{ \text{VERE \text{ \text{YOU2 born}}}?

INTERVIEWER: Ask the respondent to specify country of birth according

to current boundaries.

Start typing the name of the country to activate function.

Enter "CAN" to select Canada.

Enter "Other Specify" if the country is not part of the list.

1 Search

2 Other - Specify (Go to IMM_S01)

DK, RF

Go to IMM_C01

Programmer: Call Trigram Search. Null is not allowed. Don't know and Refused are allowed. The

Search File to be used corresponds to the Excel file "Country_Pays_LookUpList_With_StdrdCodeFinal.xls"

The DV_CNTRYCODE and the DV_CNTRYTEXT are the two fields that should be displayed on the pop-up screen when the Search File is called. However, the corresponding DV_CNTRYCODE also needs to be saved and used as the key to

indicate exactly which unique entry in the Search File was selected.

IMM_C01 If DV_CNTRYCODE = 90000 (Other-Specify), go to IMM_S01.

Otherwise, go to IMM_C02.

IMM_C02 If DV_CNTRYCODE = 11124 (Canada), go to IMM_Q02.

Otherwise, go to IMM_Q03.

IMM_S01 (In what country ^WERE ^YOU2 born?)

2016-12-02 Page 147 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spa	ces)
DK, RF	
Go to I	MM_Q03
In whic	n province or territory ^WERE ^YOU2 born?
	EWER: Ask the respondent to specify province or territory of acording to current boundaries.
10	Newfoundland and
Labrad	or
11	Prince Edward Island
12	Nova Scotia
13	New Brunswick
24	Quebec
35	Ontario
46	Manitoba
47	Saskatchewan
48	Alberta

Go to IMM_END

Nunavut

British Columbia

Yukon Northwest Territories

59

60 61 62

DK, RF

^ARE_C ^YOU1 now, or ^HAVE ^YOU1 ever been a landed immigrant in Canada?

INTERVIEWER: A landed immigrant, or permanent resident, is a person who has been granted the right to live in Canada permanently by immigration authorities.

1 Yes (Go to IMM_Q04) 2 No DK, RF

Go to IMM_END

In what year did ^YOU1 first become a landed immigrant in Canada?

IMM O04

IMM_Q03

SDC_IM3

IMM_Q02 SDC_IM2

2016-12-02 Page 148 - 184

SDC_IM4

 $\underline{\text{INTERVIEWER}} : \text{If respondent cannot give exact year of immigration, ask}$

for a best estimate of the year.

|_|_|_| Year (MIN: 1,870) (MAX: 2,100)

DK, RF

IMM_E04A The year that the respondent first became a landed immigrant or

permanent resident to Canada is in the future. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if IMM_Q04 > CURRENTYEAR

IMM_E04B The year that the respondent first became a landed immigrant or

permanent resident to Canada is before the year of birth. Please return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if IMM_Q04 < DATE_Q03

IMM_END

2016-12-02 Page 149 - 184

Aboriginal minimum (AMB)

Harmonized content

AMB_BEG External variables required:

FNAME: first name of respondent

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy Import: ARE_C, YOU2, YOU1

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

AMB_D01 Not Applicable

AMB_Q01 ^ARE_C ^YOU2 an Aboriginal person, that is, First Nations, Métis or Inuk

SDC_015 (Inuit)? First Nations includes Status and Non-Status Indians.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The terms "First Nations" and "North American Indian" can be interchanged. Some respondents may prefer one term over the

other.

"Inuit" is the plural form of "Inuk".

1 Yes (Go to AMB_Q02)

2 No

DK, RF

Go to AMB_END

Help text: Tag: Aboriginal group

This question should be answered regardless of whether or not this person is an Aboriginal person of North America.

Aboriginal people are usually those with ancestors who resided in North America prior to European contact and who identify with one of the three Aboriginal groups listed on the questionnaire: First Nations (North American Indian), Métis and Inuk.

Persons who consider themselves to be East Indian or Asian Indian, or who have ethnic roots on the subcontinent of India, should respond "No, not an Aboriginal person" to this question.

Individuals who refer to themselves as Métis in the context of mixed ancestry, but who do not have North American Aboriginal ancestry (for example, those from Africa, the Caribbean and South America) should respond "No, not an Aboriginal

person".

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: If the respondent has already specified the Aboriginal group(s), select the group(s) from the list below; if not, ask:

2016-12-02 Page 150 - 184

^ARE_C ^YOU1 First Nations, Métis or Inuk (Inuit)?

INTERVIEWER: Mark all that apply.

First Nations (North American Indian) includes Status and Non-Status Indians.

The terms "First Nations" and "North American Indian" can be interchanged. Some respondents may prefer one term over the other.

"Inuit" is the plural form of "Inuk".

SDC_016A First Nations (North

> American Indian) Métis Inuk (Inuit)

> > DK, RF

AMB_E02

You have entered "Don't know" or "Refusal" for AMB_Q02. Respondents sometimes get confused with the terminology used to describe different Aboriginal groups. If you wish to change the entry, return to AMB_Q02 and enter the appropriate answer. Otherwise, please

confirm.

Trigger soft edit if AMB_Q02 = DK or RF Rule:

AMB_END

SDC_016B

SDC_016C

2016-12-02 Page 151 - 184 Population group (PG)

Harmonized content

PG_BEG External variables required:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy Import: YOU2_C, ARE_C, YOU1

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

PG_D01 Not Applicable

PG_Q01 ^YOU2_C may belong to one or more racial or cultural groups on the

following list.

^ARE_C ^YOU1...?

2016-12-02 Page 152 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent and mark up to 4 responses that apply.

If respondent answers "mixed", "bi-racial" or "multi-racial", etc, probe for specific groups and mark each one separately (e.g., White, Black, Chinese).

Aboriginal people or First Nations are not included in the list of response categories because the *Employment Equity Act* defines visible minorities as "persons, other than Aboriginal persons, who are non-Caucasian in race or non-white in colour". Guidelines state that "Due to their status as First Nation people, Aboriginal peoples are specifically excluded from the definition".

Under the *Employment Equity Act*, Aboriginal Peoples are considered to be a separate designated group.

SDC_020A 01 White SDC_020B South Asian (e.g., East 02 Indian, Pakistani, Sri Lankan) SDC_020C 03 Chinese SDC_020D 04 Black SDC 020E 05 Filipino SDC_020F

06 Latin American 07 Arab

08 Southeast Asian (e.g., Vietnamese, Cambodian, Malaysian, Laotian)

09 West Asian (e.g., Iranian,

Afghan)

10 Korean11 Japanese12 Other - Specify

Other - Specify (Go to PG_S01)

DK, RF

Go to PG_END

Tag: Racial or cultural group

All response categories and examples must be read aloud, even if the respondent has already given a response.

If the respondent provides a response that is not on the list, do not reclassify it into one of the given categories. For example, do not select "White" if the respondent says "Caucasian". Instead, record "Caucasian" in the "Other - Specify" category.

If no preceding aboriginal question block is on the survey, and an aboriginal respondent answers that they are First Nations, Métis or Inuk (Inuit), select <12 Other - Specify> and enter "NA".

(^YOU2_C may belong to one or more racial or cultural groups on the following list.

^ARE_C ^YOU1... ?)

PG S01

SDC_020G

SDC_020H

SDC 020I

SDC_020J

SDC_020K

SDC_020L

Help text:

2016-12-02 Page 153 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Programmer: Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text

after <Enter> is pressed.

PG_END

2016-12-02 Page 154 - 184

Language minimum (LAN)

Harmonized content

LAN_BEG External variables required:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: DOVERB, YOU2, YOU1. S

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

LAN_D01 Not Applicable

LAN_Q01 Of English or French, which language(s) ^DOVERB ^YOU2 speak well

SDC_025 enough to conduct a conversation? Is it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 English only2 French only

Both English and FrenchNeither English nor French

DK, RF

Help text: Tag: Knowledge of official languages

For a child who has not yet learned to speak:

Report the language(s) that the child is learning to speak at home: English, French,

both or neither.

LAN_B02 Call LanguageLookUp block (LLU) a maximum of three times. Always call it the first time; call subsequent items if the previous instances

LAN_B02.LangCode is a response other than 90000000 (No more

languages).

2016-12-02 Page 155 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Help text: Tag: Home language spoken most often

For a child who has not yet learned to speak:

Report the language spoken most often to this child at home. If two languages are spoken, report the language spoken most often. If both languages are used equally

often, report both languages.

For a person who lives alone, report the language in which the respondent feels most comfortable (this can be the language the respondent would use to talk on

the telephone, entertain friends at home, etc.).

Some languages like Chinese (Cantonese, Mandarin or other Chinese language) and those used by Jewish communities (such as Hebrew or Yiddish) have regional dialects which should be reported as separate response options. Probe the

respondent for the correct language.

Programmer: Pass via parameter (question text, interviewer instruction, instance number):

QTEXT = What language ^DOVERB ^YOU1 speak most often at home?

ITEXT = Mark up to three responses. Multiple responses are accepted only if

languages are spoken equally often at home.

INSTNUM = (min: 1 - max: 3)

The answer category "111 - No more languages" cannot be selected LAN_E02A

as the first response for this question. If the respondent cannot provide

an answer to this question, please select DK or RF.

Trigger hard edit if at the first iteration of the question, the interviewer selects "111 -Rule:

No more languages" DV_LANGCODE = 90000000.

LAN_E02B The same language has been selected a second time. Please return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if any two language codes (LAN_B02.LangCode) are equal.

DV_LANGCODE = 22240000 (Other-Specify) is an exception to this edit: multiple

other-specify responses are acceptable.

Call LanguageLookUp block (LLU) a maximum of three times. Always LAN_B03

call it the first time; call subsequent items if the previous instances LAN_B03.LangCode is a response other than 90000000 (No more

languages).

2016-12-02 Page 156 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Help text: Tag: Mother tongue

This question should be asked of children between the ages of 0-5 years where their main introduction to the first language learned at home would be through their parents and siblings.

For a child who has not yet learned to speak:

Report the language spoken most often to this child at home. Report two languages only if both languages are spoken equally often so that the child learns both languages at the same time.

Some languages like Chinese (Cantonese, Mandarin or other Chinese language) and those used by Jewish communities (such as Hebrew or Yiddish) have regional dialects which should be reported as separate response options. Probe the respondent for the correct language.

Pass via parameter (question text, interviewer instruction, instance number):

QTEXT = What is the language that ^YOU1 first learned at home in childhood and still understand^S?

ITEXT = Mark up to three responses. If the respondent no longer understands the first language learned, indicate the second language learned. Accept multiple responses only if languages were learned at the same time.

INSTNUM = (min: 1 - max: 3)

The answer category "111 No more languages" cannot be selected

as the first response for this question. If the respondent cannot provide

an answer to this question, please select DK or RF.

Trigger hard edit if at the first iteration of the question, the interviewer selects "111 -

No more languages" DV_LANGCODE = 90000000.

LAN_E03B The same language has been selected a second time. Please return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if any two language codes (LAN_B03.LangCode) are equal.

DV_LANGCODE = 22240000 (Other-Specify) is an exception to this edit: multiple

other-specify responses are acceptable.

LAN_END

Programmer:

LAN_E03A

Rule:

2016-12-02 Page 157 - 184

Language look-up (LLU)

Harmonized content

LLU_BEG

Content block

Import the following variables:

QTEXT (STRING) Question text (English) ITEXT (STRING) Instruction text (English) HTEXTID (STRING) Help text identifier (English) INSTNUM (Integer) Instance number of this block

LLU D01

DV_LANGTEXT = (String 80) and LANGCODE (0..99999990)

LLU_Q01

^QTEXT

INTERVIEWER: ^ITEXT

Start typing name of language to activate the search function. Enter "Other - Specify" if the language is not part of the list. Start typing "111" to select the item which indicates no (more)

languages.

DK, RF

Programmer:

Use the Language_LookUpList_With_StdrdCodeFinal.xls for "Other-Search" -Alpha/Trigram (Trigram default). Please ensure that an orange triangle appears beside the field-id in the header line in the question text area of the screen.

The 2nd and 3rd iteration of ^QTEXT should be displayed in black bold parenthesis.

In the form pane, the tags should be displayed as:

LLU_Q01 [1] LLU_S01 [1] LLU_Q01 [2] LLU_S01 [2] LLU_Q01 [3] LLU_S01 [3]

LLU_C01

If DV_LANGCODE = 22240000 (Other - Specify), go to LLU_S01. Otherwise, go to LLU_END.

LLU_S01

(^QTEXT)

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Programmer:

Use MakeUpperNotBlank procedure on LLU_S01.

DK, RF not allowed

LLU_END

2016-12-02 Page 158 - 184 Person most knowledgeable about household situation (PMK)

Core content

PMK_BEG Core content

External variables required:

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

DOPMK: do block flag, from the sample file.

DV_HHSIZE: Household size from the Entry.

PROV: Province of residence from the Entry module

AGE: Age of selected respondent

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

 PMK_C001A If DOPMK = 2, go to PMK_END .

Otherwise, go to PMK_C001B.

PMK_C001B If PROXYMODE = 1, go to PMK_END .

Otherwise, go to PMK_C001C.

PMK_C001C If Maximum age in household < 18, go to PMK_END.

Otherwise, go to PMK_C001D.

PMK_C001D If DV_HHSIZE = 1 (respondent lives alone) or if AGE > 17, go to

PMK_END.

Otherwise, go to PMK_C001E.

PMK_C001E If AGE < 14, go to PMK_R010.
Otherwise, go to PMK_C001F.

PMK_C001F If PROV = 24 (Quebec), go to PMK_R005C.

Otherwise, go to PMK_C001G.

PMK_C001G If PROV = 60, 61 or 62 (Yukon, N.W.T. or Nunavut), go to PMK_R005B .

Otherwise, go to PMK_R005A.

PMK_R005A To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed

agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the

information that you provided on this survey.

Provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as names,

addresses or telephone numbers will be provided.

2016-12-02 Page 159 - 184

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The personal identifiers (names, addresses and telephone numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. "Provincial ministries of health" includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

Go to PMK_Q005

PMK_R005B

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the information that you provided on this survey.

Territorial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as names, addresses, telephone numbers or health numbers will be provided.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The personal identifiers (names, addresses and telephone numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada.

Press <1> to continue

Go to PMK_Q005

PMK_R005C

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, the "Institut de la Statistique du Québec ", Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the information that you provided on this survey.

The "Institut de la Statistique du Québec " and provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as names, addresses or telephone numbers will be provided.

INTERVIEWER: The personal identifiers (names, addresses or telephone numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. "Provincial ministries of health" includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

PMK_Q00

These organizations have agreed to keep your information confidential and use it only for statistical purposes.

Do you agree to share the information provided?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

2016-12-02 Page 160 - 184

PMK_R010	For the last few questions, I would like to speak with someone who would be best able to answer questions about the entire household such as household income and food purchases.		
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.		
PMK_Q010 PMK_010	Who would this person be?		
TIVIK_UTU	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Select most knowledgeable person from the household roster.		
	01 MEMBER1 02 MEMBER2 03 MEMBER3 04 MEMBER4 05 MEMBER5 06 MEMBER6 07 MEMBER7 08 MEMBER8 09 MEMBER9 10 MEMBER10 11 MEMBER11 12 MEMBER12 13 MEMBER12 13 MEMBER13 14 MEMBER14 15 MEMBER15 16 MEMBER16 17 MEMBER16 17 MEMBER17 18 MEMBER18 19 MEMBER20 (DK, RF not allowed)		
Programmer:	Programmer: Display household members by personID in ascending order so as to ensure that category values match the personID variable.		
PMK_E010	The minimum age required to complete the remaining questions in the survey is 18 years of age or older. Please choose another household member as the person most knowledgeable (PMK).		
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if age of PMK_Q010 < 18.		
PMK_D010	If PMK_Q010 is the respondent or age of PMK_Q010 < 18, DV_PMKFLAG = 2		
	= 2 Otherwise, DV_PMKFLAG = 1		
PMK_C015	If DV_PMKFLAG=2, go to PMK_D020. Otherwise, go to PMK_D015.		
PMK_D015	If PMK_Q010 = 1, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER1'.		

2016-12-02 Page 161 - 184

	If PMK_Q010 = 2, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER2'. If PMK_Q010 = 3, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER3'. If PMK_Q010 = 4, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER4'. If PMK_Q010 = 5, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER5'. If PMK_Q010 = 6, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER6'. If PMK_Q010 = 7, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER7'. If PMK_Q010 = 8, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER8'. If PMK_Q010 = 9, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER9'. If PMK_Q010 = 10, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER10'. If PMK_Q010 = 11, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER11'. If PMK_Q010 = 12, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER12'. If PMK_Q010 = 13, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER13'. If PMK_Q010 = 14, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER14'. If PMK_Q010 = 15, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER15'. If PMK_Q010 = 16, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER16'. If PMK_Q010 = 18, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER17'. If PMK_Q010 = 18, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER18'. If PMK_Q010 = 19, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER18'. If PMK_Q010 = 20, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER19'. If PMK_Q010 = 20, DT_MEMBERNAME = 'MEMBER20'.
PMK_Q015 PMK_015	Is ^DT_MEMBERNAME available? 1 Yes 2 No 3 Person most knowledgeable about household refuses to participate. (DK, RF not allowed)
PMK_D020	If DV_PMKFLAG=1 and PMK_Q015=1, DV_PMKPROXY = 1 Otherwise, DV_PMKPROXY = 2
PMK_C025A	If DV_PMKPROXY=1, go to PMK_R035. Otherwise, go to PMK_C025B.
PMK_C025B	If DV_PMKFLAG=2 or PMK_Q015 = 3, go to PMK_R025. Otherwise, go to PMK_R030.
PMK_R025	This completes your portion of the interview. On behalf of Statistics Canada, I would like to thank you very much for your time.
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press <1> to continue.
/ () ·	Go to PMK_END
Programmer:	This case will be taken to the OC_N01 screen, where the interviewer can determine the status of the case
PMK_R030	This completes your portion of the interview. On behalf of Statistics Canada, I would like to thank you very much for your time. I would now like to try and find the best time to speak with <code>^DT_MEMBERNAME</code> .

2016-12-02 Page 162 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Go to PMK_END

Programmer: This case will be taken to the OC_N01 screen where the interview can book an

appointment to re-contact the PMK at a later time.

PMK_R035 This completes your portion of the interview. On behalf of Statistics

Canada, I would like to thank you very much for your time. I would

now like to speak with ^MEMBERNAME.

INTERVIEWER: You should continue with the most knowledgeable

person about the household.

Press < 1> to continue.

PMK_R040 Hello, My name is... I've just completed the main portion of the

interview with <Respondent's name>. At this point I need to finish the interview with a few general questions on your household's situation. <Respondent's name> said you would be the best person to answer

these types of questions.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Programmer: Fill <Respondent's name> with PE_Q01 from USU block.

PMK_END

2016-12-02 Page 163 - 184

Income (INC)

Core content

INC_BEG Core content

External variables required:

LMAM_Q01: Worked last week

LMAM_Q02: Absent from job last week

AGE: Age of respondent

DV_HHSIZE: Household size from the Entry

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block.

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy.

DOINC: do block flag, from the sample file.

DV_PMKProxy: PMK identifier from the PMK block

CURRENTYEAR: the year during which the information is collected

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

INC_C001A If DOINC = 2, go to INC_END.

Otherwise, go to INC_C001B.

INC_C001B If DV_PMKProxy = 2, go to INC_END.

Otherwise, go to INC_D001.

INC D001 DV PASTYEAR = CURRENTYEAR [minus] 1 {(e.g. 2008 - 1 = 2007)}.

INC_R001

Although many health expenses are covered by health insurance, there is still an important relationship between health and income.

Please be assured that, like all other information you have provided,

these answers will be kept strictly confidential.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

IC_Q005

Thinking about the total income for all household members, from which of the following sources did ^YOUR1 household receive any

income in the year ending December 31, $^{\mbox{\scriptsize DV_PASTYEAR?}}$

2016-12-02 Page 164 - 184

	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply.		
INC_005A INC_005B	01 Wages and salaries02 Income from self-		
INC_005C	employment 03 Dividends and interest (e.g., on bonds, savings)		
INC_005D INC_005E INC_005F	04 Employment insurance 05 Workers' compensation 06 Benefits from Canada or (Go to INC_Q010) Quebec Pension Plan		
INC_005G	07 Job-related retirement pensions, superannuation and annuities		
INC_005H	08 RRSP/RRIF (Registered Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement Income Fund)		
INC_005I	09 Old Age Security and		
INC_005J	Guaranteed Income Supplement 10 Provincial or municipal (Go to INC_Q010)		
INC_005K	social assistance or welfare 11 Child Tax Benefit or family allowances		
INC_005L INC_005M INC_005N	12 Child support 13 Alimony 14 Other (e.g., rental income, scholarships)		
INC_005O	15 None DK, RF (Go to INC_END)		
<u>.</u> (Go to INC_C015		
INC_E005A	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct.		
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if $INC_Q005 = 15$ (None) and any other response selected in INC_Q005 .		
INC_E005B	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Please confirm.		
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (INC_Q005 <> 1 or 2) and (LMAM_Q01 = 1 or LMAM_Q02 = 1).		
INC_0010 INC_010	Does this amount include a supplement for people with disabilities?		
,110_010	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF		
INC_C015	If more than one source of income is indicated in INC_Q005, go to INC_Q015. Otherwise, go to INC_B020.		

2016-12-02 Page 165 - 184

INC_Q015	What was the main source of household income?
INC_015	01 Wages and salaries 02 Income from self- employment 03 Dividends and interest (e.g., on bonds, savings) 04 Employment insurance 05 Workers' compensation 06 Benefits from Canada or Quebec Pension Plan 07 Job-related retirement pensions, superannuation and annuities 08 RRSP/RRIF (Registered Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement Income Fund) 09 Old Age Security and Guaranteed Income Supplement 10 Provincial or municipal social assistance or welfare 11 Child Tax Benefit or family allowances 12 Child support 13 Alimony 14 Other (e.g., rental income, scholarships) 15 None DK, RF
Processing:	In processing, if the respondent reported only one source of income in INC_Q005, the variable INC_Q015 will be given its value.
Programmer:	Only display answer categories that were selected in INC_Q005.
INC_B020	Call Sub-block "Total Household Income" (THI) from Harmonized Content
INC_E020A	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Respondent declared sources of income in INC_Q005 but no income value was reported in THI_Q01. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (THI_Q01 = 0 and INC_Q005 <> 15 (None))
INC_E020B	A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Respondent declared an income value in THI_Q01 but no source of income was reported in INC_Q005. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (INC_Q005 = 15 and (THI_Q01 > 0 or THI_Q02 = 2 or (THI_Q02 = 1 and THI_Q03 > 1)))
INC_C025A	If DV_HHSIZE > 1, go to INC_C025B. Otherwise, go to INC_END.
INC_C025B	If AGE > 17, go to INC_D025. Otherwise, go to INC_END.

2016-12-02 Page 166 - 184

INC_D025	Not Applicable
INC_Q025	Thinking about ^YOUR2 total personal income, from which of the following sources did ^YOU1 receive any income in the year ending December 31, ^DV_PASTYEAR?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply.
INC_025A INC_025B	01 Wages and salaries 02 Income from self- employment 03 Dividends and interest
INC_025D INC_025E INC_025F	(e.g., on bonds, savings) 04 Employment insurance 05 Workers' compensation 06 Benefits from Canada or (Go to INC_C030) Quebec Pension Plan 07 Job-related retirement
INC_025H	pensions, superannuation and annuities 08 RRSP/RRIF (Registered Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement
INC_025I	Income Fund) 09 Old Age Security and Character of Income Supplement
INC_025J	Guaranteed Income Supplement 10 Provincial or municipal (Go to INC_C030) social assistance or welfare
INC_025K	11 Child Tax Benefit or family allowances
INC_025L INC_025M INC_025N	12 Child support 13 Alimony 14 Other (e.g., rental income, scholarships)
INC_025O	DK, RF (Go to INC_END)
	Go to INC_C035
INC_E025A	A selected source of personal income is not selected as one of the sources of income for all household members. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if any response other than 15 is selected in INC_Q025 and is not selected in INC_Q005.
INC_E025B	You cannot select "None" and another category. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if $INC_Q025 = 15$ (None) and any other response selected in INC_Q025 .
INC_C030	If INC_Q010 = 1, go to INC_C035. Otherwise, go to INC_Q030.

2016-12-02 Page 167 - 184

INC Q030 Does this amount include a supplement for people with disabilities? INC 030 1 Yes 2 No DK, RF In processing, if the respondent reported INC_Q010 = 1, the variable INC_Q030 will Processing: be given the value of 9 (Not Stated). INC_C035 If more than one source of income is indicated in INC 0025 INC_Q035. Otherwise, go to INC_B040. INC_Q035 What was the main source of ^YOUR1 personal income? INC_035 01 Wages and salaries 02 Income from selfemployment Dividends and interest 03 (e.g., on bonds, savings) Employment insurance Workers' compensation 05 Benefits from Canada or 06 Quebec Pension Plan Job-related retirement pensions, superannuation and annuities RRSP/RRIF (Registered 80 Retirement Savings Plan/Registered Retirement Income Fund) Old Age Security and Guaranteed Income Supplement Provincial or municipal social assistance or welfare Child Tax Benefit or family 11 allowances Child support 12 13 Alimony 14 Other (e.g., rental income, scholarships) 15 None DK, RF (Go to INC_END) In processing, if the respondent reported only one source of income in INC_Q025, the variable INC_Q035 will be given its value. Programmer: Only display answer categories that were selected in INC_Q025. INC_B040 Call Sub-block "Total Personal Income" (TPI) from Harmonized Content INC_E040A A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has been entered. Respondent declared sources of income in INC Q025

2016-12-02 Page 168 - 184

but no income value was reported in TPI_Q01. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if (TPI_Q01 = 0 and INC_Q025 <> 15 (None)).

INC_E040B A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Respondent declared an income value in TPI_Q01 but

no source of income was reported in INC_Q025. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if (INC_Q025 = 15 and (TPI_Q01 > 0 or TPI_Q02 = 2 or (TPI_Q02 = 1 and

TPI_Q03 > 1)))

INC_E040C A response inconsistent with a response to a previous question has

been entered. Personal income value is greater than household income value. Please confirm and ensure that the respondent's personal income was included in the total household income.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if THI_Q01 <> DK or RF and TPI_Q01 > THI_Q01.

INC_END

2016-12-02 Page 169 - 184

Total household income (THI)

Harmonized content

THI_BEG External variables required:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy FNAME: first name of respondent

CURRENTYEAR: the year during which the information is collected

Import: YOUR1

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

THI_D01 DV_PASTYEAR = CURRENTYEAR [minus] 1

(e.g. 2008 - 1 = 2007)

THI_Q01 Now a question about ^YOUR1 total household income.

INC_021

What is your best estimate of ^YOUR1 total <u>household</u> income received by all household members, from all sources, before taxes

and deductions, during the year ending December 31,

^DV_PASTYEAR?

Income can come from various sources such as from work, investments, pensions or government. Examples include Employment Insurance, Social Assistance, Child Tax Benefit and other income such

as child support, spousal support (alimony) and rental income.

INTERVIEWER: Capital gains should not be included in the household

income.

(MIN: -9,000,000) (MAX: 90,000,000)

DK, RF

Processing: In processing, responses reported in THI_Q01 will also be recoded into the cascade

categories of THI_Q02 to THI_Q04.

THI E01 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if THI_Q01 > 250000 or THI_Q01 < -150000

THI_C02 If THI_Q01 = DK or RF, go to THI_Q02.

INC 022

Otherwise, go to THI_END.

THI_Q02 Can you estimate in which of the following groups ^YOUR1 household

income falls? Was the total household income during the year ending

December 31, ^DV_PASTYEAR...?

2016-12-02 Page 170 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Less than \$50,000, (Go to THI_Q03)

including income loss

2 \$50,000 and more (Go to THI_Q04)

DK, RF

Go to THI_END

THI_Q03 INC_023 Please stop me when I have read the category which applies to ^YOUR1 household.

Was it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Less than \$5,000

2 \$5,000 to less than

\$10,000

3 \$10,000 to less than

\$15,000

4 \$15,000 to less than

\$20,000

5 \$20,000 to less than

\$30,000

6 \$30,000 to less than

\$40,000

7 \$40,000 to less than

\$50,000 DK, RF

Go to THI_END

THI_Q04 INC_024 Please stop me when I have read the category which applies to ^YOUR1 household.

Was it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 \$50,000 to less than

\$60,000

2 \$60,000 to less than

\$70,000

3 \$70,000 to less than

\$80,000

4 \$80,000 to less than

\$90,000

5 \$90,000 to less than

\$100,000

6 \$100,000 to less than

\$150,000

7 \$150,000 and over

DK, RF

2016-12-02 Page 171 - 184

THI_END



2016-12-02 Page 172 - 184

Total personal income (TPI)

Harmonized content

TPI_BEG External variables required:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy FNAME: first name of respondent

CURRENTYEAR: the year during which the information is collected

Import: YOUR1, HIMHER

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

TPI_D01 DV_PASTYEAR = CURRENTYEAR [minus] - 1

(e.g. 2008 - 1 = 2007)

TPI_Q01 Now a question about ^YOUR1 total personal income.

INC_041

INC 042

What is your best estimate of ^YOUR1 total <u>personal</u> income, before taxes and deductions, from all sources during the year ending

December 31, ^DV_PASTYEAR?

Income can come from various sources such as from work,

investments, pensions or government. Examples include Employment Insurance, Social Assistance, Child Tax Benefit and other income such as child support, spousal support (alimony) and rental income.

INTERVIEWER: Capital gains should not be included in the personal

income.

(MIN: -9,000,000) (MAX: 90,000,000)

DK, RF

Processing: In processing, responses reported in TPI_Q01 will also be recoded into the cascade

categories of TPI_Q02 to TPI_Q04.

TPI_E01 An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if TPL_Q01 > 250000 or TPL_Q01 < -150000

TPI_C02 If $TPI_Q01 = DK$ or RF, go to TPI_Q02 .

Otherwise, go to TPI_END.

TPI_Q02 Can you estimate in which of the following groups ^YOUR1 personal

income

falls? Was ^YOUR1 total personal income during the year ending

December 31, ^DV_PASTYEAR...?

2016-12-02 Page 173 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Less than \$30,000, (Go to TPI_Q03)

including income loss

2 \$30,000 and more (Go to TPI_Q04)

DK, RF

Go to TPI_END

TPI_Q03 INC_043 Please stop me when I have read the category which applies to

^HIMHER.

Was it...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

1 Less than \$5,000

2 \$5,000 to less than

\$10,000

3 \$10,000 to less than

\$15,000

4 \$15,000 to less than

\$20,000

5 \$20,000 to less than

\$25,000

6 \$25,000 to less than

\$30,000

DK, RF

Go to TPI_END

TPI_Q04 INC_044 Please stop me when I have read the category which applies to ^HIMHER.

Was it...?

2016-12-02 Page 174 - 184

$\underline{\text{INTERVIEWER}} : \text{Read categories to respondent}.$

01 \$30,000 to less than \$40,000 02 \$40,000 to less than \$50,000 03 \$50,000 to less than \$60,000 04 \$60,000 to less than \$70,000 \$70,000 to less than 05 \$80,000 06 \$80,000 to less than \$90,000 \$90,000 to less than 07 \$100,000 \$100,000 and over

Go to TPI_END

DK, RF

TPI_END

2016-12-02 Page 175 - 184

Administration information (ADM)

Core content

ADM_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DOADM: flag to activate the block from the sample file. PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block. DV_PMKProxy: PMK identifier from the PMK block PROV: Province of residence from the Entry module

PLATFORM: The mode of collection

The PLATFORM is defined as tCaseType and there are 3 answer

categories: 0. CTCAPI 1. CTCATI

2. CTCATIDwelling

PE_Q01: first name of specific respondent from USU block PE_Q02: last name of specific respondent from USU block

Screen display:

Display on header bar PE_Q01 and PE_Q02 separated by a space

Processing: If CAPI (Caseman) then PLATFORM = 0

If CATI:

If mode = 1 and CaseFlag1 = 0 then PLATFORM = 2 (CATI Dwelling) Otherwise, PLATFORM = 1 (CCBT - respondents aged 12 to 17)

ADM_C001A If DOADM = 2, go to ADM_END.

Otherwise, go to ADM_C001B.

ADM_C001B If $DV_PMKProxy = 2$, go to ADM_END .

Otherwise, go to ADM_D001A.

ADM_D001A If PROV = 60, 61 or 62, DT_PROVTERRE = 'territorial'.

Otherwise, DT_PROVTERRE = 'provincial'.

ADM_D001B If PROV = 24, DT_STAT = 'Statistics Canada, your ^DT_PROVTERRE

ministry of health and the "Institut de la Statistique du Québec". Otherwise, DT_STAT = 'Statistics Canada and your ^DT_PROVTERRE

ministry of health'.

ADM_D001C If DV_PMKProxy=1, DT_YOUR = '^FNAME's and your'.

Otherwise, DT_YOUR = 'your'.

other survey or administrative sources. This may include information on past and continuing use of health services such as visits to hospitals,

clinics and doctor's offices.

2016-12-02 Page 176 - 184

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue, unless respondent objects to combining responses with other data sources.

Continue (Go to 1

ADM_D010A)

Respondent does not want his or her responses combined with other sources Other [e.g., respondent

hung up, interview suspended or

interrupted]

(DK, RF not allowed)

Go to ADM_D025

ADM_D010A If PROV = 10, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Newfoundland and Labrador'. If PROV = 11, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Prince Edward Island'. If PROV = 12, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Nova Scotia'.

If PROV = 13, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a New Brunswick'.

If PROV = 24, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Quebec'.

If PROV = 35, DT_PROVINCEE = 'an Ontario'. If PROV = 46, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Manitoba'. If PROV = 47, DT PROVINCEE = 'a Saskatchewan'. If PROV = 48, DT_PROVINCEE = 'an Alberta'.

If PROV = 59, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a British Columbia'.

If PROV = 60, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Yukon'.

If PROV = 61, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Northwest Territories'.
If PROV = 62, DT_PROVINCEE = 'a Nunavut'.

If DV_PMKProxy=1, DT_DOYOU2 = 'Does ^FNAME'. ADM_D010B Otherwise, DT_DOYOU2 = '^DOVERB_C ^YOU2'.

ADM_D010C

ADM_Q010

If DV_PMKProxy=1 and SEX_Q01 = 1, DT_YOUR1 = 'his'. Otherwise, if DV_PMKProxy=1 and SEX_Q01 = 2, DT_YOUR1 = 'her'.

Otherwise, DT_YOUR1 = '^YOUR1'.

Having a provincial or territorial health number will assist us in linking to this other information.

^DT_DOYOU2 have ^DT_PROVINCEE health number?

Yes (Go to ADM_D020) 1

2 No

DK, RF (Go to ADM_D025)

ADM_Q015 For which province or territory is ^DT_YOUR1 health number?

2016-12-02 Page 177 - 184

	10 Newfoundland and	
	Labrador 11 Prince Edward Island 12 Nova Scotia 13 New Brunswick 24 Quebec 35 Ontario 46 Manitoba 47 Saskatchewan 48 Alberta 59 British Columbia 60 Yukon 61 Northwest Territories 62 Nunavut 88 Does not have a Canadian health number DK, RF	(Go to ADM_D025) (Go to ADM_D025)
	Go to ADM_D020	
ADM_D020	If PROV=10 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=11 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=12 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=13 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=24 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=35 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=46 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=47 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=48 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=60 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=61 and ADM_Q010=1, I If PROV=62 and ADM_Q010=1, I Q0therwise, DV_HNPROV = ADM_	DV_HNPROV = 11 DV_HNPROV = 12 DV_HNPROV = 13 DV_HNPROV = 24 DV_HNPROV = 35 DV_HNPROV = 46 DV_HNPROV = 47 DV_HNPROV = 48 DV_HNPROV = 59 DV_HNPROV = 60 DV_HNPROV = 61 DV_HNPROV = 62
ADM_B025	Call HN Algorithm.	
ADM_D025	and health numbers will be pro-	names, addresses, telephone numbers vided'. s, addresses and telephone numbers
ADM_C025	If PROV = 24 (Quebec), go to A Otherwise, go to ADM_R025.	DM_R030.
ADM_R025	To avoid duplication of surveys, agreements with provincial and Canada and the Public Health information that you provided constants.	I territorial ministries of health, Health Agency of Canada to share the
	Provincial ministries of health m local health authorities, but no i	ay make this information available to dentifiable information such as

2016-12-02 Page 178 - 184

^DT_SHARE1.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The personal identifiers (names, addresses, telephone numbers and health numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. "Provincial ministries of health" includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

Go to ADM_Q035

ADM_R030

To avoid duplication of surveys, Statistics Canada has signed agreements with provincial and territorial ministries of health, the "Institut de la Statistique du Québec ", Health Canada and the Public Health Agency of Canada to share the information that you provided on this survey.

The "Institut de la Statistique du Québec "and provincial ministries of health may make this information available to local health authorities, but no identifiable information such as ^DT_SHARE1.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The personal identifiers (names, addresses, telephone numbers and health numbers) will not be provided to Health Canada or the Public Health Agency of Canada. "Provincial ministries of health" includes the territorial ministries of health.

Press <1> to continue.

ADM_Q035 ADM_035 These organizations have agreed to keep your information confidential and use it only for statistical purposes.

Do you agree to share the information provided?

1 Yes

2 No

DK, RF

ADM_C040

ADM_N040 ADM 040 If PLATFORM = 1 or 2 (CATI: Case NOT in CASEMAN), go to ADM_N045. Otherwise, go to ADM_N040.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Was this interview conducted on the telephone or in person?

1 On telephone

2 In person

3 Both

(DK, RF not allowed)

ADM_N045 ADM 045 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Was the respondent alone when you asked the health component of this questionnaire?

1 Yes (Go to ADM_N055)

2 No

DK

(Go to ADM_N055)

(RF not allowed)

2016-12-02 Page 179 - 184

ADM_N050 ADM_050	INTERVIEWER: Do you think that the answers of the respondent were affected by someone else being there?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK (RF not allowed)		
ADM_N055 ADM_055	INTERVIEWER: Record language of interview. 1		
ADM_S055	(Record language of interview.) INTERVIEWER: Specify.		
/ . U	(80 spaces)		
	(DK, RF not allowed)		
ADM_END			

2016-12-02 Page 180 - 184

Health	number	validation	(HN)
110/03/11/1		V ((

Core content

HN_BEG Core content

External variables required:

DV_HNPROV: Province of respondent's health card

SEX_Q01: Sex of respondent

PROXYMODE: proxy identifier, from the GR block DV_PMKProxy: PMK identifier from the PMK block.

DV_HNGood: Yes/no flag created by HN validation algorithm.

Derive DV_HNGood flag from HN validation algorithm: Programmer:

HN_D001A If DV_HNPROV=10, DT_HNPROVE = 'Newfoundland and Labrador'.

If DV_HNPROV=11, DT_HNPROVE = 'Prince Edward Island'.

If DV_HNPROV=12, DT_HNPROVE = 'Nova Scotia'. If DV_HNPROV=13, DT_HNPROVE = 'New Brunswick'. If DV_HNPROV=24, DT_HNPROVE = 'Quebec'. If DV_HNPROV=35, DT_HNPROVE = 'Ontario'. If DV_HNPROV=46, DT_HNPROVE = 'Manitoba'. If DV_HNPROV=47, DT_HNPROVE = 'Saskatchewan'.

If DV_HNPROV=48, DT_HNPROVE = 'Alberta'.

If DV_HNPROV=59, DT_HNPROVE = 'British Columbia'.

If DV_HNPROV=60, DT_HNPROVE = 'Yukon'.

If DV_HNPROV=61, DT_HNPROVE = 'the Northwest Territories'.

If DV_HNPROV=62, DT_HNPROVE = 'Nunavut'.

HN_D001B Not Applicable

HN D001D

HN_D001C If DV_HNPROV=10, DT_DIGITSE = 'twelve numbers'.

If DV HNPROV=11, DT DIGITSE = 'eight numbers'.

If DV_HNPROV=12 or 59, DT_DIGITSE = 'ten numbers'.

If DV_HNPROV=13, 46, 47, 48 or 62, DT_DIGITSE = 'nine numbers'. If DV_HNPROV=24, DT_DIGITSE = 'four letters followed by eight

numbers'.

If DV_HNPROV=35, DT_DIGITSE = 'ten numbers. Do not include the two letters at the end for green health cards'.

If DV_HNPROV=60, DT_DIGITSE = 'nine numbers, beginning with 002'.

If DV_HNPROV=61, DT_DIGITSE = 'one letter followed by seven

numbers'.

If DV_HNPROV=46, DT_HNSPECE = 'Note: In Manitoba, health numbers of families can be listed on the same card. Be sure to capture the

intended respondent's health number if there is more than one on the

If DV_HNPROV=59, DT_HNSPECE = 'Note: In British Columbia, residents may have a combined driver's license and health card. If the

respondent has a combined card, the health number is on the back

above the barcode.'.

Otherwise, DT_HNSPECE = 'null'.

HN_D001E If DV_PMKProxy=1 and SEX_Q01 = 1, DT_YOUR1 = 'his'.

2016-12-02 Page 181 - 184 Otherwise, if DV_PMKProxy=1 and SEX_Q01 = 2, DT_YOUR1 = 'her'.

HN_Q005 What is ^DT_YOUR1 health number?

INTERVIEWER: Enter a health number for ^DT_HNPROVE. In

^DT_HNPROVE, the health number is made up of ^DT_DIGITSE. Do not

insert blanks, hyphens or commas between the numbers.

^DT_HNSPECE

(12 spaces)

DK, RF

Processing: This is the variable associated with LNK_HN on release.

Programmer: Response can only be a maximum length of the corresponding DV_HNPROV

variable.

HN_E005A An invalid health number has been entered. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV = (10,11,12,13,35,46,47,48) and HN_Q005 is all zeroes

HN_E005B Health number must be 12 numeric characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=10 and (HN_Q005<12 characters or HN_Q005

contains a non-numeric character)

HN_E005C Health number must be 8 numeric characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=11 and (HN_Q005<>8 characters or HN_Q005

contains a non-numeric character)

HN_E005D Health number must be 10 numeric characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=12,35 and (HN_Q005<>10 characters or HN_Q005

contains a non-numeric character)

HN_E005E Health number must be 9 numeric characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=13,46,47,48,60,62 and (HN_Q005<>9 characters or

HN_Q005 contains a non-numeric character)

HN_E005F Health number must be 12 characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=24 and HN_Q005<12 characters

HN_E005G The first four characters must be alphabetic.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=24 and HN_Q005=12 characters and one or more of

the first four characters is numeric.

HN_E005H The last eight characters must be numeric.

2016-12-02 Page 182 - 184

Canadian Community Health Survey - Annual Component (CCHS) 2015 / Risk Factors for Heart Disease / CAPI/CATI

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=24 and HN_Q005=12 digits and the first four

characters are alphabetic and one or more of the last eight is not numeric

HN_E005I First character of health number must be 9.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=59 and HN_Q005 first character not 9

HN_E005J Health number must be 10 numeric characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=59 and HN_Q005 first character=9 and (HN_Q005<>>10

characters or HN_Q005 contains a non-numeric character)

HN_E005K The first three digits must be 002.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=60 and HN_Q005=9 numeric characters and the first

three characters are not 002

HN_E005L Health number must be 8 characters.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=61 and HN_0005<>8 characters.

HN_E005M The first character must be alphabetic.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=61 and HN_Q005=8 characters and the first character

is not alphabetic.

HN_E005N An invalid health number has been entered. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=61 and HN_Q005=8 characters and the first character

is alphabetic but not in the valid range.

HN_E005O The last seven characters must be numeric.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=61 and HN_Q005=8 characters and the first character

of HN_Q005 is a valid letter but one or more of the last seven is not numeric

HN_E005P The first character of the health number must be 1.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNPROV=62 and HN_Q005=9 characters and the first character

is not 1

HN_E005Q An invalid health number has been entered. Please return and

correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if DV_HNGood=No

HN_END

2016-12-02 Page 183 - 184

Topical Index

Aboriginal minimum (AMB)	150
Administration information (ADM)	
Age of respondent (ANC1)	4
Age without confirmation (ANC)	
Alcohol use (ALC)	
Chronic conditions (CCC)	
Class of worker (LMA3)	
Contacts with health professionals - part 1 (CHP)	
Date (DATE)	9
Education - school attendance v.1 (ESC1)	29
Exposure to second hand smoke (ETS)	62
Flu shots (FLU)	
Fruit and vegetable consumption (FVC)	48
General health (GEN)	30
Health minimum block (HM)	
Health number validation (HN)	
Height and weight - self-reported (HWT)	34
Immigration minimum block (IMM)	147
Income (INC)	
Industry (LMA4)	
Labour force (LBF)	
Labour market activities minimal (LMAM)	128
Language look-up (LLU)	158
Language minimum (LÁN)	155
Main activity (MAC)	26
Maternal experiences (MEX)	92
Occupation (LMA5)	
Person most knowledgeable about household situation (PMK)	
Physical activities - adults 18 years and older (PAA)	
Physical activities for youth (PAY)	
Physical activity detail (PAD)	90
Population group (PG)	152
Primary health care (PHC)	10/
Proxy interview (GR)	2
Relationship matrix (REL)	
Relationship without confirmation (RNC)	
Risk factors for heart disease (RFH)	
Smoking (SMK)	53
Socio-demographic characteristics (SDC)	143
Subjective well-being minimum (SLM)	
Total household income (THI)	
Total personal income (TPI)	
Update name (UN)	
UNUGI TIUUIS UI WUIN (LIVIAU)	